Posted December 8, 2023

West Park Elementary School District

Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting

Computer Center
West Park School District
2695 S. Valentine
Fresno, CA 93706

Monday, December 11, 2023
5:30p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
access the meeting room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or
services, please contact Erin Pereira at (559) 233-6501. Notification by noon on the Friday
preceding the board meeting, or at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, will enable the Governing
Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the
Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for
public inspection in the District Office located at 2695 S. Valentine, Fresno, CA 93706, during
normal business hours. Public writings related to regular meeting open session agenda items
distributed less than 72 hours in advance of a board meeting will be made available to the public
at the time the document is distributed to the majority of the board.

The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings. Anyone
planning to attend and needing an interpreter should call (559) 233-6501, 48 hours in advance
of the meeting, so arrangements can be made for an interpreter. E/ Distrito da la bienvenida a
las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la Mesa Directiva. Si planea asistir y necesita
interpretacion llame al (659) 233-6501, 48 horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer arreglos de
interpretacion.

Community members have two opportunities to address the Board of Trustees. While
the Board’s meeting will be available for the public to view live online to the full extent
possible (absent technical difficulties), public comments during the Board meeting must
be made in person. If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when
that item is called. Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes. Time
limitations are at the discretion of the President of the Board.

Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the Period for Public
Discussion on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on this agenda.
If you wish to speak on an item not on the agenda, please fill out a request form and turn it in to
the clerk prior to the meeting. You will be called upon to make your comments under “Comments




from the Public’. Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes, with a total of twenty (20)
minutes designated for this portion of the agenda. If you have questions on school district
issues, please submit them in writing. The Board will automatically refer requests to the
Superintendent.

AGENDA

|. OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call Public Session to Order

B. Roll Call: Fernando Alvarez ___ Aida Garcia ____ Araceli Lopez
Ezekiel Rodriguez _ Mark Vivenzi__

C. Pledge of Allegiance

D. Adopt Agenda

E. Annual Organizational Meeting

1. Election of Officers: President, Clerk and County representative & Alternate
2. Appoint Superintendent as Secretary to the Board
3. Selection of Date and Time for 2024 Regular Board Meetings

Il. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Public Comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board's
jurisdiction will be heard. The Board may limit comments to no more than three (3)
minutes pursuant to Board Policy. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific
agenda item prior to Board action thereon.

Norms

We will be conducting this meeting with the following norms; we will

1. Communicate in a positive and appropriate manner

2. Be respectful in word and deed

3. Listen to understand

4. Be prepared to contribute and participate positively

5. Be supportive.

These are norms employed by our District and will be upheld to ensure a productive
meeting.

[ll. CONSENT CALENDAR

Items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and are acted on
by the Board of Trustees in one motion. There is no discussion of these items before the
Board vote unless a member of the Board, staff, or public requests specific items be
discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar. It is understood that the
Administration recommends approval on all Consent ltems. Each item on the Consent



Calendar approved by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered
in full and adopted as recommended.

A. Routine business transactions:

. Regular Board Meeting Minutes November 13, 2023
. Warrants for November 2023

. Payroll for November 2023

. Cash Flow Report November 2023

. Revenue Report

. Budget Report

. Inter-district Transfers

1. Transfer # 2023-12-01
2. Transfer # 2023-12-02

NO OOhR WON -

IV. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

Board Member Reports
Superintendent Report
Elementary Principal Report
Charter Director Report

HR Report

MOT Report

IT Report

Cafeteria Report

Data Analyst

—IeTMMOOW)

V. ACTION ITEMS

1. APPROVAL: Accounting for Development Fees 2022-2023
Resolution #2023-2024-06

2. APPROVAL: Fiscal Year 2023-2024 1st Interim Report

3. APPROVAL: Reading Conference in Las Vegas

4. APPROVAL: Seaton Consulting, Inc. Services Agreement Proposal

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

General public comment on any closed session item that will be heard. The Board may
limit comments to no more than three (3) minutes pursuant to Board policy. Following
public comment on closed session agenda items, the Board will immediately recess into
closed session.



VIl. CLOSED SESSION

A. Conference with Labor Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54957.6)

B. Public employee appointment/employment
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

Title: Library Technician WPE
Title: Pupil Service Specialist WPE

C. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957 (b))

Title: Superintendent

Vill. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

IX. ADVANCED PLANNING

A. Regular Board Meeting: January 8, 2024

X. ADJOURNMENT







PUBLIC COMMENT
PERIOD






CONSENT
CALENDAR



2023
VOTING REPRESENTATIVE CERTIFICATE

Representative

District Name

(The above board member will vote on Fresno County Committee on
School District Organization candidates at the next election
that will be held in the Fall of 2024 - Ed. Code §§ 35023, 72403)

Signature

(Board Clerk/Secretary)

2023
ALTERNATE VOTING REPRESENTATIVE CERTIFICATE

Alternate
Representative

District Name

(Should the District’s Voting Representative not be available,

the board member named above will vote on Fresno County Committee
on School District Organization candidates at the next election

that will be held in the Fall of 2024 - Ed. Code §§ 35023, 72403)

Signature

(Board Clerk/Secretary)




West Park Elementary School District
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD TRUSTEES
Monday November 13%, 2023, 5:30 p.m.

West Park Elementary School Computer Center

L OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call Public Session to Order. Board President Aida Garcia called the meeting to order at
5:28 p.m.

B. Roll Call. Board Members Present:

Fernando Alvarez, Aida Garcia, Araceli Lopez (Absent), Ezekiel Rodriguez and Mark Vivenzi.

C. Pledge of Allegiance. Board President Aida Garcia led the Pledge of Allegiance.

D. Adopt Agenda. The Board voted to approve the agenda.

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Ezekiel Rodriguez
Fernando Alvarez: Y

Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: A
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi; Y

L. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Robin Johnson, Multiple Subject Teacher WPE. Thank you to the Cafeteria Staff for all of
the wonderful decorations around campus and all that they do for students and staff.

I, CONSENT CALENDAR

A. The Board approved the following routine business transactions:

1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes October 09, 2023

2. Warrants for October 2023

3. Payroll for October 2023

4. Cash Flow Report October 2023

5. Revenue Report

Question from Board President Aida Garcia, for October why do we have a negative

amount? Answer, October is the month when reverse all receivables occurs, we are
anticipating funds to come in over the next 6 months.



6. Budget Report

Question from Trustee Mark Vivenzi, What happened to the Amazon orders
descriptions? Answer, The individual who ran the report chose the option without
descriptions, moving forward the above mentioned individual will choose the option
that includes purchases descriptions. Superintendent Dr. Clark will provide all board
members with an updated report with descriptions.

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi

Motion seconded by: Fernando Alvarez
Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Y

Aida Garcia: Y

Araceli Lopez: A

Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y

Mark Vivenzi: Y

IV. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS
A. Board Member Reports

Board President Aida Garcia - | was able to travel to Hanford and Fresno Charter sites to
observe both sites and be brought up to speed on what they were currently working on. They
shared with me Essays that had been recently submitted and family breakfast events. It is
important to have families and parents involved in their children's education. | also visited the
WPE site, however | was not able to visit all of the classrooms. Mrs. Garcia and | plan to return
after Thanksgiving break to continue visiting WPE classrooms. Thank you to Director Range! for
providing transportation to and from the charter sites.

Trustee Fernando Alvarez - Through my job at the Fresno Chamber of Commerce, | had
the opportunity to provide WPESD with several tickets to the MADE Food Expo and Robotic Ag
Convention. Thank you to Dr. Clark and Ms. Pereira for helping with organizing and distributing
tickets to the students. At the event it was nice to see students from West Park attend and have
the hands-on experience to learn more about the agriculture industry and to see the students
be exposed to other avenues besides the conventional path. | also want to say thank you to all
of the staff for helping with the Carnival, | believe in teamwork and the staff showed their
teamwork at the Carnival.

Trustee Mark Vivenzi - | just want to say that | felt the Carnival was well organized and
great job to all that were involved with the planning and execution of the Carnival. The students
and community had a great time.



B. Superintendent Report

| want to Congratulate the ALT Team (Academic Leadership Team), we have been able to
address some of our academic needs and find different varying ways to support our students
with intervention towards our academic woes and social emotional learning as well: Director
Martinez and Ms. Garcia.

Saturday Oct 28, was the Annual West Park District Carnival, it was successful by our
board, community and staff. Many donated their time as well as goods. Kona Ice helped raise
profit, we received 20% of the profit, about $86. They got $430. We haven't received that
money yet but we will. From the Carnival overall we were able to amass $1,568. We spent more
than that, but the board informed me that this is about creating community and camaraderie.
We did that. All proceeds go back into ASB. Thank you to all the community and staff members
and made the carnival possible, we are deeply appreciative of your support.

C. Elementary Principal Report

On October 25th was the Mobile Dairy Classroom Assembly. November 7th was the
TK-4th grade Magic Show about Bullying. November 8th 3rd-8th grade was a Basketball
Assembly about Bullying. Dia Los Muertos Activities planned for November 17th, learn about
the history. 6th grade parents participated in a science camp parent meeting.

SBAC testing for ELA and Math is completed and Writing will be graded at a later time. 2
readers will look at the samples using appropriate grade level rubrics. In December students will
take the 2nd I-Ready Diagnostic test in reading and math as well as STAR Reading and Math for
the 3rd time. We will be looking at the data on January the 5th as well as the inservice training.
The 1-Ready consultant will be on campus to help train the teachers. There will be a planned
parent meeting class on how to view and access the Aeries portal. Information forms will be in
the office.

Enroliment reports indicate 304 students enrolled at West Park and a daily average
attendance of 275 students.

D. Charter Director Report

Program Updates: College campus field trip's are underway and have visited Reedley
College, Fresno City College, Fresno State will be on the 27th of November and UC Merced. Side
Note: As the students visited Fresno City College Campus, they ran into a former student from
the Aviations department and were able to ask any clarifying questions.

Red Ribbon Week was a success with students and staff participating in anti-drug
activities.

The Charter Academy is preparing for the 2nd Renaissance Benchmark Assessment,
which will take place 2 weeks after the break.

Parent Teacher Conferences are prior to going on Winter Break. Parents will sign master
agreements for the next trimester and do data chats with talking points for teachers.



PLC’s are underway. We are using all the assessment data, teachers are meeting Fridays
and working together creating lessons and collaborating to drive their instruction.

WASC is underway. The Hanford Charter and Fresno site are working together. Chapters
1-3 should be completed by winter break as we are gathering evidence for the report. We are
ahead of the game.

Daily attendance is 179 students enrolled with 136 students attending daily.

E. HR Report

Everything is going smoothly and are in compliance and are functioning in our best
place. Negotiations in CSEA on November the 8th were completed with an agreement. Once
they have finished with their reports then they will send us documentation that everything is
finalized in their eyes and we will bring it to the board for approval. We only had to meet 3
times.

in hiring we have potential candidates and have interviews set up for the earliest on
Wednesday.

Thank you to all the faculty and staff who have stepped in during shortages. We were at
a standstill with substitutes but that is resolved.

F. MOT Report

Thank you to my crew for being 1 short. We are having boys and girls soccer and hosted
our first match last week. Volleyball is going good, they have 8 students who are able to use
vans for transportation and do not need a bus.

For modernization is the floor. We got approval for the removal of the old existing floor
in the multipurpose room. The main thing next is to remove all of the asbestos. Last couple
weeks we've had the stucco and window crews in and are done and next is the tack board. Half
of the multipurpose room is completed. The demo on the restrooms has started, but have ran
into issues with the old plumbing going right under the concrete, once a decision has been
made we discuss the choices with Dr. Clark. Beginning of December should be when they are
done with the flooring, as well as the interior of the multipurpose room.

G. 1T Report

For State Reporting, there is another submission for CALPADS in December and we have
been keeping are data up to date. | have been able to attend webinars, meetings and trainings.

In Assessments, Ms. Garcia and | are making sure all assessments are being completed
properly. We have a lot of new testing. We have completed 2 rounds of Star and |-Ready testing
and our state testing.

Projects with Dr. Clark on Promethean Board training. We were able to purchase all
brand new laptops for all of our instructional staff, Charter and Elementary. Replacing the old
tech will happen soon.



H. Cafeteria Report

We are still experiencing out of stock items: food, plates, etc. But we will have them by
working with different vendors. A special Thanksgiving lunch will be provided to the students
this Thursday and planning one for staff that starts at 11am, you also get pie. We have another
equipment grant coming in but the deadline is December 4th. Hoping everything gets approved.
| received a new desktop computer. The lines may be longer, but we will get the hang of it and
speed things along soon.

VI. ACTION ITE

1. APPROVAL: Preschool Continued Funding Resolution
#2023-2024-04

Motion made by: Ezekiel Rodriguez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi
oting:
Fernando Alvarez: Y
Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: A
Y
Y

Ezekiel Rodriguez:
Mark Vivenzi:

4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent

2. APPROVAL: 2023 Annual Organizational Meeting of the Governing Board
Resolution #2023-2024-05

Motion made by: Ezekiel Rodriguez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi
Voting:
Fernando Alvarez: Y
Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: A

Y

Y

Ezekiel Rodriguez:
Mark Vivenzi:

4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent



VIL. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
No Comment

VIll. CLOSED SESSION
Closed session

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi
Voting:
Fernando Alvarez: Y
Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: A
Y
Y

Ezekiel Rodriguez:
Mark Vivenzi:

4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent

Closed session convened at 6:05 p.m.

IX. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

Returned from closed session at 7:30 p.m.

A. Conference with Labor Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54957.6)

B. Conference with legal counsel -
Anticipated Litigation
(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)

C. Public employee discipline/release/dismissal/resignation/reassignment
(Government Code Section 54957)

Title: RSP Teacher - Approved 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent
Title: Counselor - Approved 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent
Title: Pupil Service Specialist - Approved 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent

D. Public employee appointment/employment
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

Title: Single Subject Teacher WPCA - Approved 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent
Title: Counselor for WPESD - Approved 4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent



XI.

E. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

Title: Superintendent

ADVANCED PLANNING

A. Regular Board meeting: December 11, 2023
ADJOURNMENT @ 7:32p.m.

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Fernando Alvarez
Voting:
Fernando Alvarez: Y
Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: A
Y
Y

Ezekiel Rodriguez:
Mark Vivenzi:



98761 000-00-000-00008S-0T#Z-0111-0-0€1CE-0010 FOVAOLS ATIGON  YETOVT-Ad

8S oY 000-00-000-00008S-0THZ-0111-0-0£1ZE-0010 dDYOLS ATIHON  €€C0VT-Ad  YOYT6STIS IVAISENS % DNI ‘OOATOH Ad'1dV-6561

95°60S‘T  :[EIO], A0PUIA

L8'LEL :[€JOL JUBLIBA

99T 000-00-000-8000£+-00L€-0000-0-00T€$-00€T SHANIV.LNOD d94d 93OVd 9  10v0¥Z-Od

V1LY 000-00-000-8000€%-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€1 ND OIIA SYIALLSIIHO Dd 18 01v0¥T-Od  8TTS6STIS

6S'V61 eI JUBLIBAY

60'1¢€ 000-00-000-0000€¥-0001-0111-0-00000-00601'T0Y A1GV.LOVILAY ¢D LOTd  +0¥0rZ-Od

07’12 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-0T11-0-00000-0060 d MVTD ¥VAL STOOL VIVOX  00v0¥Z-Od

60°C1 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 SdNO-F H4440D S1Add  66€£0¥T-Od

17°0€T 000-00-000-0000£%-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 SdNO-N 444400 SIddd  66£0¥T-Od  LTTS6STIS

SL'VOP'L  :[BIOL JUBAIEAL

vT'S8¢ 000-00-000-$0005S-00 18-0000-0-00000-0010 OA SHHNL LHOIT 8L INOAIT  TSEO¥T-Od

vT'6C 000-00-000-0000£¥-06 [ 1-09L5-0-00059-0010 AT YOI AVd IV AILHOIAM  88¢0+C-Od

60°LT 000-00-000-0000£+-06 1 1-09L5-0-00059-0010 AIM YO AVd dV1AALHDIAM  88£0¥T-Od

06'+C 000-00-000-0000£+-061 [-09L$-0-00059-0010 QM YO AVd dV1AILHDIAM  88£0¥T-Od

00°6€ 000-00-000-0000£+-0S 1£-0000-0-00000-0010Ld V1 FAILDALOYd 09¢ DOLOL  SOv0¥T-Od

661 106-00-T12-0000€¥-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 AIY Y04 AVd dVTAALHOIAM  88£0¥Z-Od

$0'592 000-00-000-0000£+-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 XOHAATVA 6 X ¥ 19€0¥T-Od

TL'88 000-00-000-0000£+#-0001-01 L [-0-0£509-0010 DNY LYW AV1d LAdAVD SAIM  8€£0+T-Od

geovl 000-00-000-0000€+-00€L-0000-0-00000-0010 S 0¥T YATdVLS ALNA AAVAH  80v0¥Z-Od

9%°2ST 000-00-000-0000€-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010 TIVIAS SdI'TD ¥ddvd  09€0¥2-Od

0t'SL 000-00-000-0000€¥-06¥2-0111-0-00000-0010 S SNDIS CIVA IHOIAMIHDIT  6820+7-Od

9€'68 106-00-1€2-0000€F-0001-01 1 1-0-000L [-0010 YOLDA10¥d LHHHS  €9€0¥C-Od  9TTS6STIS

6v'TE :[BI0 [ JUBLIBA\

6v'TE 000-00-000-0000L%-00££-0000-0-001€5-00€ [ IVJNOD INAWIANOD 494100 9S€0¥T-Od  €0¥T6STIS

€8°6L [e30), JUBLIBA\

£8°6Y 000-00-000-0000£-00Z¥-0111-0-0001 [-00[ONOY L YAATIS ATOD SADAId €9  LTEOPT-Od

00°0¢€ 000-00-000-0000£+-06¥C-0111-0-00000-0010 YILVM DNIIVOY NNS [AdVD  88T0¥Z-Od  TOYT6STIS "ONI ‘SADIAUFES TVLIAVD NOZVINV-L61

00°STY'T  :[BI0L A0PUIA

00°STP'T  :[BIOL JUBLIEAN

00°STHT 000-00-000-L£0085-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 .LDO Y04 IOIAYAS ONINVATD  14T0vT-Ad  10¥T6STIS ONINVATO aIv-T16

PS'EPET  :[EIOL I0PUIA

PS'EPEl  ([BIOL JUBLIBAN

ySErE’l €06-00-206-0000€+-06+¥C-01 1 1-0-00060-0010 F XAV LSAM dOA LATHS-LOd  LIEOYT-Od  608885T1S Z4¥3d A NVIIAV-$70T
junouwry 0 I-pI--1S----- qQO---Ud~—-[D- A -1 uondiosag 20UaIRJY ON JUBLIE M JOpUaA

€20T/0€/11 “OL €20T/1/11 Wo1] (8)218( Pled
€140 1 33zd £20T/¥/C1 L40ddd A¥vOd dTdVAVd SLNNODOV

Areyuowa[g sIed 1IS9OM-€L



$8'8S1 000-00-000-0000L-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€1 T AHL Y04 S1ONAOYd AvHdd  0900¥¢-Od  £1888STIS VSN SAIANVE OgGNIL-TLLE
07°S9 {[€10], J0PUIA
07's9 :[EIOL JUBLIEAL
0T'S9 000-00-000-0020Z€-0001-01 1 [-0-00000-0010 SNIAV SYAd AVIN 40 ANNAFE ~ S1¥0¥C-Od  0E£TS6STIS DIVYID ‘VavIve-y0l1
06'66€ [ejo ], JOPUIA
$6°661 I[EI0L JUBLIBAN
$6'661 000-00-000-70006S-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SADIAYAS ANOHd  0FT0VT-Ad  LOVT6STIS
$6°661 (B3O L, JUBLIEAA
S6°661 000-00-000-+00065-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 IDIAYAS ANOHd  0¥T0¥T-Ad  90¥T6STIS NOLLVIINNWINOD VAVAV-ST
76°L99°1  :[BIOL A0PUIA
T6°'L99°T  :[BIOL JUBLIEAA
T6'L99°1 000-00-000-800065-00L2-01 [ [-0-00000-0060 (LANYALND SSFAAAV dI 1AV  [LTOVC-Ad  6TTS6STIS €POESFOI001ES LB LV-1¥81
£0°LS8 :[EJOL, JOPUIA
£0°LSS :[EI0L JUBLIBAN
€0'LS8 000-00-000-700065-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SSHOOV 1AV LANYALNI dI  TTTOVT-Ad  TI888STIS L088£9L000I€8 LB LV-EELI
(4348 {[e10], 10PUIA
I LOV [EI0L JUBLIBAA
¥ LOY 000-00-000-+00065-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 LANYAINI  vTCO¥T-Ad  11888STIS
L0V HLATA IRULEELAN
1% L0V 000-00-000-+00065-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 LANYHINI  $TTO¥T-Ad  01888STIS ¥4809016€6 - 1®.LV-1T11
0T'9LS‘T  :[B10L H0PUSA
0T9LST  :[BIO] JUBLIEA
v9 81 000-00-000-S00055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 TVINGY INANAVD  1920¥T-Ad
T8yl 000-00-000-S00055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 INGNIVD  0920¥T-Ad
8L°L6T 000-00-000-500055-0018-0000-0-00000-00 10 TVINGY INANAVD  65T0VC-Ad
LE6LI 000-00-000-500055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 TVINTY INFNAVD  8ST0VT-Ad
T0'S6T 000-00-000-$00055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 TVINAY LNFNIVD  LSTOYT-Ad
S8'vTT 000-00-000-50005S-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 TVINDY INFINIVD  9ST0VT-Ad
LY'T0€ 000-00-000-500055-0018-0000-0-00000-00 0 TVINAY LNANAVD  SSTOYT-Ad
v6' Tyl 000-00-000-500055-008-0000-0-00000-0010 INAWIVD  ¥STOYT-Ad
1L001 000-00-000-50005S-0018-0000-0-00000-00T0 TYINTI INFNIVD  €570VT-Ad  SOPT6STIS AVINVIV-LE8]
vr'L89 :[eJ0 ], JOPUIA
vi'L89 :[E30L JUBLIEAN
unoury 0}-pI--1S-—-- qQO-—-uJ-—1D-A-—--y--14 uonduosa( aouaIdJay ON JueLIB M\ JOPUIA

€130 7 38ed

€207/0€/11 0L £20T/1/11 ‘wod] (s)31eq Pred
LA0dAY @AvOod 41dVAVd SINNO3IV

£C0T/v/Cl

Areyuswa[q Jred 1S9M-€L



0T 6861 206-00-206-000085-06+C-01 1 [-0-00060-0010 1LOWH TVIDOS AYVINAWATI  6920#7-0d  61888STIS D711 SuonSIeweIRy)-£ 70T
8SSTI'LP :[BIOL JOPUIA
8S'SII‘LY :[BIO] JUBLIEA
00'19L°S 116-00-106-0000%t-02+#2-0111-0-0010€-0010 JOLAVTI 01D 0S¥ JIO0HOUd dH  +TE0vT-Od
7€'680°0F 116-00-106-0000%1-0T+C-0111-0-00060-0010 dOLdVTI 01D 0% IO0HOUd dH  +TE0¥T-Od
97'69T°'1 000-00-000-8000£#-00L€-0000-0-0ZE£0L-00101 11V XATdILJO T1dA -80ST1IvL  SHE0¥T-Od  81888STIS DMAD-LIY
9P 6THP8 :[EI0] 10PUIA
OF 6TP'¥S :[BIOL JUBLIBAA
9F 6T+ 000-00-000-000085-00.2-0000-0-01000-0010 ITIIH MPH £707 449NIDAA  0CH0¥C-Od  €€TS6STIS LSMIL AANTIVA SYINIOAITVI-SL
00°00S‘T  :[BIOL HOpPU3IA
00'00S°T  :[BIOJ, JUBLIBA\
00°005°1 000-00-000-000085-00CL-0000-0-00000-0010 LI0dTd WY dSVD  78¢0¥T-Od  L1888STIS SAYIvO0d TOOHOS VINJOAITVI-9S
00°1%1 [e)0], 10PUIA
00°I¥1 [B10 ], JUBLIBA
00'1¥1 000-00-000-S [0085-00tL-0000-0-00000-0010 (LOO) DNLLNIYd YHONIA  0LZ0¥T-Ad  TETS6STIS ADILLSACL A0 "1LdAd VINJOAIIVI-IS
98'T¥¢ €10, 1OPUIA
98°Z¥E [E)O], JUBAIEAN
98'CHE 000-00-000-0000£+-00LT7-0111-0-00000-0060 LS /M (AVND NIHS dADI0S oL 99€0¥7-Od  91888STIS D711 SLYOdS NSG-L¥91
00'0SS [e10], 10PUIA
00°0SS [BJO], JUBLIBAN
00°05S 206-00-206-000085-0001-01 1 1-0-0€1ZE-0010DVIN ATANASSY 404 SMOHS T  1LE0¥2-Od  SI888STIS a7 XAvV49-2£0T
LT660°L :[BI0], 10PUIA
6V’ €y |eI0 ], JUBLIBA
6¥' sy 000-00-000-0000£+-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 S1ONAOUd ONINVATO  8€TOYT-Ad  604T6STIS
8L°SSO°L  :IEIOL JUBIIBAA
8L'6S0°L 000-00-000-0000£+-0018-0000-0-00S 18-0010 Wddvd LAI'TOLASVD 1 €S£0¥T-Od  $1888STIS D711 SAINVANOD AAVHEd-0£01
SY'ETY [e)0], 10PUIA
08’811 [B)0], JUBIIBAN
08'811 000-00-000-0000L-00L£-0000-0-001€5-00€1 T AHL Y04 S1ONACUd AvaId  0900¥Z-Od 1€TS65TIS
aw.mvﬁ :[B10], JUBLIB AN
08'Stl 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-00Z€S-00€ 1 V AHL 04 SI1DNAOEd AvAdd  S900+C-Od  80¥T6STIS
S8'8ST €10, JUBLIEAN
junowy o I-pI--1§----- qQO---U-—-[D- A-——-9Y-—N] uonduossq A0UIIRIY ON JUelIe I0pUs A

€20T/0€/11 :OL €20T/1/11 ‘wo1] ()31eQ Pred
£1Jo ¢ 33eq £20T/v/T1 Ld0ddd AdvOd 4 19VAVd SLNNODDV

Areuswajg sued 1IS9M-€L



000051 000-00-000-000085-0Z+2-0T T 1-0-01106-00T0IDIAYAS ONILTNSNOD ZIVI-d  €8¢0¥T-Od  ¥TBBBSCIS D17 28ueydXd 372-6L01
00°8L6 :[€)0 ], JOPUIA
0S'v61 [BIOL JUBLIBAN
0S'LIT 000-00-000-90005S-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 TOMINOD 1Sdd  #¥20vT-Ad
00'LL 000-00-000-90005S-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 TOYINOD ISAd  9¥TOVT-Ad  ¥IVT6STIS
0S'v6€ ()0 JUBLIEA
00'LL 000-00-000-900055-0018-0000-0-005 18-0010 TOULNOD LSAd  SYTOvT-Ad
0SLIT 000-00-000-900055-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 TOYLNOD ISAd  $PT0vT-Ad
00002 000-00-000-90005S-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 TOYINOD 1SAd  €¥T0¥T-Ad  €1¥T6STIS
0S¥61 (10, JUBLIEAN
0S'¥61 000-00-000-900055-008-0000-0-00000-0060 TOMINOD 1Sad  8TTOVT-Ad  €T888STIS
0S'¥61 :[BIOL JUBLIEAA
0S'¥61 000-00-000-900055-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 TOYINOD ISdd  8TTOVT-Ad  TTB88STIS "ONI TOY.LNOD 1Sdd ATMHAA-0TI
00°0ST'T  ‘[BIOL I0pUIA
00°0ST'T  ‘[BIOL JUBIIEAA
000SZC 206-00-106-00008S-0001-0111-Z-0Z81€-0010 ODNAHT 0 TYMIANTI TVANNY  TLTOYZ-Od  TIYT6STIS [VASTY TVNOILVONAH STIOMEIEP-0er1
91°€T I[210], JOPUI A
91°¢€T :[eJOL JUBITCAA
91°¢T 000-00-000-000085-0001-1000-0-0S019-00Z DOHOSTUd YOI ADOVSN YHIdOD  S9TOVT-Ad  ETS6STIS SNOILNTOS SSANISNE IDAD-8791
LITIT :[EIOL AOPUIA
LI (IO JUBIIEAN
L1TIT 000-00-000-600055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SALLITLLO QIOANVH — THTOPZT-Ad  TIVT6STIS @IOANVH J0 ALID-€0€T
8€°€6 {101, JOPUIA
8€°€6 J[B30 L JUBLIBAA
8€°¢€6 000-00-000-60005S-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 WALIVHO SHLITILA  €TTOYT-Ad  1T888STIS ONSH¥d A0 ALID-9LEL
IL'€0T B0 ], JOPUIA
0€°S8 :[BI0 ] JUBLIEAN
0£°68 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00000-00 L0 INTGNATAOV TVINAY  LETOYT-Ad  01¥T6STIS
1811 [eJO Y, JUBIIEAN
17811 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 IDI AV ILSYId  LTTO¥C-Ad  0T88BSTIS 7 ON MOD SV.INIO-L8LI
0T'v68°61 :[BIOL 10PUIA
0T P68°6T :[BIOL JUBLIBA

junowy 0T1-pI--1S—--- qQO-—-ug---[D-A--—-9¥—1d uondudsag 20u21910Yy ON JUBLIB A\ IOpUSA

€207/0€/11 0L €T0T/1/11 ‘w01 (s)a1e Pred
€130  23ed €T0T/v/Tl 1¥0day advod 319VAvVd SINNOJOV Areyuowa[y y1ed IS9OM-€L



0S°L06°C 000-00-000-000085-00%L-0000-0-00000-0010 SHOIAYAS TVDIT  6TT0¥T-Ad  9T888STIS d'TT ASUUMES ZOPUBLIDH BIOIED-988 |
€5°81S°0  :[BI0] A0PUIA
88°00S‘T  :[BIOL JUBLIBAA
88'905°1 000-00-000-000085-00LZ-0000-0-00000-0060 NVIN HLNLILSINS ¥ AINASIY  ¥6€0¥C-Od  1THT6STIS
SO'IT0S  :[BIOL JUBLIEA
S9°110°S 000-00-000-000085-00ZL-0000-0-00000-0010NVIN ALALILSEINS ¥ AINASAY  v6€0¥C-Od  0TYTOSTIS OT1 dNOYD "HOAL ANI'TLNOYA-+061
9L°186 IR0, 10PUIA
9L'186 [EJO], JUBLIEA\
9L°186 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00518-001004 88'06% 4O SINFWTIVISNI T  €6€0¥C-Od  61¥T65C1S YOLDATIOD XVL ALNNOD ONSHAA-0L]
00"06L°LE :[¥IOL 10PUIA
00'06L°LE :TBIOL JUBLIEA
00°06L°LE 000-00-000-000085-00LZ-0000-0-01000-0010 dINOD SYTIOM  1920¥2-Od  81#T65STIS  dNOYUD SNI ATAS ALNNOD ONSHII-809
[9°€SO°L  :[BIOL I0PUIA
19°€SO‘T  :[BJOL JUBLIEA\
19°€50°T £06-00-106-0000€#-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 DATONHIAL TVMANTI OLNV  06£0¥T-Od  LI¥T6STIS DINI SNOLLNTOS TOOHOS LI TIOILST
W0 [€)0 ], 10pUdI A
0Ty TEI0] JUBAIEAL
T0'TTy 000-00-000-0000L-00L£-0000-0-001€5-00€1 T AHL J04 SIDNAOAL d3dvd  0L00¥T-Od  ST88VSTIS HA 0D ATddNS ¥ ONIOVI SNI0I-+T61
LY69L'S  :[e10] I0puap
L9°69L‘8  [EIOT JUBILIBA\
6t LY9°L 706-00-206-00008S-06¥C-0111-0-00060-0010 AV INIWNATI JINNVE HSAW  16€0¥2-0d
81°TTI'I 000-00-000-0000£#-0018-0000-0-005[8-0010 AVOd HOIHMANVS S 10 ALO  98€0¥7-Od  91vT6STIS SNOISISVA-8¥81
ISL60°T  :[BIOL I0PUIA
ISL60T  :[BIOL JUBLIBA
00°STL'1 000-00-000-8000£#-00L€-0000-0-0Z£0L-0010 JOVE) AAVMLIOS NOLIMLOAN  6920+C-Ad
1S°TLE 000-00-000-8000€#-00L€-0000-0-0TE0L-0010 TIT1I0d AVAATI TAIVMAIVH ~ 0bE0PZ-Od  SETS6STIS D711 ‘ONIT SIWA-Z107
LS'V8ET  ‘[EIOL 10PUIA
LSV8ET  :[BIO], JUBLIEAA
LS¥8ET 000-00-000-0020S£-002L-0000-0-00000-0010 €207 YLO IE SADIAVHD OdT  68€0¥C-Od  SIvT6STIS DA 1d9d ATd INAWAOTdWH-€SY T
00°00S‘1  :[®10], 10pUdA
00°00S‘T  :[BIOL JUBLIBA\
unouwry OT-PI-1S-----QO—-Ud---[D-A-—-9Y---1] uonduosaq  0UAIRYIY ON Juelepy 10pusp

€202/0€/11 0L €20T/1/11 “woi] (8)31e( pred
¢1Jo g adeq €20T/4/T1 1¥0dAd advod 919V AVd SINNOJDV

Areyuawd|F saed 1S9OM-€L



00°00%1 000-00-000-6100Z9-0058-0000-0-50790-0010 ONINVINTI TIV 404 Od ~ $910¥C-Od  6€TS6STIS SNOLLDAdSNI FIANOD MAVIN-9661
00°S7E (€101, JOPUdA
00°STE :[BI0], JUBLIBAA
00°62¢€ 000-00-000-0000€+-0001-01 [ 1-0-00000-0010 AHIVIDOAAIA TVIYdVY  9€€0¥C-Od  67888STIS TIHHDLIA V IINT-6¥61
60°9¢ €10 ], JIOPUIA
60°9¢ [B10 ], JUBIIEA
(1zse) 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-0111-0-0£509-0010 ZTTIOISIPIE-IND  TO00¥T-ND
0¢' 1L 000-00-000-0000€4-0001-01 1 1-0-0£509-0010 V YAGWNN IHL ANII - L0vAA  LEEOYT-Od  €TYT6STIS TYTIALVIN ONINYVAT HIOHSTAVT-9C
00°00€ :[BI0L, JOPUIA
00°00€ :BI0 L, JUBLIEA
00°00¢ 000-00-000-0000¢-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 dTAL ANO TIVI TVOOT  +LEOYT-Od  8T888STIS VYL DI'TdNd VIV ALNNOD SONIN-0861
81'60¥ :[BJ0 ] JOPUIA
8I'€6 :BIOL, JUBLIEAN
81°¢€6 000-00-000-000085-0001-1000-0-0S019-00T1 SADIAYAS TVIOVNII  vLT0¥T-Ad  8ETS6STIS
00'91¢ [BI0L, JUBLIBAA
0091¢ 000-00-000-000085-0001-1000-0-0S019-00T1 SADIAYAS TVIONVNIA  STTOYC-Ad  LT888STIS JI0D OAS NI VOIIHNVLVIID-S£91
€r'8I1 [e10], JOPUIA
cF'8I1 :[BIO], JUBAIEA
€v'8T1 000-00-000-0000£+-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 TIVAM AVANVLS NVOIIAWY  79¢0¥C-Od  LETS6STIS 1€ HONV YL YIDONIVID-TYL
[P LLY'E  [EBIOL IOPUIA
IVLLY'E  :[EIO] JUBLIEAA
(sLetn) 000-00-000-0000.L+-00L£-0000-0-00T€5-00€ 1 SOOI YVIS ATI0D  €000¥T-ND
PP SSE'l 000-00-000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-00Z£S-00£1 AALVIIDINITT ANV NIZOdd  6500%C-Od
90°261 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-001€5-00€T ILVIADNIAITI ANV NIZOUL  £900¥C-Od
(Y437] 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-00 L £5-00¢€ [ SAO04 AVLS 10D  #000¥T- WO
86°00% 000-00-000-0000L-00LE-0000-0-001£S-00€1 FLVIIDIIITI ANV NHZOdd  £900¥C-0Od
$0'95Z 000-00-000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-001£S-00€1 FILVIADNNAATY ANV NHZOdd  €900¥C-Od
SOv61 000-00-000-0000L%-00LE-0000-0-001€5-00¢1 IVIIDNIHITT ANV NHZO¥d  £900¥C-Od
LT9EE"L 000-00-000-0000L+-00LE-0000-0-001£5-00€1 ALVIADNIAITI ANV NAZO¥d  €900¥T-Od  TTYT6STIS SAOO0A AV.LS AT10DFILL
00°6¥T°9  :[BIOL I0PUdA
0S'I¥E‘T  :[BIOL JUBLIBAA
0S°1¥€£°C 000-00-000-00008S-00¥.-0000-0-00000-0010 SADIAYAS TVDAT  TLIOPT-Ad  9ETS6STIS
0S°L06°E  ‘TBIOL JUBLIBAA
junowy 07]-pI--18----- qQO---ug--—-1D-A----3Y¥---n4 uonduosag 20Uy ON JUBLIE M 10pUS A
€T0T/0€/11 0L €20T/1/11 woi1] (s)a1ed pred
£1J0 9 33ed €T0T/P/TI LI0dad @Q¥vOd F1dVAVd SINNODDV Areyusway Jed 1IS9M-€L



01°618

[e)0 ], JUBLIBAN

6L119 000-00-000-8000€%-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00€1 M FAIS SYILLSIYHD SLONVAd  60+0¥2-Od
1€VLI 000-00-000-8000€¥-00££-0000-0-001£S-00€1 M HAIS SYW.LSIYHO SLANVAd  60¥0¥C-Od  £¥TS6STIS NI ANVANOD ONIAVYL TVINANO-¥61
ST0TI [BIOL 10PUIA
ST0ZI ‘()0 JUBLIEA\
srozi 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00518-0010\ ASSAAO 04 SYADNVHI TIO  6¥E€0¥T-Od  TEVSVSTIS SYAONVHD T10-0#81
8P°T6ET  :[EIOL I0PUIA
I€T16 [BJ0], JUBLIEA\
9¢°011 000-00-000-0000€+-0001-0111-0-00000-00601 YAATOA ATId AAAY - 9STHP6  L9TOFT-Od
L1°8YT 000-00-000-0000€¥-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 11D0d A 114 AIDIAND - T6¥9L66  STEOYT-Od
ST'16 000-00-000-0000€+-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 0ddd 321440 YJALIVHD  91€0¥7-0Od
€9°19% 000-00-000-0000€+-0001-01 1 I-0-00000-0060 0ddd 901440 YALIVHD  91€0¥T-Od  STHTESTIS
JAN K [BIO], JUBLIBAN
St 1Y 106-00-79Z-0000€¥-0001-0111-0-00011-0010dHDNOd TIDONAd ddO - 9656¥87  SEE0¥T-Od
€TLLT 106-00-292-0000€+-0001-0111-0-00011-0010FHONOd TIONAd dAO - 96S6¥8F  SEE0¥T-Od
LS1T 106-00-79T-0000€¥-0001-0111-0-0001 1-0010dHDNOd TIONAd ddO - 9656¥87  SECOYT-Od
60Vl 106-00-15Z-0000£4-0001-0T11-0-0001 [-0010 DITTOD SDISVE ISN[ - 0LTYES  SLEOYC-Od  #TVT6STIS LOdAd FJ14J0-€1€
SI'ZET [EI0L H0PUIA
SI'TeT [B)0] JUBLIEA\
S1°TET 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00€1 VD 9T YAZLLINVS TVOINAHD  6£€0¥T-Od  1€888STIS TT1°ATddNS INVINV.ISTI STHANW-6161
92°009 {[BJ0], I0PUIA
97°009 (IO JUBLIBA\
9Z°009 206-00-706-0000£¥-0001-0111-0-00060-0010/ ONIAVAI VO - 00Z80E1T008L6  v9E0¥YT-Od  THTS6STIS DNI SFINVANOD TITH-MVIDOIN-9LT
8€'676°S  :[EIOL 10PUWIA
8€°608°C  :[BIOL JUBLIBAN
88°6£1°C 000-00-000-00008S-0¥1£-0111-0-00000-0010 €0/11-0€/01 SADIAMAS NdT  +920¥C-Ad
05°699°1 000-00-000-00008S-0¥1£-0111-0-00000-0010 SADIAYAS NAT  €LTOVT-Ad  1¥TS6STIS
00°0T1°T  :[BIOL JUBLIBAA
000T1°C 000-00-000-000085-0¥1€-0111-0-00000-0010  0T-91/01 404 SADIAVAS NdT  0€ZO¥T-Ad  0€888STIS 1 SADIAYAS FAVOHLIVAH WIXVIN-LLSI
00°000°L  :[eIO[ 10puaA
00°009°S  :[eIO] JUELIEAL
00°009°S 000-00-000-6100T9-0058-0000-0-001LL-00S€  «NOLLVZINYAAOW., ASAdM  S8TO¥T-Od  OVTS6STIS
00°00+°T  :[BIOL JUEIIEM
Junoury 01-pI--I1S----- qQO-—UJ-—1D- A -9 ---11{ uonduosag 20UaIJ3Y ON Juellepy J0puap

€20T/0€/11 0L £T0T/I/11 ‘wol] (s)are( pred
€130 [ 98eq £C0T/v/C1 LY0d3d Adv0od d1dVAVd SINNODIVY

Arejuawio[yg f1ed 1S9M-€L



75°09¢ 000-00-000-200065-00ZL-0000-0-00000-0010 A0VISOd  99T0¥C-Ad  9¥TS6STIS FONVNIA INFIAVNO-6181
00°SL¥ :[e10, 1OPUIA
00°SLY :[€10 ], JUBLIBAA
00°SL¥ 206-00-206-710085-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 NOISSINAY FAOED NIMdANNd  0TE0¥T-Od  1E8ZBSTIS AAOUD NIMdNNCD-98LI
€0°S0S‘T  :[€IOL IOPUIA
€0°S0S‘T  :[BIOL JUBLIBA
10°C1¢€ 000-00-000-0000L-00£L£-0000-0-001£5-00€1 T FHL YOI SLONAOYd AIIVA  T900¥C-0Od
60°509 000-00-000-0000LF-00LE-0000-0-001£S-00€1 T HHL JO4 SLONAOUd A¥IVA  T900¥C-Od
89°LLT 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€1 T dHL Y04 S1ONAOYd AdIVA  T900¥T-Od
18'86¢ 000-00-000-0000L+-00LE-0000-0-001€5-00€1 T AHL ¥04 S1ONAO0Yd AMIVA  7900¥C-Od
1¥°88 000-00-000-0000LF-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€1 TIHL Y04 S1ONA0Yd AMIVA  T900¥C-Od
90'Ch1i 000-00-000-0000L%-00LE-0000-0-007£5-00£ 1 D¥d TOOHDS Y14V 04 dIvd  $900¥C-0Od
€1%01 000-00-000-0000L+-00LE£-0000-0-00Z£5-00€ I D¥d TOOHDS JALAV YOI VA ¥900%C-Od
L8'6TT 000-00-000-0000LF-00LE-0000-0-00T£S-00€ 1 D¥Ud TOOHDS ¥ALAY dOL AIVA  ¥900¥C-Od
057121 000-00-000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-00TES-00£1 Ddd TOOHDS YA LAY OL AIvA  ¥900¥C-Od
LY'STT 000-00-000-0000L+-00LE-0000-0-001£5-00€1 T AH.L A0OA S13NA0Ud AdIVA  7900¥C-Od  SYTS6sTlS DNI SA004 AMIVA SYADNAQE-+811
S0'66¥ (€10, 10PUIA
S0'66¥ [EIO ] JUBLIBAA
S0'66% 000-00-000-0000£F-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 LHOIYE SWVAEA DI 10¥6-dA  £920¥C-Od  8TPCOSTLS "DNI SNOLLONOYd JALLISOd-LE€
SS'LLY {[e)0], JOpUdA
SS'LLY :[E)O ] JUBIIBAN
SS'LLY 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 ALIDNIDATE YALAVHD  S€T0¥T-Ad  LTVT6STIS T-V0LE1T198€ #1DDV A 22 Dd-8E€1
19°%C :[€10L, AOPUIA
19°+C [B)0], JUBIIBAA
19T 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00S 18-0010 (1D0) 1LDOV JNAN. MVIOS  9¢Z0¥C-Ad  9THTESTIS 7-05850S100% #1D0V 9 %® DJ-€8Y
00°000°T  :[BI0L JIOPUdA
0070007  ‘IBIOL JUBLIBAA
00000°C 706-00-206-000085-0001-0111-0-0€1Z£-0010 AHdd AT1Nd JOd ATAWHSSY  0LL0PT-Od  £E88BSTIS SANOS ¥ dANIAVI-££0T
L6°9S¢ €10 I0PUdA
L6'9SE :[B)0], JUBLIBAA
L6'9SE 000-00-000-9000SS-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 TOYINOD LSAd QUOINVH  SLZO¥C-Ad  ¥¥TS6STIS TOULNOD 1Sdd NIMIO-L0TL
01'618 (€10, JOPUIA
junowy 0 1-pI--1S--—-- qQO--—-ug-—-1D-A----9yg—1] uonduosag 0UAIRJY ON JUBLIB M JIOpUS A

£207/0€/11 0L £T0T/1/11 ‘wox] (s)ae pred
€1 Jo g 98ed £20T/TT 1¥0dad advod A19VAVd SINNODOV

Aeuowio[q yed 1IS9M-€L



8LOLYT

:[BIO], JUBLIBAA

8L°0L9°1 000-00-000-000085-009€-0000-0-0£ZL0-0010 SI¥MOdS 2 dTdL ATAId  TSTOPT-Ad  9E¥T6STIS HDIAWAS 1Y0ddNS ALNNOD HLNOS-T6€
$9°S96 [BJO L, AOPUIA
#9°S96 (B0, JUBLIBAA
¥9'696 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 AVIOS  8920vT-Ad  8¥TS6STIS 1V-Al ONNA AALVEDALINI IV I0S-88S1
00'ZE8°E  :IBIOJ, AOPUIA
00°Z€8‘E  :IBIOL JUBIIBAA
00°7E8°E 000-00-000-8000£#-00LE-0000-0-0Z£0L-0010 N1 DNIATAHS S I XYINOULAW  vrE0¥2-Od  L¥TS6STIS DNI ‘DNIATAHS-110T
60'8€5°6  :[BIOL A0pUIA
60°8€S°6  :[BIOL IJUBLIBAA
60'8£5°6 000-00-000-200095-00L8-0000-0-00000-0060 YALAVHD INTWAVd ASVAT T9T0¥T-Ad  SEVT6STIS D11 3IVd DV ILANAVIN MVHS-8¢H 1
00'S68 [BJO ], JOPUIA
00°S68 [B)O, JUBLIEAN
00°668 £06-00-106-000085-0001-01 1 1-0-00060-0010 IV LIOS TVMIANTL TVANNY  SLT0¥T-Od  ¥EVT6STIS ANITIALIA ASNOHTO0HDS-1881
SS'SYL :[€)0 ], I0pUI A
8TYLE [B10], JUBLIEAN
STYLE 000-00-000-800055-00 1 8-0000-0-00000-0060 SADIANAS ALSVM  LbT0bT-Ad  £E¥T6STIS
LTYLE B0, JUBLIBAN
LTYLE 000-00-000-8000S5-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 SHAOIAYAS ALSVM  LYIO¥T-Ad  TEVT6STIS DNI STDIAYAS OI19NdTI-£0S
ST'L8 [B10L HOPUIA
SI°LS [€JO ], JUBLIEAN
SI'LS 106-00-106-0000€#-0001-01 1 1-0-0001 [-00T0TNNS ¥ SNOLLVIOTOD - 8610L1  11€0¥2-Od 1E¥T6STIS 44NLS AOOD ATIVII-+SE
10819 :[B10] H0pPUIA
10'60€ [E)0 ] JUBLIEAA
SO'6S1 000-00-000-6000£%-00 [8-0000-0-00000-0060 SVD LOIMISIA  8¥T0¥C-Ad
96'6%1 000-00-000-6000¢+-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SVO LOMISIA  6vT0¥T-Ad  0€HT6STIS
00°60€ :[BI0], JUBLIBAA
96611 000-00-000-6000£#-00 [ 8-0000-0-00000-0010 SVD LONMISIAd  6+T0¥C-Ad
¥0'651 000-00-000-6000£#-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 SVD 1DIISIAd  8+T0¥T-Ad  6THTESTIS NASNAL "A-8¥€
7S°09S :[BJO, AOPUIA
75°09S :[BIOL JUBLIBAN
junouwry 07 ]-pI--1§-—--- qQO-—-UJ-—-[D-A-——-3y-—14 vonduosacg DUAIRJY ON JUBLIEAA JOPUIA

€20T/0¢/11 0L £20T/1/11 ‘wok] (s)ase( pred

€130 ¢ 98eq €20T/¥ITH

LI0dHY A¥vOd 4 19dVAVd SINNODIOV

Kreyuawd[d died 1S9 M-€L



TL08E°T 000-00-000-0000Lt-00LE-0000-0-001€5-00€ 1 AHILVITDRIATI ANV NAZOYA  1L00¥T-Od  1STS6STIS
LTSST (B0 JUBLIEAA
LTSS 000-00-000-0000€¥-00Z+-0111-0-00011-0010 NIYA HONN LINYA - €60L958  TIYOFT-Od  0STS6STIS
SI'STT'S  :I¥IOL JUBLIBAA
TE96%°1 000-00-000-0000L+-00LE-0000-0-001£5-00€ | AALVIIOINITA ANV NIZO¥d  1L00¥2-Od
TTTss 000-00-000-0000L-00LE-0000-0-001£5-00€1 AHLVIADRIITT ANV NHZOdd  1200¥2-Od
85°6TI 000-00-000-0000L%-00LE-0000-0-00Z£S-00€ 1 YALVIIORIATT ANV NIZOHd  L900¥C-Od
e8¢l 000-00-000-0000L-004E-0000-0-00Z£S-00¢ 1 YHIVIAONIATT ANV NIZOdd  L900¥T-Od
LY 971 000-00-000-0000LF-00LE-0000-0-001£5-00€ 1 AILVIIDONNITT ANV NIZOdd  [L00¥T-Od
86°6T1 000-00-000-0000LF-00LE-0000-0-001£5-00¢ T AHIVIAONIITI ANV NIZO¥Id  1L00¥C-Od
LT S6T 000-00-000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-001£$-00€ | QALVIADINITE ANV NIAZOdd  1L00¥C-0Od
10°8%C 000-00-000-0000L-00LE-0000-0-001€$-00¢€ T AIIVIAONATT ANV NIZO¥d  1L00vT-Od
10°L6 000-00-000-0000LF-00LE-0000-0-001£5-00€ 1 AILVITONATY ANV NAZOdd  [L00¥T-Od  6E¥T6STIS
€6°6IET  :[BIOL JUBLIEAA
€8°61 000-00-000-0000LF-00LE-0000-0-001£5-00€ | AHLVEADINITY ANV NIZOId  [L00¥T-Od
87°0Z9 000-00-000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-001£5-00€ T AHILVIIDORITI ANV NIZOdd  [L00¥C-Od
78°¢€89 000-00-000-0000L-00LE-0000-0-001£S-00€ 1 QALVIIOIIATY ANV NAZOYd  1L00¥T-Od  LEBSBSTIS
TI'SLYT  :[BIOL JUBLIEAN
87001 $06-00-206-0000€-06+Z-0111-0-00060-0010 YIIFANTI SNIAANN - TI0V168  LSTOYZ-Od
TELSY 206-00-206-0000£F-0001-0111-0-00060-00 10 IWINND LINAA MDVNS - LTYLOPY  S¥T0¥T-Od
6SV1T ¥06-00-206-0000£4-0672-0111-0-00060-0010 LNF IVDNS ATMO0D HONOA  TELOYT-Od
£6'206 000-00-000-0000€H-06¥Z-0111-0-00000-0010 S ONAJVIV( ¥Adddd - 995896F  £€€0¥C-Od  9£888STIS TVULNHD 40 HOIAYESAOO OOSAS-01¥
€EPTI :[BJO] 10PUIA
£EPTL :[BIO, JUBLIBA
XA 000-00-000-%100€+-00L2-0111-0-00000-0060 SADIAMAS YAIVM  0STOYC-Ad  8EVT6STIS SLIATXIVAS-0TTI
87°€SE :[B10], 10PUIA
87°€SE :[BIOL, JUBLIBAN
9T £S€ 206-00-706-710085-0001-01 [ 1-0-00060-0010 A TOOHODS ¥04 SNE MOTIIA  S6T0vT-Od  LEYT6STIS NVAL TOOHIS OI1dNd LSHMHLAOS 56
TILP8 (830 10PUdA
95° €T :[B10 ], JUBIIBA
95°€Th 000-00-000-10005S-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 (1DO) ALIDIMLDATA  €920¥T-Ad  6¥TS6STIS
95 €T :[B10 ], JUB.LIBA
95Ty 000-00-000-1000SS-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 (ONITTIE 1D0) ALIDIMIIATE  9TTOPC-Ad  SE888STIS  NOSIAH VINYOAITVD NYHHLNOS €6t
8L°0L9‘T  :[BI0] A0pUap
JUNOWwy 0T-PI--1S-——-qO---UJ---[D- A----3d-—-14 uonduosaq 20UIJ3Y ON JuBLIB A\ JOPUD A

€207/0€/11 0L €T0T/1/11 ‘woid ()18 Pred
€140 01 23ed €T0T/¥/Cl LI0dad Advod F19VAVd SIN1ODDV

Kieyuowa|g dIBd 1S9M-€L



00°000°T 206-00-106-000085-001Z-01T1-2-0T81£-0010 NIHOVOD INHANAINDMAINS  TSTO¥Z-Od  E£VPT6STIS AVIAAVIS LIODS INADNIA-SH61
£0°8S9 [BJOL A0PUIA
£0°8S9 [e10 ], JURLIEAA
£0°859 000-00-000-8000€¥-00L£-0000-0-0Z€0L-0010 LANIAVD JALNJNOD TII0N  LS€0¥T-Od  SSTS6STIS DNI “ANI'TN-1€0T
PL'60S'S  :[FIOL A0PUIA
9I'€LY'E  :[BIO JUBIIBAA
85°9¢8°[ 000-00-000-800095-0001-01 I [-0-00000-0060 YAIdOD  L920vT-Ad
86°9¢81 000-00-000-800095-00,Z-0111-0-00000-0060 MAIdOD  L9TOYT-Ad  $STS6STIS
8S9€8°]  :[BIO], JUBLIEAL
85°9¢81 000-00-000-800095-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010 WAIdOD  L9TOVT-Ad  €STS6STIS  HONVNIA LNFIWJINOH JMNVE "SN-SLT1
$0°LOFT  :IBIO] 10pUIA
PO'L9PT  :[BIOL JUBLIEAA
1£779¢ £06-00-206-00008S-0Z#Z-0111-0-00060-00 10 INVIIAINOD TIVNOS INHIVd  [€20¥T-Ad
00'0¢t'1 000-00-000-00002S-01 1£-0000-0-00000-0010 SNOLIDONNA TVAW DAV 69£042-0Od
TT €69 000-00-000-8 T00€%-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 VATIO YOI SWHLI TVIAOLSND  8TE0¥T-Od
IS'18 000-00-000-0000€+-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010 LL6S08 2 6¥TL9T T-ION LIVA T  €T€0¥T-Od  8¢£888STIS JINVE SN-088
9C'EEH'ST ([BIOL 10PUIA
9C'EEH'ST  [BIOL JUBIIEA
9¢ €EV ST 000-00-000-000085-00Z.-0000-0-00000-0010SSV TTOYAVd 10 SINOH §T96  96£0¥2-Od  THFT6STIS SNOLLNTOS TOOHDS TV.LOL- 1621
$9°€SH'S  :[e)O], L0pudA
P9'ESHS  ([BI0] JUBIIBAN
97 €SS 000-00-000-0T0085-0ST£-09.5-0~00059-0010 SHOIAYAS AdVIAHL  6£20¥2-Ad  1¥HT6STIS OTTHAIMVITHI-96L]
00°€ [B10], JOPUI A
00°¢ B0, JUBLIBAN
00°€ 000-00-000-0000€+-0001-01 [ 1-0-0£509-0010 LAFHSYOM HSNAS JHGWNN  L6E0YT-Od  TSTS6STIS D711 ADYANAS YIHOVAL-+E61
06'891 (810, 10PUIA
06'891 [BIOL JUBLIBAN
06'891 706-00-206-0000€+-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 ONIddOL ANO AD¥V1  8610¥2-Od  0vbT6STIS JAOH VLINV.1-0961
9¢°001‘S  :[BIOL 10PUIA
98 TZLT  :[BIOL JUBAIBAA
(43341 000-00-000-0000LF-00.£-0000-0-00Z£$-00€ 1 YAILVIIONRIATI ANV NIZOYd  L900%2-Od
8161 000-00-000-0000LF-00L£-0000-0-002€S-00€1 MALVIIONIAITY ANV NAZOYd  L900¥2-Od  1STS6STIS
junoury 07]-pI--1§-—--- qO-—uf-—-1D-A--—-Y—--1q uonduosaq 0UaIdJOY ON JUBLIE A\ IOpusp

€20T/0€/11 “OL €T0T/1/11 ‘woxL] (s)a1eQ pred
€130 [123ed £c0e/v/Tl 13043 AAvOd ' 1dVAVd SINNODDV

Areyuaws|g JIed 1S9M-€L



0" 18I :[B10 ], JOPUIA
0¥ 181 {[eI0L, JUBLIBAA

0’181 000-00-000-8000EH-00LE-0000-0-001£5-00€T HS-L JIdAM HONNTTOOHDS  6¥T0¥C-Od  ¥PYT6sTIS OYdIADVILTIOM-ST6
$S'P66 :[B10], JOPUIA
SS'v66 [EIOL JUBLIEAA
$SY66 000-00-000-+10095-00,8-0000-0-00000-0010 TVINTI AOd TId0N  TETOYT-Ad  6£888STIS ONI NVINSLOJS SINVITIIM-£9Y
00°000°L  :[BI0L 10PUIA
00°000°T  :[BI0] JUBRIIBAA

junowy’ O‘.Hum:uu_m ||||| DOuuquuln—mvu>uuuu0ﬂ~l-ﬁn~ Coﬁg_hOwDQ DUAIRJY ON JuBLIB A\ JOPU3A

€20T/0€/11 *0L €20T/1/11 *woi] (s)areq pred
€140 1 23ed £c0e/v/Cl LI0dad MIVO4d 41dVAVd SINIOIIV

Areyuawalg Jied 1S9 M-€L



SSLLETVE [e10], pueLy) SOT ISJUBAIBAA JO # [BIO],
€20T/0€/11 0L €20T/1/11 ‘w01 (s)a1e( pred
€140 €] 38ed £20TbIT1 140494 Q4vod A19VAVd SINNODDV Arejuswiaf spred IS9OM-€L






WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2023
PAYROLL INFORMATION

Salaries by Fund for the Month of November

GENERAL: 213,731.71
CHARTER: 149,464.20
PRESCHOOL: 6,216.03
CAFETERIA: 17,514.12

386,926.06




73 - West Park Elementary Cash Flow wﬂmmZ:.H Page 1 of 2
Fiscal Year: 2024 12/07/2023
d by hbellonzil 0R00:General fugd 01:26 PM
G RC g All Resources
As Of 11/30/2023
Object Beg Bal July August September October November December January February
A. BEGINNING CASH 9110 7.260,441.40 7,260,441.40 6,288,706.17 5,856,204.63 6,250,334.00 6,136,065.22
B. RECEIPTS
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 193,334.00 188,503.00 587.,135.00 339,306.00 339,306.00
Property Taxes 8020-8079 0.00 7,292.51 1,842.95 1,492.65 1,341.22
Misc Funds 8080-8099 (18,216.00) 0.00 (8,156.00) (11,721.00) 0.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 287,573.58 0.00 0.00 50,502.61 36,283.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 302,094.81 30,896.00 159.936.83 (65,957.81) 64,009.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 17.433.16 16,035.06 132,492.25 (23,149.53) 25,692.54
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 782,219.55 242.726.57 873,251.03 290,472.92 466,631.76
DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salanes 1000-1999 154,318.31 191,230.16 163,228.90 173,356.16 164,063.63
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 69,131.08 60,924.13 50,898.79 52.801.11 50,813.00
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 88.843.19 157,247.08 87,306.07 86.,847.19 90,591.74
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 53,797.33 47,596.78 5,577.06 127,666.40 70,218.21
Services 5000-5999 143,351.79 145.667.94 152,522.82 45,153.26 99,621.25
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 136,408.50 15,438.88 1,400.00 152,330.22 1,400.00
Other Outgo 7000-7499 (1,171.98) (1.454.96) (1,774.01) 14,769.68 0.00
Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 644,678.22 616,650.01 459,159.63 652,924.02 476,707.83
BALANCE SHEET
Assets
Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 456,372.04 0.00 83,765.00 (83,765.00) 456,372.04 0.00
Due From Other Funds 9310 98.036.53 1,035.26 (1,454.96) (1,774.01) 98.749.84 0.00
Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenses 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL ASSETS 7,816,849.97 1,035.26 82,310.04 (85,539.01) 555,121.88 0.00
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 648,711.68 556,114.24 140,888.14 (57.420.98) 103,177.34 77,523.49
Due To Other Funds/Groups 9610-9620 204.407.22 8.801.00 0.00 (8,156.00) 203,762.22 0.00
Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 9650 545.396.58 545,396.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES 1,398,515.48 1,110,311.82 140,888.14 (65,576.98) 306,939.56 77,523.49
Nonoperating
Suspense Clearing 9910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET 6.418,334.49 (1,109,276.56) (58,578.10) (19,962.03) 248,182.32 (77,523.49)
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (971,735.23) (432,501.54) 394,129.37 (114,268.78) (87.599.56)
F. ENDING CASH 6,288,706.17 5,856,204.63 6,250,334.00 6,136,065.22 6,048,465.66




73 - West Park Elementary Cash Flow Wm@oﬂn Page 2 of 2
Fiscal Year: 2024 0100 General Fund 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonzil All Resources 01:26 PM
As Of 11/30/2023
Object March April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET DIFFERENCIE
A. BEGINNING CASH 9110 7,260,441.40
B. RECEIPTS
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 1,647,584.00 4,368,633.00 (2,721,049.00
Property Taxes 8020-8079 11,969.33 384,531.00 (372,561.67
Misc Funds 8080-8099 (38,093.00) (131,037.00) 92.944.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 374,359.19 1,756,135.00 {1,381,775.81
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 490,978.83 879.,202.00 (388,223.17
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 168,503.48 445.,075.00 (276,571.52
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 2,655,301.83 7,702,539.00 (5,047,237.17
DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 846,197.16 2,303,181.00 1,456,983.84
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 284,568.11 1,147,136.00 862,567.89
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 510,835.27 1,772,711.00 1,261,875.73
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 304,855.78 1,786,692.57 1,481,836.79
Services 5000-5999 586,317.06 2,580,532.00 1,994,214.94
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 306,977.60 1,599,053.00 1,292,075.40
Other Outgo 7000-7499 10,368.73 (15,063.00) (25,431.73
Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 2.850,119.71 11,174,242.57 8,324,122 .86
BALANCE SHEET ACTIVITY
Assets
Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 0.00
Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 456,372.04
Due From Other Funds 9310 96.556.13
Stores 9320 0.00
Prepaid Expenses 9330 0.00
Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
SUBTOTAL ASSETS 552,928.17
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 820,282.23
Due To Other Funds/Groups 9610-9620 204,407.22
Current Loans 9640 0.00
Deferred Revenues 9650 545.396.58
SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES 1,570,086.03
Nonoperating
Suspense Clearing 9910 0.00
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET (1,017,157.86)

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE

(1,211,975.74)

F. ENDING CASH

6,048,465.66




73 - West Park Elementary Cash Flow mﬂmmucﬂn Page 1 of 2
Fiscal Year: 2024 . 0900 Charter School Fund 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonzil 01:27 PM
All Resources
As Of 11/30/2023
Object Beg Bal July August September October November December January February
A. BEGINNING CASH 9110 5,614,028.60 5,614,028.60 5.569,888.84 5,392,070.82 5,590,823.28 5,648,964.62
B. RECEIPTS
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 125,409.00 125,409.00 423,492.00 (354,645.00) 225,736.00
Property Taxes 8020-8079 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Misc Funds 8080-8099 18,216.00 0.00 8,156.00 11,721.00 0.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 59.241.59 (58.,411.00) 89.641.58 (76,654.08) 10,728.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,595.14 8,646.69 25,695.25 (34,742.67) 0.00
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 204,461.73 75.644.69 546,984 .83 (454,320.75) 236.464.00
DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 28,060.27 115,294 .88 119,212.20 120,513.94 116.901.44
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 31,374.46 34,436.22 32,534.32 32,534.32 32,562.76
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 23,686.96 58,152.98 60,597.67 61,139.76 61,054.84
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,276.00 1,793.89 15,618.95 54,527.81 2,681.15
Services 5000-5999 58,502.92 41,606.61 59,416.91 42,649.19 23,025.91
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Outgo 7000-7499 0.00 0.00 283.84 0.00 0.00
Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 142,900.61 251,284.58 287.663.89 311,365.02 236,226.10
BALANCE SHEET
Assets
Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 697,101.28 0.00 77,929.00 (77,929.00) 697,101.28 0.00
Due From Other Funds 9310 190,907.22 8.,801.00 0.00 (8,156.00) 190,262.22 0.00
Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenses 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL ASSETS 6,502,037,10 8,801.00 77,929.00 (86,085.00) 887,363.50 0.00
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 200,320.41 115,239.82 80,107.13 (25,232.68) 30,206.14 (25,919.58)
Due To Other Funds/Groups 9610-9620 32,308.47 (737.94) 0.00 (283.84) 33,330.25 0.00
Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 9650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES 232,628.88 114,501.88 80,107.13 (25,516.52) 63,536.39 (25,919.58)
Nonoperating
Suspense Clearing 9910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET 6,269.408.22 (105,700.88) (2,178.13) (60,568.48) 823,827.11 25,919.58
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (44,139.76) (177,818.02) 198.,752.46 58,141.34 26,157.48
F. ENDING CASH 5,569,888.84 5,392,070.82 5,590,823.28 5,648,964.62 5,675,122.10




73 - West Park Elementary

Cash Flow Report

Page 2 of 2

Fiscal Year: 2024 . 0900 Charter School Fund 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonzil 01:27 PM
All Resources
As Of 11/30/2023
Object March April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET DIFFERENCI
A. BEGINNING CASH 9110 5,614,028.60
B. RECEIPTS
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 545,401.00 3,240,844.00 (2,695,443.00
Property Taxes 8020-8079 0.00 0.00 0.00
Misc Funds 8080-8099 38,093.00 131,037.00 (92,944.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 101,997.00 (101,997.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 24,546.09 215,638.00 (191,091.91
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,194.41 36,373.00 (35,178.59
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 609,234.50 3,725,889.00 (3,116,654.50
DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 499,982.73 1,519,952.00 1,019,969.27
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 163.,442.08 621,204.00 457,761.92
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 264,632 .21 1,078,604.00 813,971.79
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 75,897.80 727,185.00 651,287.20
Services 5000-5999 225,201.54 1,443,984.49 1,218,782.95
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Outgo 7000-7499 283.84 31,210.00 30,926.16
Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 1,229,440.20 5,422,139.49 4,192,699.29
BALANCE SHEET ACTIVITY
Assets
Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 0.00
Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 697,101.28
Due From Other Funds 9310 190,907.22
Stores 9320 0.00
Prepaid Expenses 9330 0.00
Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
SUBTOTAL ASSETS 888,008.50
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 174,400.83
Due To Other Funds/Groups 9610-9620 32.308.47
Current Loans 9640 0.00
Deferred Revenues 9650 0.00
SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES 206,709.30
Nonoperating
Suspense Clearing 9910 0.00
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET 681,299.20
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE 61,093.50
F. ENDING CASH 5.675.122.10




WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REVENUE

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2023

ELEMENTARY

2023/2024
INCOME Resource Prior Month Balance Current Month Current Year
State Apportionment 0000 S 1,060,449.00 | S 339,306.00 | § 1,399,755.00
Property Taxes 0000 S 10,628.11 | S 1,341.22 | S 11,969.33
In Lieu Property Taxes *** 0000 S (38,093.00) S (38,093.00)
Education Protection Act (EPA) 1400 S 247,829.00 S 247,829.00
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0000 S - S 10,448.00 | $ 10,448.00
Interest 0000 S 1,357.54 S 1,357.54
Miscellaneous ** 0000 S 77,686.40 | S 2,63554 | $ 80,321.94
Lottery-Unrestricted 1100 S 449.08 S 449.08
Lottery-Restricted 6300 S 2,598.75 S 2,598.75
Expanded Learning Opp Program 2600 S 147,438.00 | § 47,391.00 | $ 194,829.00
Title | Part A Basic Grant 3010 S 43,839.35 S 43,839.35
Title Il Part A Teacher Quality 4035 S (14,959.14) S (14,959.14)
Title 1l English Learners 4203 S 5,311.24 S 5,311.24
Title IV NCLB 4127 $ 3,840.54 $ 3,840.54
Title V Part B 4126 S 41,797.12 S 41,797.12
ESSA School Improvement 3182 S 125,877.86 | S 36,283.00 | $ 162,160.86
ESSERII 3212 S (10,204.00) S (10,204.00)
ESSER Il 3213 S 102,254.60 S 102,254.60
ESSER lit Learning Loss Mitigation (LLM) 3214 S 108,911.00 S 108,911.00
GEER ELOP 3217 S (12,405.85) S (12,405.85)
In Person Instruction 7422 S 151,506.00 S 151,506.00
Learning Recovery Emergency BG 7435 S (82.00) S (82.00)
CA Prekinder Planning Grant 6053 S 106,317.00 S 106,317.00
Local Grants 9012 S 500.00 S 500.00
Special Ed 6500 S 70,991.00 | $ 25,540.00 | $ 96,531.00
Special Ed 3310 S (55,871.53) S (55,871.53)
Special Ed-IDEA Basic 3315 S (315.00) S (315.00)
Special Ed-Mental Health 6546 S 6,290.00 | $ 2,022.00 | $ 8,312.00
Special Ed-Ear 6547 S 5,180.00 | § 1,665.00 | S 6,845.00
Arts, Music and Instructional Materials 6762 S (451.00)| $ - S (451.00)
TOTAL S 2,188,670.07 | $ 466,631.76 | S 2,655,301.83
Fund Balance as of November 30, 2023 S 5,931,986.43




WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REVENUE

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2023

CHARTER
2023/2024

INCOME Resource Prior Month Balance Current Month Current Year
State Apportionment 0000 S 121,909.00 | $ 225,736.00 | $ 347,645.00
In Lieu Property Taxes * 0000 S 38,093.00 S 38,093.00
Education Protection Act (EPA) 1400 S 197,756.00 S 197,756.00
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0000 S - S 9,137.00 | $ 9,137.00
Interest 0000 S 1,194.41 S 1,194.41
Lottery-Unrestricted 1100 S 12,642.16 S 12,642.16
Lottery-Restricted 6300 S 8,491.65 S 8,491.65
Special Ed-Mental Health 6546 S 4,950.00 | $ 1,591.00 | S 6,541.00
California Clean Energy 6230 S (11,772.72) S (11,772.72)
Arts, Music and Instructional Material 6762 S (419.00) S (419.00)
Learning Recovery Emergency BG 7435 S (74.00) S (74.00)
TOTAL $ 372,770.50 | $ 236,464.00 | $ 609,234.50
Fund Balance as of November 30, 2023 S 4,579,717.43




WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

REVENUE
AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2023

OTHER FUNDS
| 2023/2024
Fund INCOME Prior Month Balance Current Month Current Year
1200 PRESCHOOL
State Revenue S 514,164.07 S 514,164.07
Interest S 100.76 S 100.76
Balance S 514,264.83 - S 514,264.83
1300 CAFETERIA
State/Federal Meal Reimbursement S 89,552.54 S 89,552.54
Local Revenue S 1,561.00 496.00 | $§ 2,057.00
CACFP $ 15,338.66 $ 15,338.66
Interest S 25.21 S 25.21
Balance S 106,477.41 496.00 | S 106,973.41
1400 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE
District Contribution S - S
State Revenue S - ) -
Interest S 15.51 S 15.51
Balance S 15.51 S 15.51
1700 SPECIAL RESERVE
for NON-CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS S >
Interest S 161.09 S 161.09
Balance S 161.09 S 161.09
2000 POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Interest S 12.07 S 12.07
Balance S 12.07 $ 12.07
2500 DEVELOPER FEES
(Fn 3500) Washington Union S 4,248.92 S 4,248.92
Interest S 6.67 S 6.67
Balance S 4,255.59 - S 4,255.59
3500 COUNTY SCHOOLS FACILITY FUND
Interest S 556.49 S 556.49
Balance S 556.49 - S 556.49
4009 SPECIAL RESERVE
(Fn 3500) |for CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Interest S 27.13 S 27.13
Balance S 27.13 . $ 27.13




73 West Park Elementa Page 1 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 v Budget Report 15/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 0100 General Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

**%* Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 6,418,334.49 0.00 6,418,334.49  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
801100  Local Control Funding Formula State Aid - € 3,448,049.00 339,306.00  1,394,924.00 40.46 0.00 2,053,125.00 59.54
801200  Education Protection Account State Aid - Cu 920,584.00 0.00 247,829.00 26.92 0.00 672,755.00 73.08
801900  LCFF State Aid - Prior Years 0.00 0.00 4,831.00 0.00 0.00 (4,831.00) 0.00
802100  Home Owners Exemption 2,179.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,179.00 100.00
804100  Secured Tax Rolls 356,285.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 356,285.00 100.00
804200  Unsecured Roll Taxes 15,381.00 0.00 887.18 577 0.00 14,493 .82 94.23
804300  Prior Years' Taxes 2,758.00 0.00 598.95 21.72 0.00 2,159.05 78.28
804400  Supplemental Taxes 19,233.00 1,341.22 10,257.09 53.33 0.00 8,975.91 46.67
804500  Education Revenue Augmentation Fund (ER (11,532.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (11,532.00) 100.00
804800 Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Taxe 227.00 0.00 226.11 99.61 0.00 0.89 0.39
809600  Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Prop (131,037.00) 0.00 (38,093.00) 29.07 0.00 (92,944.00) 70.93
818100  Special Education - Entitlement 116,909.00 0.00 (55,871.53)  (47.79) 0.00 172,780.53 147.79
818200  Special Education - Discretionary Grants 952.00 0.00 (315.00)  (33.09) 0.00 1,267.00 133.09
829000  All Other Federal Revenues 518,387.00 36,283.00 132,310.14 25.52 0.00 386,076.86 74.48
829090  All Other Federal Revenues - Carryover 1,071,949.00 0.00 10,662.00 0.99 0.00 1,061,287.00 99.01
829091 All Other Federal Revenues - Uneamed Reve 47,938.00 0.00 287,573.58 599.89 0.00 (239,635.58) (499.89)
855000  Mandated Cost Reimbursements 10,448.00 10,448.00 10,448.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
856000  State Lottery Revenue 68,726.00 0.00 3,047.83 4.43 0.00 65,678.17 95.57
859000  All Other State Revenues 693,711.00 53,561.00 219,660.00 31.66 0.00 474,051.00 68.34
859091 All Other State Revenues - Deferred Revenu 106,317.00 0.00 257,823.00  242.50 0.00 (151,506.00)  (142.50)
866000  Interest 60,000.00 0.00 1,357.54 2.26 0.00 58,642.46 97.74
869900  All Other Local Revenues 102,500.00 152.54 70,614.94 68.89 0.00 31,885.06 31.11
879200  Transfers of Apportionments From County O 291,042.00 25,540.00 104,998.00 36.08 0.00 186,044.00 63.92
879201  PRIOR YEAR -Transfers of Apportionment (8,467.00) 0.00 (8,467.00)  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
898000 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
898030 Contribution - Special Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

#wk% 8000 Totals 7,702,539.00 466,631.76 2,655,301.83  34.47 0.00 5.047.237.17 65.53

**** Total Income & Beginning Balance $14,120,873.49 $466,631.76  $9,073,636.32  64.26 $0.00  $5,047,237.17 35.74
110000  Teachers Salaries 1,614,427.00 127,006.69 661,981.11 41.00 0.00 952,445.89 59.00
110001 Teachers - Substitutes 91,000.00 7,430.00 43,492.30 47.79 0.00 47,507.70 5221
110002 Teachers - Stipends 143,454.00 8,051.42 21,023.41 14.66 0.00 122,430.59 85.34
110017 Teachers - CalSTRS Excess Contribution 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 100.00




73 West Park Elementa Page 2 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 i W—HQWQH ﬂﬂwm::.ﬂ 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 0100 General Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
120000  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 66,244.00 0.00 3,547.83 5.36 0.00 62,696.17 94.64
130000  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 222,122.00 21,575.52 116,152.51 52.29 0.00 105,969.49 47.71
190000  Other Certificated Salaries 164,534.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,534.00 100.00
#%x% 1000 Totals 2,303,181.00 164,063.63 846,197.16  36.74 0.00 1,456,983.84 63.26
210000  Instructional Aides' Salaries 255,053.00 13,831.06 74,720.40 29.30 0.00 180,332.60 70.70
220000  Classified Support Salaries 290,088.00 14,611.78 74,739.26 25.76 0.00 215,348.74 74.24
220001 Classified Support Salaries- Substitutes 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00
220006  Classified Support Salaries-Overtime 3,000.00 0.00 491.61 16.39 0.00 2,508.39 83.61
230000  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ S 281,107.00 15,416.05 85,053.33 30.26 0.00 196,053.67 69.74
240000  Clerical & Office Salaries 54,717.00 5,025.12 25,125.60 4592 0.00 29,591.40 54.08
240001  Clerical & Office - Substitutes 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00
240006  Clerical & Office-Overtime 600.00 0.00 163.01 27.17 0.00 436.99 72.83
290000  Other Classified Salaries 254,571.00 562.99 22,908.90 9.00 0.00 231,662.10 91.00
290002  Other Classified Salaries - Stipends 0.00 1,366.00 1,366.00 0.00 0.00 (1,366.00) 0.00
**%% 2000 Totals 1,147,136.00 50,813.00 284,568.11  24.81 0.00 862.,567.89 75.19
310100  State Teachers Retirement System, certifica 536,015.00 28,345.77 138,856.44 2591 0.00 397,158.56 74.09
310101  STRS, Certificated - Substitutes 17,265.00 1,419.14 7,936.70 45.97 0.00 9,328.30 54.03
310102 STRS, Cert - Stipends 26,253.00 1,276.91 3,162.46 12.05 0.00 23,090.54 87.95
320200  Public Employees Retirement System, class 266,375.00 13,105.12 74,306.01 27.90 0.00 192,068.99 72.10
320201  PERS, Class - Substitutes 2,184.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,184.00 100.00
320204  PERS, Class - Extra Help 35.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.00 100.00
320206  PERS, Class - Overtime 480.00 0.00 28.89 6.02 0.00 451.11 93.98
331100  OASDI, Certificated 674.00 0.00 453.63 67.30 0.00 220.37 32.70
331101  OASDI, Cert.Substitutes 1,100.00 0.00 21.70 1.97 0.00 1,078.30 98.03
331200  OASDI, Classified 62,230.00 2,978.82 17,098.36 27.48 0.00 45,131.64 72.52
331201  OASDI, Class. Subs 596.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 596.00 100.00
331202 OASDIL, Class. Stipend 0.00 75.20 75.20 0.00 0.00 (75.20) 0.00
331206  OASDI, Class. Overtime 112.00 0.00 38.90 34.73 0.00 73.10 65.27
332100  Medicare, Certificated 28,578.00 2,067.34 10,945.67 38.30 0.00 17,632.33 61.70
332101  Medicare, Cert. Subs 1,313.00 107.74 630.61 48.03 0.00 682.39 51.97
332102 Medicare, Cert. Stipend 1,968.00 111.15 291.06 14.79 0.00 1,676.94 85.21
332200  Medicare, Classified 14,459.00 696.67 3,998.87 27.66 0.00 10,460.13 72.34
332201  Medicare, Class. Substitutes 133.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 133.00 100.00




73 West Park Elementa Page 3 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 > Budget Report 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 0100 General Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
332202  Medicare, Class. Stipend 23.00 17.59 17.59 76.48 0.00 5.41 23.52
332206 Medicare, Class. Overtime 26.00 0.00 9.09 34.96 0.00 16.91 65.04
340100  Health & Welfare Benefits, Certificated 355,673.00 23,337.18 123,547.08 34.74 0.00 232,125.92 65.26
340200  Health & Welfare Benefits, Classified 304,460.00 9,929.27 79,806.06 26.21 0.00 224,653.94 73.79
350100  State Unemployment Insurance, certificated 23,164.00 816.79 1,135.14 4.90 0.00 22,028.86 95.10
350101 State Unemployment Ins., Cert. - Substitutes 956.00 3.72 21.76 2.28 0.00 934.24 97.72
350102  State Unemployment Ins., Cert - Stipends 1,629.00 4.01 10.78 0.66 0.00 1,618.22 99.34
350200  State Unemployment Insurance, classified 15,435.00 1,823.51 2,932.40 19.00 0.00 12,502.60 81.00
350201 State Unemployment Ins., Class - Substitutes 97.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 97.00 100.00
350202 State Unemployment Ins., Class - Stipends 19.00 0.68 0.68 3.58 0.00 18.32 96.42
350206 State Unemployment Ins., Class - Overtime 22.00 0.00 0.34 1.55 0.00 21.66 98.45
360100  Workers Comp, certificated 41,058.00 3,089.61 11,691.50 28.48 0.00 29,366.50 71.52
360101  Workers Comp, Cert - Substitutes 1,971.00 155.29 909.01 46.12 0.00 1,061.99 53.88
360102  Workers Comp, Cert - Stipend 2,975.00 168.26 452.43 15.21 0.00 2,522.57 84.79
360200  Workers Comp, classified 22,738.00 1,033.43 5,905.19 25.97 0.00 16,832.81 74.03
360201  Workers Comp, Class - Substitutes 206.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 206.00 100.00
360202  Workers Comp, Class - Stipends 35.00 28.54 28.54 81.54 0.00 6.46 18.46
360206  Workers Comp, Class - Overtime 40.00 0.00 13.65 34.13 0.00 26.35 65.88
370100  OPEB, Allocated, Certificated Positions 13,714.00 0.00 7,138.62 52.05 0.00 6,575.38 47.95
370200  OPEB, Allocated, Classified Positions 26,500.00 0.00 19,370.91 73.10 0.00 7,129.09 26.90
390100 Other Benefits, certificated 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 1,500.00 68.18
*#%% 3000 Totals 1,772,711.00 90,591.74 510,835.27  28.82 700.00 1,261,175.73 71.14
**%% 1000 - 3000 5,223,028.00 305,468.37 1,641,600.54  31.43 700.00 3,580,727.46 68.56
410000  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Ma 44,429.00 0.00 18,358.99 41.32 689.83 25,380.18 57.13
420000  Books and Reference Material 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,603.33 2,396.67 47.93
430000  Materials and Supplies 1,388,976.57 15,512.87 79,831.93 5.75 22,197.48 1,286,947.16 92.65
430006  Custodial Supplies 14,087.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,087.00 100.00
430008  Food Service Supplies 40,000.00 7,852.80 29,078.46 72.70 2,598.16 8,323.38 20.81
430009  Fuel & Oil 1,500.00 309.00 695.43 46.36 86.05 718.52 47.90
430014 Other Supplies 5,000.00 0.00 2,400.00 48.00 0.00 2,600.00 52.00
430018  Repair & Maintenance Supplies 74,000.00 693.22 42,971.22 58.07 726.98 30,301.80 40.95
440000  Non-Capitalized Equipment 189,100.00 45,850.32 131,519.75 69.55 680.88 56,899.37 30.09
440001  Non-Capitalized Furniture 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00
440002  Non-Capitalized Computer Equipment 9,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,600.00 100.00




73 West Park Elementary

Budget Report

Page 4 of 31

Fiscal Year: 2024 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 0100 General Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
440004  Non-Capitalized Network Equipment 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00
***% 4000 Totals 1,786,692.57 70,218.21 304,855.78 17.06 29,582.71 1,452,254.08 81.28
520000  Travel and Conferences 52,181.00 1,210.00 12,084.78 23.16 550.00 39,546.22 75.79
530000  Dues and Memberships 7,138.00 0.00 450.00 6.30 0.00 6,688.00 93.70
540000  Insurance 60,000.00 0.00 56,061.00 93.44 0.00 3,939.00 6.57
544000  Pupil Insurance 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,900.00 100.00
550001  Electricity 90,000.00 990.25 3,265.28 3.63 174.08 86,560.64 96.18
550005  Laundry 25,000.00 2,261.44 6,520.35 26.08 525.82 17,953.83 71.82
550006  Pest Control 4,500.00 589.00 1,372.50 30.50 465.00 2,662.50 59.17
550008  Waste Disposal 5,000.00 374.27 2,173.41 4347 0.00 2,826.59 56.53
550009  Water/Sewer 1,000.00 0.00 117.27 11.73 85.81 796.92 79.69
560000  Rentals, Leases and Repairs & Non Cap Imp 10,000.00 0.00 1,647.89 16.48 0.00 8,352.11 83.52
560001  Alarm 20,000.00 0.00 3,462.00 17.31 0.00 16,538.00 82.69
560008  Copier Rental 35,000.00 1,836.58 8,550.26 2443 0.00 26,449.74 75.57
560014  Portables - Lease 5,000.00 994.55 2,596.96 51.94 994.55 1,408.49 28.17
580000  Professional/Consulting Services and Operat 1,897,087.00 83,940.86 457,021.33 24.09 243,702.30 1,196,363.37 63.06
580001  Advertising 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00
580005  Audit 10,500.00 0.00 6,300.00 60.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.00
580006  Bus Driver Training 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 100.00
580010 District/County Contracts 226,146.00 5,453.64 17,441.10 7.71 4,316.13 204,388.77 90.38
580012 Drug Testing 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 100.00
580014  Field Trips 54,805.00 661.78 1,757.62 321 13,096.00 39,951.38 72.90
580015  Fingerprinting 1,500.00 141.00 587.00 39.13 0.00 913.00 60.87
580018  Legal Services 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 100.00
580026  Printing Services 2,015.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,015.00 100.00
580029  Security 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00
590000  Communications 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00
590002  Postage Meter Rental 6,000.00 560.52 1,833.96 30.57 0.00 4,166.04 69.43
590004  Telephone 11,560.00 607.36 2,754.73 23.83 0.00 8,805.27 76.17
590006  Telephone - Cellular 2,000.00 0.00 319.62 15.98 317.86 1,362.52 68.13
590010  Postage/Freight 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00
**%% 5000 Totals 2,580,532.00 99,621.25 586,317.06  22.72 268,427.55 1,725,787.39 66.88
**%% 1000 - 5000 9,590,252.57 475307.83 2,532,773.38  26.41 298,710.26 6,758,768.93 70.48




73 West Park Elementary

Budget Report

Page 5 of 31

Fiscal Year: 2024 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 0100 General Fund
Actuals Unencumbered

Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
620002 Architect Fees 60,000.00 0.00 40,756.60 67.93 17,073.72 2,169.68 3.62
620014 Construction - Modernization 1,041,681.00 0.00 233,405.50 22.41 175,312.55 632,962.95 60.76
620015 Construction Housing 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,722.68 20,277.32 77.99
620019  Construction - Inspection 36,400.00 1,400.00 5,600.00 15.38 30,800.00 0.00 0.00
640000 Equipment 394,972.00 0.00 27,215.50 6.89 27,215.50 340,541.00 86.22
650005 Vehicles 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 100.00
*%%% 6000 Totals 1,599,053.00 1,400.00 306,977.60 19.20 256,124.45 1,035,950.95 64.79
**%% 1000 - 6000 11,189,305.57 476,707.83 2,839,750.98 25.38 554,834.71 7,794,719.88 69.66
714200 Other Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficits 4.500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 100.00
731000 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
735000  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (56,855.00) 0.00 (5,881.35) 10.34 0.00 (50,973.65) 89.66
743800  Debt Service - Interest 4,840.00 0.00 2,406.85 49.73 0.00 2,433.15 50.27
743900  Other Debt Service - Principal 32,452.00 0.00 13,843.23 42.66 0.00 18,608.77 57.34
978900 Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 130,941.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,941.00 100.00
130,941.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,941.00 100.00
979000  Undesignated/Unappropriated 119,232.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 119,232.87 100.00
119,232.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 119,232.87 100.00
11,424,416.44 476,707.83 2,850,119.71 24.95 554,834.71 8,019,462.02 70.20




73 West Park Elementary Page 6 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 Hw-hﬂmwe Hﬂm—uaﬂn 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/61/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 0100 General Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $7,702,539.00 $466,631.76 $2,655,301.83 34.47 $0.00 $5,047,237.17 65.53
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 2,303,181.00 164,063.63 846,197.16 36.74 0.00 1,456,983.84 63.26
Total: 2000 Classified 1,147,136.00 50,813.00 284,568.11 24.81 0.00 862,567.89 75.19
Total: 3000 Benefits 1,772,711.00 90,591.74 510,835.27 28.82 700.00 1,261,175.73 71.14
Total: 1000 - 3000 5,223,028.00 305,468.37 1,641,600.54 31.43 700.00 3,580,727.46 68.56
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 1,786,692.57 70,218.21 304,855.78 17.06 29,582.71 1,452,254.08 81.28
Total: 5000 Services & Other 2,580,532.00 99,621.25 586,317.06 22.72 268,427.55 1,725,787.39 66.88
Total: 4000 - 5000 4,367,224.57 169,839.46 891,172.84 20.41 298,010.26 3,178,041.47 72.77
Total: 1000 - 5000 9,590,252.57 475,307.83 2,532,773.38 26.41 298,710.26 6,758,768.93 70.48
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 1,599,053.00 1,400.00 306,977.60 19.20 256,124.45 1,035,950.95 64.79
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses (15,063.00) 0.00 10,368.73 (68.84) 0.00 (25,431.73) 168.84
Total: 1000 - 7000 11,174,242.57 476,707.83 2,850,119.71 25.51 554,834.71 7,769,288.15 69.53
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (3,471,703.57) (10,076.07) (194,817.88) 5.61
Total: Beginning Balance 6,418,334.49 0.00 6,418,334.49 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $2,946,630.92 ($10,076.07)  $6,223,516.61 211.21
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 250,173.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 2,696,457.05 (10,076.07) 6,223,516.61 230.80




73 West Park Elementary w: et ﬂﬂo ort Page 7 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 QN P 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 0800 Student Activity Special Revenue F
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
**%+ Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 1,428.25 0.00 1,428.25  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
866002 Dividends 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 100.00
869900  All Other Local Revenues 2,000.00 0.00 (1,095.84)  (54.79) 0.00 3,095.84 154.79
*%x* 8000 Totals 2,003.00 0.00 (1,095.84) (54.71) 0.00 3,098.84 154.71
*%*%* Total Income & Beginning Balance $3,431.25 $0.00 $332.41 9.69 $0.00 $3,098.84 90.31
580000 Professional/Consulting Services and Operat 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00
***% 5000 Totals 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00
***% 1000 - S000 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00




73 West Park Elementary Page 8 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 w—hgmwﬂ ﬁﬂwm::.ﬂ 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 0800 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $2,003.00 $0.00 ($1,095.84) (54.71) $0.00 $3,098.84 154,71
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 503.00 0.00 (1,095.84) (217.86)
Total: Beginning Balance 1,428.25 0.00 1,428.25 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $1,931.25 $0.00 $332.41 17.21
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 1,931.25 0.00 33241 17.21




73 West Park Elementa Page 9 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 Y w:&mwﬂ HNOUOHH 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 0900 Charter School Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
*%** Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 6,269,408.22 0.00 6,269,408.22  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
801100  Local Control Funding Formula State Aid - C 2,449,819.00 225,736.00 928,026.00 37.88 0.00 1,521,793.00 62.12
801200  Education Protection Account State Aid - Cu 791,025.00 0.00 197,756.00 25.00 0.00 593,269.00 75.00
801900  LCFF State Aid - Prior Years 0.00 0.00 (580,381.00) 0.00 0.00 580,381.00 0.00
809600  Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Prop 131,037.00 0.00 38,093.00 29.07 0.00 92,944.00 70.93
829000  All Other Federal Revenues 101,997.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,997.00 100.00
855000  Mandated Cost Reimbursements 11,322.00 9,137.00 9,137.00 80.70 0.00 2,185.00 19.30
856000  State Lottery Revenue 45,773.00 0.00 21,133.81 46.17 0.00 24,639.19 53.83
859000  All Other State Revenues 158,543.00 1,591.00 (5,724.72) (3.61) 0.00 164,267.72 103.61
866000 Interest 36,000.00 0.00 1,194.41 3.32 0.00 34,805.59 96.68
869900  All Other Local Revenues 373.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 373.00 100.00
898000 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
898030 Contribution - Special Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
**** 8000 Totals 3,725,889.00 236,464.00 609,234.50 16.35 0.00 3,116,654.50 83.65
*#%% Total Income & Beginning Balance $9,995,297.22 $236,464.00  $6,878,642.72  68.82 $0.00  $3,116,654.50 31.18
110000  Teachers Salaries 814,948.00 76,481.85 305,927.40 37.54 0.00 509,020.60 62.46
110001  Teachers - Substitutes 31,891.00 0.00 3,972.50 12.46 0.00 27,918.50 87.54
110002 Teachers - Stipends 14,000.00 1,080.00 2,164.20 15.46 0.00 11,835.80 84.54
120000  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 206,479.00 19,172.72 82,066.32 39.75 0.00 124,412.68 60.25
130000  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 357,378.00 20,166.87 103,352.31 28.92 0.00 254,025.69 71.08
130002 Certificated Supervisors/Administrators - St 2.500.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
190000  Other Certificated Salaries 91,756.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 91,756.00 100.00
190002 Other Certificated - Stipend 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00
*%%% 1000 Totals 1,519,952.00 116,901.44 49998273  32.89 0.00 1,019,969.27 67.11
210000  Instructional Aides' Salaries 16,550.00 1,600.91 6,587.53 39.80 0.00 9,962.47 60.20
220000  Classified Support Salaries 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 100.00
230000  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' S 296,271.00 14,384.05 76,685.52 25.88 0.00 219,585.48 74.12
240000  Clerical & Office Salaries 237,641.00 16,577.80 80,169.03 33.74 0.00 157,471.97 66.26
240006  Clerical & Office-Overtime 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00
290000  Other Classified Salaries 34,242.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,242.00 100.00
290001 Other Classified Salaries- Substitutes 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 100.00
#*%% 2000 Totals 621,204.00 32,562.76 163,442.08 2631 0.00 457,761.92 73.69




73 West Park Elementa Page 10 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 i w—uQWOH HW@H::.H 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 0900 Charter School Fund
Actuals Unencumbered

Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
310100  State Teachers Retirement System, certifica 405,970.00 22,117.15 89,334.87 22.01 0.00 316,635.13 77.99
310101  STRS, Certificated - Substitutes 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 100.00
310102 STRS, Cert - Stipends 2.867.00 206.28 836.28 29.17 0.00 2,030.72 70.83
320200  Public Employees Retirement System, class 142,724.00 8,687.73 43,589.28 30.54 0.00 99,134.72 69.46
320201 PERS, Class - Substitutes 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 100.00
331200  OASDI, Classified 27,816.00 1,966.47 9,897.78 35.58 0.00 17,918.22 64.42
331201  OASDI, Class. Subs 372.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 372.00 100.00
331202  OASDI, Class. Stipend 233.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 233.00 100.00
331206  OASDI, Class. Overtime 26.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.00 100.00
332100  Medicare, Certificated 20,300.00 1,607.80 6,868.39 33.83 0.00 13,431.61 66.17
332101  Medicare, Cert. Subs 462.00 0.00 57.60 12.47 0.00 404.40 87.53
332102  Medicare, Cert. Stipend 217.00 15.20 65.60 30.23 0.00 151.40 69.77
332200  Medicare, Classified 8,044.00 459.91 2,314.81 28.78 0.00 5,729.19 71.22
332201 Medicare, Class. Substitutes 87.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 87.00 100.00
332202  Medicare, Class. Stipend 222.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 222.00 100.00
332206  Medicare, Class. Overtime 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 100.00
340100  Health & Welfare Benefits, Certificated 241,500.00 17,009.79 69,386.83 28.73 0.00 172,113.17 71.27
340200  Health & Welfare Benefits, Classified 125,823.00 5,790.74 28,088.24 2232 0.00 97,734.76 77.68
350100 State Unemployment Insurance, certificated 9,262.00 57.90 245.62 2.65 0.00 9,016.38 97.35
350101 State Unemployment Ins., Cert. - Substitutes 159.00 0.00 1.99 1.25 0.00 157.01 98.75
350102  State Unemployment Ins., Cert - Stipends 69.00 0.54 2.33 3.38 0.00 66.67 96.62
350200 State Unemployment Insurance, classified 4,048.00 16.28 81.69 2.02 0.00 3,966.31 97.98
350201 State Unemployment Ins., Class - Substitutes 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 100.00
350202 State Unemployment Ins., Class - Stipends 19.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.00 100.00
350206 State Unemployment Ins., Class - Overtime 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 100.00
360100  Workers Comp, certificated 30,428.00 2,415.90 10,264.34 33.73 0.00 20,163.66 66.27
360101  Workers Comp, Cert - Substitutes 699.00 0.00 83.03 11.88 0.00 615.97 88.12
360102  Workers Comp, Cert - Stipend 326.00 22.57 97.50 29.91 0.00 228.50 70.09
360200  Workers Comp, classified 18,303.00 680.58 3,416.03 18.66 0.00 14,886.97 81.34
360201  Workers Comp, Class - Substitutes 131.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 131.00 100.00
360202  Workers Comp, Class - Stipends 85.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.00 100.00
360206 ~ Workers Comp, Class - Overtime 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 100.00
370100 OPEB, Allocated, Certificated Positions 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 100.00
370200  OPEB, Allocated, Classified Positions 25,214.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,214.00 100.00



73 West Park Elementa Page 11 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 N .mw—:wmwﬂ HNG—UQHH 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 0900 Charter School Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
*#x% 3000 Totals 1,078,604.00 61,054.84 264,632.21 24.53 0.00 813.971.79 75.47
**x% 1000 - 3000 3,219,760.00 210,519.04 928,057.02  28.82 0.00 2,291,702.98 71.18
410000  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Ma 262,360.00 0.00 52,984.29 20.20 470.71 208,905.00 79.63
420002  EC 60247 - Secondary 11,000.00 0.00 160.00 1.45 0.00 10,840.00 98.55
430000  Materials and Supplies 407,381.00 2,247.81 29,941.35 7.35 6,298.94 371,140.71 91.10
430004  Computer Software 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00
430006  Custodial Supplies 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00
430009  Fuel & Oil 2,000.00 309.01 695.44 34.77 86.05 1,218.51 60.93
430014  Other Supplies 5,100.00 124.33 445.41 8.73 0.00 4,654.59 91.27
430018  Repair & Maintenance Supplies 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.00
440000  Non-Capitalized Equipment 8,400.00 0.00 (8,328.69)  (99.15) 0.00 16,728.69 199.15
440001  Non-Capitalized Furniture 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00
440002  Non-Capitalized Computer Equipment 6,444.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,444.00 100.00
440004  Non-Capitalized Network Equipment 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00
#xx% 4000 Totals 727,185.00 2,681.15 75,897.80 10.44 6,855.70 644,431.50 88.62
520000  Travel and Conferences 63,156.00 0.00 4,047.00 6.41 16,698.44 42,410.56 67.15
530000  Dues and Memberships 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 100.00
544000  Pupil Insurance 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,900.00 100.00
550001  Electricity 25,000.00 1,324.67 12,624.90 50.50 0.00 12,375.10 49.50
550006  Pest Control 4,000.00 745.97 1,805.43 45.14 465.00 1,729.57 43.24
550008  Waste Disposal 4,000.00 374.28 2,173.44 54.34 0.00 1,826.56 45.66
550009  Water/Sewer 5,500.00 305.55 1,504.79 27.36 294.80 3,700.41 67.28
560000  Rentals, Leases and Repairs & Non Cap Imp 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00
560001  Alarm 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 100.00
560002  Building Rental/Lease 233,000.00 9,538.09 111,094.20 47.68 21,656.81 100,248.99 43.03
560008  Copier Rental 42,000.00 3,673.16 17,100.52 40.72 0.00 24,899.48 59.28
560014  Portables - Lease 5,000.00 0.00 1,198.77 23.98 0.00 3,801.23 76.02
560022  Vehicle Repairs 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 100.00
580000  Professional/Consulting Services and Operat 805,653.49 1,506.88 42,564.23 5.28 7,711.00 755,378.26 93.76
580001  Advertising 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00
580005  Audit 10,500.00 0.00 6,300.00 60.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.00
580010  District/County Contracts 53,723.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,723.00 100.00
580014  Field Trips 74,652.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.00 74,617.00 99.95




73 West Park Flementary

Budget Report

Page 12 of 31

Fiscal Year: 2024 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 0900 Charter School Fund
Actuals Unencumbered

Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
580015  Fingerprinting 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00
580018  Legal Services 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 100.00
580037  Janitorial Services/Contracts 25,000.00 2,425.00 7,285.00 29.14 0.00 17,715.00 70.86
590002  Postage Meter Rental 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 100.00
590004  Telephone 10,000.00 1,464.39 7,039.88 70.40 857.03 2,103.09 21.03
590006  Telephone - Cellular 1,200.00 0.00 436.68 36.39 0.00 763.32 63.61
590008  Telephone - Internet Service 26,000.00 1,667.92 10,026.70 38.56 0.00 15,973.30 61.44
590010  Postage/Freight 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00
*%%% 5000 Totals 1,443,984.49 23,025.91 225,201.54 15.60 51,918.08 1,166,864.87 80.81
*#x% 1000 - 5000 5,390,929.49 236,226.10 1,229,156.36  22.80 58,773.78 4,102,999.35 76.11
735000  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 13,104.00 0.00 283.84 2.17 0.00 12,820.16 97.83
743800  Debt Service - Interest 106.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106.00 100.00
743900  Other Debt Service - Principal 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 100.00
979000  Undesignated/Unappropriated 7,629.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,629.00 100.00
7,629.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.629.00 100.00
5,429,768.49 236,226.10 1,229,44020  22.64 58,773.78 4,141,554.51 76.27




73 West Park Elementary Page 13 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 w:&mmﬁ uﬂom::.ﬂ 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 0900 Charter School Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $3,725,889.00 $236,464.00 $609,234.50 16.35 $0.00 $3,116,654.50 83.65
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 1,519,952.00 116,901.44 499,982.73 32.89 0.00 1,019,969.27 67.11
Total: 2000 Classified 621,204.00 32,562.76 163,442.08 26.31 0.00 457,761.92 73.69
Total: 3000 Benefits 1,078,604.00 61,054.84 264,632.21 24.53 0.00 813,971.79 75.47
Total: 1000 - 3000 3,219,760.00 210,519.04 928,057.02 28.82 0.00 2,291,702.98 71.18
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 727,185.00 2,681.15 75,897.80 10.44 6,855.70 644,431.50 88.62
Total: 5000 Services & Other 1,443,984.49 23,025.91 225,201.54 15.60 51,918.08 1,166,864.87 80.81
Total: 4000 - 5000 2,171,169.49 25,707.06 301,099.34 13.87 58,773.78 1,811,296.37 83.42
Total: 1000 - 5000 5,390,929.49 236,226.10 1,229,156.36 22.80 58,773.78 4,102,999.35 76.11
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 31,210.00 0.00 283.84 0.91 0.00 30,926.16 99.09
Total; 1000 - 7000 5,422,139.49 236,226.10 1,229,440.20 22.67 58,773.78 4,133,925.51 76.24
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (1,696,250.49) 237.90 (620,205.70) 36.56
Total: Beginning Balance 6,269,408.22 0.00 6,269,408.22 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $4,573,157.73 $237.90 $5,649,202.52 123.53
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 7,629.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 4,565,528.73 237.90 5,649,202.52 123.74




73 West Park Elementa Page 14 of 31
Fiscal Yoar: 2024 Budget Report ok
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 1200 Child Development Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
#%%% Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 81,812.76 0.00 81,812.76 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
859000 All Other State Revenues 336,203.00 0.00 225,022.00 66.93 0.00 111,181.00 33.07
859001 All Other State Revenue - Prior Year 20,199.00 0.00 11,525.00 57.06 0.00 8,674.00 42.94
859091 All Other State Revenues - Deferred Revenu 277,616.00 0.00 277,617.07 100.00 0.00 (1.07) 0.00
866000 Interest 5,950.00 0.00 100.76 1.69 0.00 5,849.24 98.31
*%+% 8000 Totals 639,968.00 0.00 514,264.83 80.36 0.00 125,703.17 19.64
**%% Total Income & Beginning Balance $721,780.76 $0.00 $596,077.59 82.58 $0.00 $125,703.17 17.42
110000  Teachers Salaries 42,903.00 3,302.88 16,925.40 39.45 0.00 25,977.60 60.55
110001 Teachers - Substitutes 40,000.00 0.00 12,225.00 30.56 0.00 27,775.00 69.44
#x+% 1000 Totals 82,903.00 3,302.88 29,15040  35.16 0.00 53.752.60 64.84
210000 Instructional Aides' Salaries 44,889.00 2,913.15 14,730.67 32.82 0.00 30,158.33 67.18
210001 Instructional Aides - Substitutes 3,000.00 0.00 0.38 0.01 0.00 2,999.62 99.99
230000 Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' S 4.475.00 0.00 1,180.75 26.39 0.00 3,294.25 73.61
**%% 2000 Totals 52,364.00 2,913.15 15,911.80 30.39 0.00 36,452.20 69.61
310100  State Teachers Retirement System, certifica 12,894.00 630.85 3,232.75 25.07 0.00 9,661.25 74.93
310101 STRS, Certificated - Substitutes 5,000.00 0.00 2,334.97 46.70 0.00 2,665.03 53.30
320200  Public Employees Retirement System, class 9,307.00 777.22 424511 45.61 0.00 5,061.89 54.39
320201 PERS, Class - Substitutes 761.00 0.00 0.10 0.01 0.00 760.90 99.99
331101 OASDI, Cert.Substitutes 62.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 62.00 100.00
331200 OASDI, Classified 2,275.00 180.62 981.60 43.15 0.00 1,293.40 56.85
331201 OASDI, Class. Subs 1.00 0.00 0.02 2.00 0.00 0.98 98.00
332100 Medicare, Certificated 622.00 47.89 245.40 39.45 0.00 376.60 60.55
332101 Medicare, Cert. Subs 500.00 0.00 177.26 3545 0.00 322.74 64.55
332200  Medicare, Classified 532.00 42.24 229.57 43.15 0.00 302.43 56.85
332201 Medicare, Class. Substitutes 22.00 0.00 0.01 0.05 0.00 21.99 99.95
340100  Health & Welfare Benefits, Cettificated 12,500.00 1,062.59 5,229.13 41.83 0.00 7,270.87 58.17
340200 Health & Welfare Benefits, Classified 650.00 0.00 219.34 33.74 0.00 430.66 66.26
350100 State Unemployment Insurance, certificated 215.00 1.65 8.48 3.94 0.00 206.52 96.06
350101 State Unemployment Ins., Cert. - Substitutes 22.00 0.00 6.10 27.73 0.00 15.90 72.27
350200 State Unemployment Insurance, classified 182.00 1.46 7.97 438 0.00 174.03 95 62
350201 State Unemployment Ins., Class - Substitutes 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 100.00
360100  Workers Comp, certificated 940.00 69.03 353.74 37.63 0.00 586.26 62.37




73 West Park Elementary Page 15 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 _w—amoe Wam::.a 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 1200 Child Development Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
360101  Workers Comp, Cert - Substitutes 500.00 0.00 255.49 51.10 0.00 24451 48.90
360200  Workers Comp, classified 803.00 60.88 332.52 41.41 0.00 470.48 58.59
360201  Workers Comp, Class - Substitutes 66.00 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.00 65.99 99.98
370200  OPEB, Allocated, Classified Positions 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 100.00
wxx% 3000 Totals 60,369.00 2,874.43 17,859.57  29.58 0.00 42,509.43 70.42
*xx% 1000 - 3000 195,636.00 9,090.46 62,921.77  32.16 0.00 132,714.23 67.84
430000 Materials and Supplies 23,800.00 0.00 685.68 2.88 0.00 23,114.32 97.12
**x% 4000 Totals 23,800.00 0.00 685.68 2.88 0.00 23.114.32 97.12
520000  Travel and Conferences 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
550001  Electricity 13,000.00 0.00 7,250.39 55.77 0.00 5,749.61 4423
580000  Professional/Consulting Services and Operat 257,831.00 432.34 1,621.32 0.63 230.16 255,979.52 99.28
**** 5000 Totals 270,931.00 432.34 8,871.71 3.27 230.16 261,829.13 96.64
**x% 1000 - 5000 490,367.00 9,522.80 72,479.16 14.78 230.16 417,657.68 85.17
735000  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 13,608.00 0.00 5,597.51 41.13 0.00 8,010.49 58.87
979000  Undesignated/Unappropriated 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
504,075.00 9,522.80 78,076.67 15.49 230.16 425,768.17 84.47




73 West Park Elementary R rt Page 16 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 w:&mmn SRo 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 1200 Child Development Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $639,968.00 $0.00 $514,264.83 80.36 $0.00 $125,703.17 19.64
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 82,903.00 3,302.88 29,150.40 35.16 0.00 53,752.60 64.84
Total: 2000 Classified 52,364.00 2,913.15 15,911.80 30.39 0.00 36,452.20 69.61
Total: 3000 Benefits 60,369.00 2,874.43 17,859.57 29.58 0.00 42,509.43 70.42
Total: 1000 - 3000 195,636.00 9,090.46 62,921.77 32.16 0.00 132,714.23 67.84
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 23,800.00 0.00 685.68 2.88 0.00 23,114.32 97.12
Total: 5000 Services & Other 270,931.00 432.34 8,871.71 3.27 230.16 261,829.13 96.64
Total: 4000 - 5000 294,731.00 432.34 9,557.39 3.24 230.16 284,943 .45 96.68
Total: 1000 - 5000 490,367.00 9,522.80 72,479.16 14.78 230.16 417,657.68 85.17
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 13,608.00 0.00 5,597.51 41.13 0.00 8,010.49 58.87
Total: 1000 - 7000 503,975.00 9,522.80 78,076.67 15.49 230.16 425,668.17 84.46
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 135,993.00 (9,522.80) 436,188.16 320.74
Total: Beginning Balance 81,812.76 0.00 81,812.76 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $217,805.76 ($9,522.80) $518,000.92 237.83
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 217,705.76 (9,522.80) 518,000.92 237.94




73 West Park Elementary Budeet Report Page 17 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 g p 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 1300 Cafeteria Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
#*%% Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 160,827.56 0.00 160,827.56  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
822000  Child Nutrition Programs 65,000.00 0.00 15,338.66 23.60 0.00 49,661.34 76.40
822001  Child Nutrition - Brkfst 120,000.00 0.00 17,633.07 14.69 0.00 102,366.93 85.31
822002  Child Nutrition - Lunch 275,000.00 0.00 81,870.96 29.77 0.00 193,129.04 70.23
829000  All Other Federal Revenues 0.00 0.00 (1,500.00) 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
852000  Child Nutrition 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 100.00
852001  Child Nutrition - Brkfst 0.00 0.00 (2,783.45) 0.00 0.00 2,783.45 0.00
852002  Child Nutrition - Lunch 0.00 0.00 (5,668.04) 0.00 0.00 5,668.04 0.00
863401  Food Sales - Adult Meals 2,500.00 496.00 2,057.00 82.28 0.00 443.00 17.72
866000  Interest 2,000.00 0.00 25.21 1.26 0.00 1,974.79 98.74
*%%% 8000 Totals 483,500.00 496.00 106,973.41 22.12 0.00 376,526.59 77.88
*%%* Total Income & Beginning Balance $644,327.56 $496.00 $267,800.97 41.56 $0.00 $376,526.59 58.44
220000  Classified Support Salaries 94,768.00 10,837.09 56,605.37 59.73 0.00 38,162.63 40.27
220001 Classified Support Salaries- Substitutes 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00
230000  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' S 80,124.00 6,677.03 33,385.15 41.67 0.00 46,738.85 58.33
*#x% 2000 Totals 176,392.00 17,514.12 89,990.52  51.02 0.00 86,401 48 48.98
320200  Public Employees Retirement System, class 45,241.00 5,082.66 24,828.80 54.88 0.00 20,412.20 45.12
320201  PERS, Class - Substitutes 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 100.00
331200  OASDI, Classified 10,513.00 1,128.90 5,656.01 53.80 0.00 4,856.99 46.20
331201  OASDI, Class. Subs 310.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 310.00 100.00
332200  Medicare, Classified 2,459.00 264.01 1,322.79 53.79 0.00 1,136.21 46.21
332201 Medicare, Class. Substitutes 73.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 73.00 100.00
340200  Health & Welfare Benefits, Classified 33,330.00 4,299.96 20,693.76 62.09 0.00 12,636.24 37.91
350200  State Unemployment Insurance, classified 2,033.00 9.53 46.55 2.29 0.00 1,986.45 97.71
350201 State Unemployment Ins., Class - Substitutes 60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 100.00
360200  Workers Comp, classified 3,713.00 398.16 1,945.04 52.38 0.00 1,767.96 47.62
360201  Workers Comp, Class - Substitutes 110.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110.00 100.00
370200  OPEB, Allocated, Classified Positions 13,168.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,168.00 100.00
w*x% 3000 Totals 111,310.00 11,183.22 5449295  48.96 0.00 56,817.05 51.04
**%% 1000 - 3000 287,702.00 28,697.34 144,483.47  50.22 0.00 143,218.53 49.78
430000  Materials and Supplies 2,500.00 0.00 887.31 35.49 367.52 1,245.17 4981
430008  Food Service Supplies 37,787.00 1,738.37 2,377.43 6.29 99421 34,415.36 91.08




73 West Park Elementary Page 18 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 w=ﬂmmﬂ Hﬂﬂm!”:.ﬂ 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 1300 Cafeteria Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
470000 Food 173,590.00 13,359.52 56,826.72 32.74 87,855.69 28,907.59 16.65
#xx% 4000 Totals 213,877.00 15,097.89 60,091.46  28.10 89,217.42 64.568.12 30.19
520000  Travel and Conferences 2,000.00 0.00 139.00 6.95 0.00 1,861.00 93.05
580000 Professional/Consulting Services and Operat 2.000.00 0.00 53.93 2.70 0.00 1,946.07 97.30
***% 5000 Totals 4,000.00 0.00 192.93 4.82 0.00 3,807.07 95.18
**%% 1000 - 5000 505,579.00 43,795.23 204,767.86 40.50 89,217.42 211,593.72 41.85
735000  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 30,143.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,143.00 100.00
979000  Undesignated/Unappropriated 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00
536,222.00 43,795.23 204,767.86 38.19 89,217.42 242.236.72 45.17




73 West Park Elementary R Page 19 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 w:&mwﬂ Q—UA:.H 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 1300 Cafeteria Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $483,500.00 $496.00 $106,973.41 22,12 $0.00 $376,526.59 77.88
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 176,392.00 17,514.12 89,990.52 51.02 0.00 86,401.48 48.98
Total: 3000 Benefits 111,310.00 11,183.22 54,492.95 48.96 0.00 56,817.05 51.04
Total: 1000 - 3000 287,702.00 28,697.34 144,483.47 50.22 0.00 143,218.53 49.78
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 213,877.00 15,097.89 60,091.46 28.10 89,217.42 64,568.12 30.19
Total: 5000 Services & Other 4,000.00 0.00 192.93 4.82 0.00 3,807.07 95.18
Total: 4000 - 5000 217,877.00 15,097.89 60,284.39 27.67 89,217.42 68,375.19 31.38
Total: 1000 - 5000 505,579.00 43,795.23 204,767.86 40.50 89,217.42 211,593.72 41.85
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 30,143.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,143.00  100.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 535,722.00 43,795.23 204,767.86 38.22 89,217.42 241,736.72 45.12
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (52,222.00) (43,299.23) (97,794.45) 187.27
Total: Beginning Balance 160,827.56 0.00 160,827.56 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $108,605.56 (843,299.23) $63,033.11 58.04
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 108,105.56 (43,299.23) 63,033.11 58.31




Budget Report a0
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 1400 Deferred Maintenance Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
*x** Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 71,653.72 0.00 71,653.72  100.00 0.00 000 000
866000 Interest 3,000.00 0.00 15.51 0.52 0.00 2,984.49 99.48
**%* 8000 Totals 3,000.00 0.00 15.51 0.52 0.00 2,984.49 99.48
**%* Total Income & Beginning Balance $74,653.72 $0.00 $71,669.23 96.00 $0.00 $2,984.49 4.00
979000 Undesignated/Unappropriated 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 100.00
800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100.00
800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 100.00




73 West Park Elementary Page 21 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 Wﬂ&%wﬂ Mﬂmm::.ﬂ 12/07/2023

Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM

Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 1400 Deferred Maintenance Fund

Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $3,000.00 $0.00 $15.51 0.52 $0.00 $2,984.49 99 .48
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 3,000.00 0.00 15.51 0.52
Total: Beginning Balance 71,653.72 0.00 71,653.72 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $£74,653.72 $0.00 $71,669.23 96.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total: Undesignated 73,853.72 0.00 71,669.23 97.04




Budget Report e
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 1700 Special Reserve Fund for Other The
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
*%*% Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 747,045.75 0.00 747,045.75 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
866000 Interest 11,500.00 0.00 161.09 1.40 0.00 11,338.91 98.60
*%** 8000 Totals 11,500.00 0.00 161.09 1.40 0.00 11,338.91 98.60
**%% Total Income & Beginning Balance $758,545.75 $0.00 $747,206.84 98.51 $0.00 $11,338.91 1.49
979000  Undesignated/Unappropriated 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00




73 West Park Elementary Page 23 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 WEQNQH HN@@OHH 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 1700 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $11,500.00 $0.00 $161.09 1.40 $0.00 $11,338.91 98.60
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 11,500.00 0.00 161.09 1.40
Total: Beginning Balance 747,045.75 0.00 747,045.75 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $758,545.75 $0.00 $747,206.84 98.51
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 755,545.75 0.00 747,206.84 98.90




73 West Park Elementary Page 24 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 w:amwﬂ HNO@OHH 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 2000 Special Reserve Fund for Postemplc
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
*%%% Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 55,669.05 0.00 55,669.05  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
866000 Interest 800.00 0.00 12.07 1.51 0.00 787.93 98.49
#*%% 8000 Totals 800.00 0.00 12.07 1.51 0.00 787.93 98.49
**%* Total Income & Beginning Balance $56,469.05 $0.00 $55,681.12 98.60 $0.00 $787.93 1.40




73 West Park Elementary r Page 25 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 uw-:mmwﬂ ﬂﬂam:u t 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 2000 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $800.00 $0.00 $12.07 1.51 $0.00 $787.93 98.49
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 800.00 0.00 12.07 1.51
Total: Beginning Balance 55,669.05 0.00 55,669.05 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $56,469.05 $0.00 $55,681.12 98.60
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total: Undesignated 56,469.05 0.00 55,681.12 98.60




73 West Park Elementary B t Report Page 26 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 :Qmw P 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 2500 Capital Facilities Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
*%** Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 31,364.14 0.00 31,364.14  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
866000 Interest 500.00 0.00 6.67 1.33 0.00 493.33 98.67
868100  Mitigation/Developer Fees 4,300.00 0.00 4,248.92 98.81 0.00 51.08 1.19
898000 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
**%* 8000 Totals 4,800.00 0.00 4,255.59 88.66 0.00 544 41 11.34
*#*%* Total Income & Beginning Balance $36,164.14 $0.00 $35,619.73 98.49 $0.00 $544 .41 1.51




73 West Park Elementary Page 27 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 Hw_.:mmmﬂ wAwm::.H 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 2500 Capital Facilities Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $4,800.00 $0.00 $4,255.59 88.66 $0.00 $544.41 11.34
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 4,800.00 0.00 4,255.59 88.66
Total: Beginning Balance 31,364.14 0.00 31,364.14 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $36,164.14 $0.00 $35,619.73 98.49
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total; Undesignated 36,164.14 0.00 35,619.73 98.49




73 West Park Elementary Page 28 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 w:&mwﬂ wﬁmvcu.ﬂ 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 3500 County School Facilities Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
*%%% Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 2,609,357.21 0.00 2,609,357.21 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
866000 Interest 60,000.00 0.00 555.59 0.93 0.00 59,444 41 99.07
**%% 8000 Totals 60,000.00 0.00 555.59 0.93 0.00 59.444.41 99.07
**%* Total Income & Beginning Balance $2,669,357.21 $0.00 $2,609,912.80 97.77 $0.00 $59,444 41 2.23
620002 Architect Fees 330,000.00 0.00 121,065.22 36.69 6,700.51 202,234.27 61.28
620005  DSA Plans Check Fee 1,140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,140.00 100.00
620014  Construction - Modernization 1,872,147.00 0.00  1,003,641.14 53.61 868,504.96 0.90 0.00
620019 Construction - Inspection 25,200.00 5,600.00 28,000.00 111.11 0.00 (2,800.00) (11.11D)
**%% 6000 Totals 2,228,487.00 5,600.00 1,152,706.36 51.73 875,205.47 200,575.17 9.00
**%* 1000 - 6000 2,228,487.00 5,600.00 1,152,706.36 51.73 875,205.47 200,575.17 9.00
979000  Undesignated/Unappropriated 325,415.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 325,415.00 100.00
325,415.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 325,415.00 100.00
2,553,902.00 5,600.00 1,152,706.36 45.14 875,205.47 525,990.17 20.60




73 West Park Elementary Page 29 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 Hw—:wmmﬂ MNG@OHH 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 3500 County School Facilities Fund
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $60,000.00 $0.00 $555.59 0.93 $0.00 $59,444 .41 99.07
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 2,228,487.00 5,600.00 1,152,706.36 51.73 875,205.47 200,575.17 9.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 2,228,487.00 5,600.00 1,152,706.36 51.73 875,205.47 200,575.17 9.00
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (2,168,487.00) (5,600.00) (1,152,150.77) 53.13
Total: Beginning Balance 2,609,357.21 0.00 2,609,357.21 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $440,870.21 ($5,600.00)  $1,457,206.44 330.53
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 325,415.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Undesignated 115,455.21 (5,600.00) 1,457,206.44 1,262.14




Budget Report e
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fu: 4009 Special Reserve Fund for Capital O
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
#%%* Total Adjusted Beginning Balance 125,261.27 0.00 125,261.27  100.00 0.00 000 000
866000 Interest 1,800.00 0.00 27.13 1.51 0.00 1,772.87 98.49
*%%% 8000 Totals 1,800.00 0.00 27.13 1.51 0.00 1.772.87 9849
#*+* Total Income & Beginning Balance $127,061.27 $0.00 $12528840  98.60 $0.00 $1,772.87 1.40
976000  Other Commitments 107,010.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,010.86 100.00
107,010.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107.010.86 10000




73 West Park Elementary Page 31 of 31
Fiscal Year: 2024 WEQNGH ”mﬁucﬂﬂ 12/07/2023
Requested by hbellonz From 11/01/2023 thru 11/30/2023 01:29:57 PM
Fund Summary Note this summary includes only the account lines that were included on this report
Fu: 4009 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
Actuals Unencumbered
Working Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %
Revenues
Total: 8000 Revenues $1,800.00 $0.00 $27.13 1.51 $0.00 $1,772.87 98.49
Expenditures
Total: 1000 Certificated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 2000 Classified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 3000 Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 Books & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 5000 Services & Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 4000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 6000 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 7000 Other Outgo/Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: 1000 - 7000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 1,800.00 0.00 27.13 1.51
Total: Beginning Balance 125,261.27 0.00 125,261.27 100.00
Total: Ending Fund Balance (9790) $127,061.27 $0.00 $125,288.40 98.60
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Total: Nonspendable (9710 - 9719) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Restricted (9730 - 9749) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Committed (9750 - 9769) 107,010.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Assigned (9770 - 9788) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total: Unassigned (9789 - 9790) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total: Undesignated 20,050.41 0.00 125,288.40 624 .87







REPORTS
AND
PRESENTATIONS



ITEM: West Park Elementary School Monthly Report

PRESENTER: Irene Garcia, Principal
DATE: 12/11/2023
Report: Monthly Report

Greetings: Board President Garcia, Members of the Board, Superintendent Clark and members of the
community. Thank you for this opportunity to present this evening.

Introduction:
My name is Irene Garcia, Principal for West Park Elementary School. October was a busy month and
November will continue to be very busy as well.

Assemblies:

On November 7th, TK - 4th grade students participated in a Magic Show about Bullying, the students were
very entertained and learned about kindness and respect. On November 8th, 3rd - 8th grade participated in
a Basketball Assembly about Bullying, the students enjoyed the presentation. The next assembly will be
the academic awards on January 12. We will have 5 different assemblies to award the certificates to the
students for grains on STAR, GPA, perfect attendance and Outstanding Citizenship.

Activities:

The Dia de Los Muertos activity on November 17th was a success. Mrs. Arellano and family donated pan
dulce for each of the students, and had them color a butterfly for loved ones that have passed. Students
learned about the history of Dia de Los Muertos. We had our Winter program on Dec 8th at Washington
Union and the Santa Breakfast on Dec 9th.

Education:

Scoring of the SBAC testing for ELA and Math was completed. The teachers completed the scoring of the
writing portion during our PLC time. This month students will complete the 2nd iReady diagnostic test in
Reading and Math. Students will also take the third STAR test in Reading and Math. Teachers will be
looking at the data during our in-service training on January 5th. The consultant from iReady will be on
campus to continue training with teachers. Some of the teachers from Charter will be joining us for the
training.

Planned Parent Meetings/Classes
Family Academic Training starts on Jan 9th and runs for 9 weeks from 6 pm to 8 pm

Based on the most recent enroliment reports, we currently have 307 students enrolled at West Park
Elementary School with an Average Daily Attendance of 275.64 students.

Thank you for the opportunity to present this evening.



ITEM: West Park Charter Academy Monthly Report

PRESENTER: Ruben Martinez, Charter Director
DATE: 12-11-2023
Report: Monthly Report

Board President Garcia, Members of the Board, Superintendent Clark and members of
the community. Thank you for this opportunity to present this evening. My name is Ruben
Martinez Director of Charter Schools

e Program updates:

WPCA Staff are Ren/STAR testing and we are seeing student gains and are sharing this
data with their students. Students who have shown growth will participate in a party.
Students are excited and motivated to do well on the Benchmark assessment.

Parent/Teacher conferences have begun and master agreements are being signed for the
spring semestet. Teachers are sharing Benchmark results with parents and are providing
those students with intervention if needed, based on student assessment results.

Staft participated in a WASC read aloud where each staft read a section of the WASC
report. This allowed for staff to add or revise information presented.

Students who participated in our cubicle decorating party will participate in a pizza party.
Staff has done a tremendous job bringing students together which allowed students to
communicate and collaborate with each other. Several students approached me and
thanked me for the opportunity to meet other students enrolled in our program.

December graduates participated in Senior Interviews. Students submit senior portfolios
where counselors review the reports and ask questions in an interview format.

e WASC updates: The Fresno Charter site as well as the Hanford Charter are working
together in teams as they complete the WASC self-study for the Spring visit in 2024. The
teams are working collaboratively, and gathering evidence for the current WASC Report.
The WASC self-study Chapters 1-3 are complete. Chapters 4-5 will be completed after
the Winter Break.



e Enrollment updates:

Daily Attendance Total: 136.82 Students in Attendance
Total Charter Enrollment:179

Again, thank you for the opportunity to present this evening. Are there any questions?



Humawn Resources Depa rtment

ITEM: Human Resources Report

PRESENTER: Tamita Boyd, Director of Human Resources

DATE: November 13", 2023

Day to Day:

As the 2" semester and the end of the calendar year are approaching rapidly. | have been
attending webinars regarding calendar year closings. We are preparing for the processing of the
1095-C, W2's, and closing of payroll. | have been working closely with AP to ensure payments are
processed before the closing of the budget. | will be working on 2" semester stipends and having
them ready for payroll as well.

Update to CSEA negotiations:

o The district received a copy of CSEA 610 approval letter on November 28", 2023. Which
indicates no violation of law, CSEA’s Constitution and Bylaws, or Policy.

o The classified membership voted on November 30™", 2023 to approve the new contract.

o Mrs. Bellonzi will be submitting the AB1200 to Fresno County Superintendent of Schools

for approval.

o We will be continuing to move forward with the finalization of the proposed contract.

» Update to hiring:

o We are continuing to interview regularly. We do have some potential candidates in
close session for approval. We have interviews scheduled for next week for multiple

positions.

Current opening:

Science (2) - WPE / WPC

Multiple Subject (1-2) - WPC

Math (1) — WPC

RSP (1) — WPE

EL/ Testing Coordinator (1) — WPESD

Director of Business Services

Paraprofessionals (it’s my belief that the pool of candidates will
improve. Once we are able to update the hourly rate to reflect that of
the new proposed salary schedule.)



€207 ‘TT 42qwa2aq

|28uey uagny

uoneyussaid ‘I'O'NW




9iepdn uoileziuiapoip







W0043say S|4 W00J159Y shog



Elementary Office Staff Restroom

{
|
i




ITEM: Technology Report
PRESENTER(S): Randy Randolph
DATE: December 11, 2023

ACTION: Information

BACKGROUND:

1. ELPAC Assessments

A round of lnitial ELPAC assessments were completed this week. All currently enrolled
students who are eligible have been administered the assessment. Eligible students are those
students who are enrolled in school in the United States for the first time and indicated on a
home language survey that a language other than English is their primary language. The purpose
of the Initial ELPAC assessment is to determine the student’s English Learner status.

This differs from the summative ELPAC assessment that will be administered later in the school
year to those students who were previously identified as English Learners.

2. Assessments

A second round of iReady diagnostics were conducted at the elementary site. The
results of these assessments look very promising. There was notable growth in a number of
grade levels. Mr. Bajada and myself will be working with Mrs. Garcia to ensure all assessments
are completed and organize the data.

3. Projects

The midway point for the school year is approaching. The IT department will use the
upcoming winter break as an opportunity for routine maintenance and projects. All classroom
student devices will be updated and repaired as needed. Network hardware and infrastructure
will be checked and any updates or upgrades will take place at this time. The winter break also
provides a good opportunity to review the district’s student information systems, databases, and
online resources to ensure all data is clean and accurate.



ITEM: Cafeteria Report
PRESENTER: LILIA ROMERO
DATE: December 11th, 2023

Report: Monthly Report

Out of stock items
e Experiencing Food shortages: food items are out of stock with the vendors.
e Milk carton shortage.
e Fresh fruit/issue with weather.

Holiday/Winter Break

® Breakfast with Santa/sharing the turnout of the event.

® Intersession/serving breakfast & funch.

New Food Items

e Lunch/chicken tamale with red sauce.
e Breakfast/ sausage cheese biscuit.



ITEM: SBAC and Star Assessment Scores Over Time
PRESENTER(S): Craig Bajada

DATE: December 11. 2023

BACKGROUND:

1. SBAC and Star Assessment Scores
For this presentation, | will be presenting a comparison of the past three years of SBAC
scores and this year's Renaissance Star Assessment scores by grade level. The Math
and Language Arts scores from the SBAC results have been broken down into strands
to show strengths and areas of improvement. The Star assessment will show our
current school years growth.



(€20TZ-120Z) swi] 1onQ sbueyd

VES




"aWlI} JOAO UMolB Moys 0} S8109s

V4GS JO sieak aaly) 1se| 8y} Jo s)nsad ay) ale sydeib Buimojjoy ay |




SpUBJ]S O)Jul ulebe UMOP USX0Ig SEM [9AST] JUBWUBABIYDY Uyoeg e

"S|OAST] JUBSWIBABIYDY
Buipeay pue Yjep\ Ojul UMOp uax0.iq ussaq sey |ons| apelb yoeg e




13N 10N 19N AlJesN PPN PepP333X]

9N JUBLIBA3IYDY Bulpeay

0c

017

09

08

€ apelD



MO[°4 JeaN 3A0QY

Mmojag JeaN aAoqy 0
0
0 0
0¢
0C
oF
4]
09
08 09

PUBIM - € 9peID Buipeay - ¢ apeuc



[ i 0P = R N D0 el 1 O | =

mojag 1eaN anoqy mo|eg IeaN aAoqy
. 0 0
96°G
0l 0l
0C 0¢
0€ 0¢
0t 417
0g 0g

Ainbuj/yoleasay - ¢ apels buiuasi - ¢ apelc



molag

leaN anoqy

sainpasold ¥ sidaosuo)) -

08

¢ 9pelo

N 10N

1N AlJesN 1PN papaadxg

[9AST JUBWIBA3IYDY YIB\

08
€ 9pelg



Mojag 1eaN =TNelo\ v Mmojeg leaN SA0QY

0 0
8/°C 96°q

0c
0¢

0]
017

09
09 08

Buiuoseay uonesIUNWWOY) - ¢ apels) ® Bullepoy pue Buinjos wis|qold - € apels



}J°IN 10N 19N AllesN PN P3pad9Xd
0
8¢ 8BLC
0c
oY
09
08

(cz—zzoz) B (2z-1z02) B

[9AST JUBWBA3IYDY Y13 - + 9pelo)



Mojag leaN SAOQY

molag leaN A0y

074

07

08 o¢

(cz—zcoz) B (2z-1zoz) M (cz—zzoz) B (cz-1z02) B

Bunlpp - v spelo Buipeay - ¢ apelc



mojeg leaN anoqy
E——] 0
8.7¢C
oc
o¥
09
08

(ec—zzo2) B (zz-Lzo2) @

Anbujyoieasay - ¢ apelo)

moleg JeaN BaA0QY

08
(cz—zzoz) B (2z-Lzo2) @

Buiualsi - ¢ speuc



moleg IesN oA0QY 19 10N BN AlleaN ETN papasdxd
O E=——=—] O
etz U
985 95S 0¢
0z
ot
o
0¢
- 09 0f
(ez-zzoz) @ (zz-1zoz) @ (cz—zzoz) B (cz-izoz) @

$3INp320ld ¢ s}daouo) - § apelo [9AST JUSLUBA3IYDY Ui\ - ¥ spes



molag leaN aAoqyY molag 1esN anoqy
_ : = = = 0
erz "
0z
0]
0¢
08 0¢
(cz—zzoz) B (Zz-izoz) B (cz—zzoz) B (Zz-Lzoz) @

Buluoseay uonesIuUNWWOY - ¢ dpels) eleq 9 Buiapolp pue BuinjoS wis|qold - ¥ apelc



19N 10N 10N AlesN 19N papasIx3
1 °

L99 SF9

LLvl

0c

oY

09

Ly9L
08
(cz—czoz) B (2z-irzoz) B (Lz—0202)

[9A9T JUSWBARIYDY Y13 - G apelo)



moljeg JeaN A0y

8L'LY

¥6°¢CS

09
(cz—zzo0z) B (zz-Lzoz) B  (1Lz-0zZ02)

Duipeay - G apels



moleg leaN aAoqQY

L0
<¥
0

vive 0¢

oy

09
9/'SL
08
(cz—zzoz) M (cz-lzoz) @ (12—0202)

Bunupp - G spels



MOjegd JeapN oAOQY

e
R
(0

/99
0c

¥¢8¢E
0]

¢8'8S
09

08
(cz—zzo2) B (zz-lzoz) B (1Z—0202)

Buiualsi] - ¢ apelo



Mmoleg leaN aA0QY

£99
0c

[AR 44 Ov

¥6°2S

09

08
(cc—czoz) B (2z-1zoz) B (12-0Z02)

Ainbuj/yolessay - ¢ apelo)



19N 10N 13N AleaN 18N pPapaa9x3

0
: 4-_— 0 0

EeE

8L'8lL
0c

014

09

9/°GL
08
(cc—zzoz) B (zz-wzoz) B (1LZ—0zZoZ)

[2A97 JUBWBASIYDY UIB\ - G apels



mojeg 1eaN oA0QY

09

08
(cz—zzoz) B (2z—-1zo2) B (12—-0202)

S2Inpad0ld % sjdaouo) - ¢ apels)



Mo|ag leaN 9A0QY

LTLC 0c

0)7

09

eLeL

08
(cc—zzoz) B (zz-lzoz) B (L2—-0z02)

sisfjeuy ele % bulapo|) pue BUIAj0OS W0l - ¢ apels)



mojag JeaN =Y XoTo\v)

074

SY'Sy ov
25'LS

09

08
(¢z—zzoz) B (2z-1zo0z) B (1Lz-0202)

Buluoseay] uonesIUNWLIOY - G apels)



19N 10N 19N AlleaN papeadixy
e — )
LLULL 0
¢7e
0c
68°8¢C

8L'LS

08
(cz—zzoz) B (cz-izog) B (12-0202)

|[2A97 JUBWBARIYDY Y13 -9 apels)



moleg JeaN anoqy

T ’
688

v6¢C

0c
LL'LE

ov

09
09

(¢z—zzoz) B (zz-izoz) B (L2-0zZ02)

Buipeay - g apelo



moleg

0c

L[99 oy
£E'eS

0S

08
(cz—zzoz) B (2z-lzoz) B (12—0z202)

Bunupp - 9 apelo



Mmo|ag leaN anoqy

v6'C

EEEE

[AATA]

08
(cz—zzoz) B (Zz-ilzoz) B (1z2-0202)

Bulualsi - g apels)



molag leaN oAOQY

v6'C

0c
95°'GE
oY

8L°LS

09

08
(cc—zzoz) B (cz-izoz) B (1z-0zZo2)

Anbuj/yoleasay - g apels



18|\ 10N 19N AlleaN = papasdxd
—_— 0
0

88
v6'c

0c
68'8¢

ov

1999 09

08
(¢cc—zzoz) B (cz-1zo2) B (1L2-0202)

|9A97 JUSWIAARIYDY YlBI\ - 9 2peI9)



molag 1eaN anoqy
—_—— 0

14 X4
0¢
0c

0]7

09

08
08

(cz—zco2) B (2z-icoz) B (1LZ2-0202)
S2INpadold § wuamocoo -  9pelo)



MO|=d 1E9N 9AOQY

0c
€e'te

017

09

08
(cz—zzoe) B (Zz-izoz) B (LZ2-0202)

sisAjeuy eje( x buiapo|) pue BUINOS wa|gold - 9 apels



molag leaN anoqQy
0
0 0
0c
0)7
9G°GS
09

(cz—zzoz) B (zz-izoz) B (1z—0z02)

Buluoseay] uoneoIUNWWOY - g Bpelo)



18|\ 10N 19N AlleaN papaadxy

JoN
0

SL'SL E T s

& o 818l
0z
or
85°LS

| 09
08

(¢z—zzoz) B (cz-icoz) B (Lz—0zZ02)

[9A97 JUBWBA3IYDY Y13 - / 9pelo)




mojag leaN 9A0QY

6€°6E

08
(cz—zzoz) B (cz-ilzoo) B (12—-0zZ02)

Buipeay - J apelo



molag leaN aAoqy

€CE
0¢

St'sy oy
¢S'LS

09

08
(cz—zzoz) B (zz-Lzoz) B (1Lz—0zZoZ)

Bunlip - £ spelo



MO|=Y 1ESN oAOQY

g8L'8L cv'9
0c

ov

0S

9/°'SL
08
(cz—zzoz) B (zz-Lzoz) B (12-0202)

Bulualsi - , apeio



mo|ag 1eaN SAOQY

0c

ey ob

09
(cz—zzoz) B (zz-Lzoz) B (L2—0zo2)

Alinbuj/uoieasay - 7 apels



19\ ION 1N AlzesN BT papasdXx3
== 0

ece
LT 0c

oY

09

08
(cz-zzoz) B (zz-1zoz) B (12-0zZ02)

[oA9T JUSWIBARIYDY YIB|\ - / apelS)



Mo|ag JeaN INOQY

S1SL
eze

Ge

0g

58'¥8 SL

00l
(cz—zzoz) B (Zz-lzoz) B (1Z-0zZ02)

salnpaosold ¥ sidaosuo) - ; apelis)



molag leaN anoqy

0c

[AAAY v

8G°LS
09

08
(cz—zzoz) B (zz-Lzoz) B (L2—02Z02)

sisAjeuy elec] g Bulapoy pue Buinjog wajqold - / apelo)



MO|o2g JesN SAOQY

98¢
0c

Sv'Ssy oy
SG¥S

09

08
(¢z—zzoz) B (zz-lzoz) B (1Z-0zZ02)

Buluoseay uoneoIUNWWO) - / apelo



19N 1ON 19N AlesN papasdx3

0c
oY
[AAY

09

o

(cz—zzoz) B (Zz-Lzoz) B (1z-0202)

|9A9T JUBWBARIYDY Y13 - § 9pelD)



leaN anogy
] °
0
95°G
0c¢
[9LY oY
8/°CS
09

(cz—zzo2) B (zz—-izoz) B (L2—0zo2)

Buipeay - g apelo



MO|=Y JeoN SAOQY

98C 8.[¢C

0c

oy

09
(cc—<2zo2) B (cz-Lz02) B (12—0202)

bunupa - g spelo



molag leaN =YXolo\Vs

98¢
0c

0}

69 09

08
(cz—z2zo2) B (zz-izoz) B (Lz—0202)

Bulualsi] - g apelis)



mojeg lespN 9A0QY

LLLL
LL'S 956

0c
9G°0€

017

€£€°89

09
(cz—zz02) B (zz-rcoz) B (Lz—0202)

Annbuj/yoieasay - g apels)



PN JON BN AleaN BN papasdxy

— 0
£0¢

6l 90'9 =

o

£999 09

08
(ez—zzoz) B (cz-1zo2) B (12—0zZ02)

|2A9T JUBWIBASIYDY YlB|\ - § 9pelo)



mojog JeaN =Y ¥elo\v/

[991 €0'E 9c°g
0c

0174

09

8L /L
08
(cc—2zo2) B (Zz-lzo2) B (L2—0z02)

SaInpadoid g s)daouon) - g apels)



molag leaN aA0qY

€0¢e
0c

Oy

68°€9 09

08
(cz—2zoz) B (cz-Lcoze) B (Lz—0z202)

sisAjeuy ejeq % Bulapol) pue Buinjog wa|qold - § apelo



Mojog leaN aA0QY

€0¢

8¢S

09

08
(cz—zcoz) B (zz-i1coz) B (12-0202)

Buluoseay uoneIIUNWLWOY - § apelo)



cZ07 loqualdag JUDWSSOSSY PUOIDS e
cZ0Z AInr Juswssassy i1sli{ o

SIUSWISSOSSY JRIS aduURSSIeUSY




e e N e e e B b S e e e e S = i

9peIo Uig SpeIO UL OpeID Ylg SPeiD YIS SpeID Yy 9pelD) pIg SpeIS puz opels) Is|

1]2

0c

0¢c

ov
UIBJA| Ul YIMOIS) SJUBLUSSASSY JB)S



apei9 Yig epelo Y. SpeID Y9 SPeIO YIS SpEID Uiy 9PeJO PIE SPEID puz 8peio is|

o b "

O
0c

oc

ov
Buipeay Ul YiMolIc) :SJUsISSassy Jels



opelO YIg  SpEIO Y)/ 9pERIO Y)9 OpeRIO YIS SPeID Ul 9peD pIE  SPEID puz  3peID IS

| | | | | "

0l
14"

(174

(0}

ov

oV
bupeay @ uwewn B

Buipeay pue yjey Yyimoloc) :SJusssassy Jeis






ACTION ITEMS



ITEM: Resolution 2023-2024-06 Accounting for Development Fees 2022-2023

PRESENTER: Helen Bellonzi, Consultant
DATE: December 11, 2023

BOARD DECISION: Request for Approval

Developer fees shall be deposited in a separate capital facilities account and shall be used only
for the purpose for which they were collected. The fees are used to finance the costs related to
construction and reconstruction of permanent and relocatable facilities. Pursuant to
Government Code 66006, districts collecting development fees are to make an annual
accounting for those fees available to the public by December.



Resolution 2023-2024-06
RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGARDING ACCOUNTING OF DEVELOPM ENT FEES
FOR 2022/2023 FISCAL YEAR
IN THE FOLLOWING FUND OR ACCOUNT:
Capital Facilities Fund
(Government Code sections 6600 1(d) & 66006(b)

1. Authority and Reasons for Adopting this Resolution.

A. This District has levied school facilities fees under the authority of Education Code
section 17620. These fees have been deposited in the following fund or account:

Capital Facilities Account, Fund 25 (the '"Fund'");

B. Government Code sections 6600 1(d) and 66006(b) require this District to make an annual
accounting of the Fund and to make additional findings every five years if there are any
fundsremainingin the Fund at the end ofthe prior fiscal year.

C. Govermnment Code section 66006(b) further requires that the annual accounting of the Fund
be made available to the public no later than December 27,2023 and that this information
be reviewed by this Board at its next regularly scheduled board meeting held no earlier
than 15 days after they become available to the public, and that notice of the time and
place of thismeeting (as well as the address at which this information may bereviewed) be
mailed at least 15 days prior to this meeting toanyone whohas filed a written request for it.

D. The Superintendent has informed this Board that an accounting of the Fund (Exhibit A)
was made available to the public on November 14, 2023. The Superintendent has
further in formed this Board that notice ofthetime and place of thismeeting (as well asthe
address at which this information may be reviewed) wasmailed at least 15 days prior to this
meeting to anyone who had filed a written request for it.

E. The Superintendent has also informed this Board that there is no new information which
would adversely affect the validity of any of the findings made by this Board in its School
Facilities Fee Resolution.

2. What This Resolution Does.

This Resolution makes various findings and takes various actions regarding the Fund as required by
and in accordance with Government Code section 66006(b).



3. Findings Regarding the Fund.

Based on all findings and evidence contained in, referred to or incorporated into this
Resolution, as well as the evidence presented to this Board at this meeting, the Board finds
each of the following with respect to the Fund for the 2022/2023 Fiscal Year:

A. In reference to Government Code section 66006(b)(2), the information is identified in
section 1 above is correct;

B. In further reference to Government Code section 66006(b)(2), this Board has
reviewed the annual accounting for the Fund as contained in Exhibit A and
determined that it meets the requirements set forth in Government Code section
66006(b)(]).

4. Superintendent Authorized to Take Necessary and Appropriate Action.

The Board further directs and authorizes the Superintendent to take on its behalf such
further action as may be necessary and appropriate to effectuate this Resolution.

5. Certificate of Resolution.

AYES
NOES:

ABSENT:

President, Governing Board
West Park Elementary School District
Fresno County, California

Superintendent
West Park Elementary School District
Fresno County, California



WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

ACCOUNTING OF DEVELOPMENT FEE -FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
Exhibit A

BACKGROUND

Developer fees shall be deposited in a separate capital facilities account and shall be used
only for the purpose for which they were collected. The fees are used to finance the costs
related to construction and reconstruction of permanent and re-locatable facilities.
Pursuant to Government Code 66006, districts collecting development fees are to make an
annual accounting of those fees available to the public by December. This annual
accounting must then be reviewed by the governing board at its next regularly scheduled
meeting at least 15 days after the accounting was made available to the public. In addition,
Government Code 66001 requires each local agency collecting development fees to make
additional findings every five years.

STATUS

The Board reviewed the 2022-2023 unaudited actuals for the Capital Facilities Fund (Form
25) at the board meeting held in September. The Capital Facilities Fund has three sources
of revenues one of which is the Developer Fees collected by the district.

The Board also received the Developer Fee Justification Study as required every five years.

Pursuant to Government Code 66006(b), the District is reporting revenue and expenditures
for the portion of the Capital Facilities Fund that is attributed to the collection of Developer
Fees. The dollar per square foot collected is $4.79, Residential and $.78, Commercial. The
District shares the territory with Washington Unified School District (WUSD). As a result,
the fees for residential and commercial projects are split. The split is 64% to our district
($3.07/0.50) and 36% to the unified district ($ 1.72/.28).

FISCAL IMPACT

The Developer Fee account beginning fund balance was $30,595. For the fiscal year 2022-
2023, the district received $769 in interest. The district did not spend any developer fees.

Beginning Fund Balance $30,595

RevenueReceived $ 769
Expenditures $ -0-

Ending Fund Balance $31,364



ITEM: Fiscal Year 2023-2024 1*! Interim Report

PRESENTER: Helen Bellonzi, Consultant
DATE: 12/11/2023

BOARD DECISION: Request for Approval

District staff requests the board's review and approval of the 2023-2024 1 Interim

Report. The 1% Interim report is a summary of major funds fiscal activity through October 31,
2023 with changes for additional known costs to the budget, including negotiations and one
time federal and state funds. The report is part of the statutory fiscal reporting requirements
for all school districts in California and due to Fresno County Superintendent of Schools by
December 15, 2023.



First Interim 10 62539 0000000
West Park Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form Cl
Fresno County For the Fiscal Year 2023-24 EB1AJDBAT78(2023-24)

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW, This interim reporl was based upon and reviewed using Lhe slale-adopled Criteria and Slandards. (Pursuanl lo Education Code (EC)
sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:

Districl Superinlendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be laken on lhis reporl during a regular or aulhorized special meeting of the goveming board,

To the County Superinlendent of Schools:

This interim reporl and certificalion of financial condilion are hereby Ffiled by the goveming board of lhe school dislrict. (Pursuant to EC Seclion 42131)

Mesling Dale: December 11, 2023 Signed:
President of the Goveming Board
CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of lhe Goveming Board of lhis school districl, | certify that based upon cument projeclions lhis district will meel ils financial obligalions
for the currenl fiscal y ear and subsequent two fiscal years

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION

As Presldent of the Goveming Beard of lhis school dislricl, | cerlify that based upon current projections this district may not meet its financial
abligations for the curenl fiscal year or iwo subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As Prasidenl of the Goveming Board of this school dislricl, | certify that based upon current projeclions Lhis dislrict will be unable to mesl ils financial
obligations for the remainder of the curmenl fiscal year or for lhe subsequent fiscal year.

Conlacl person for addilional information on lhe interim report:

Name: Helen Bellonzi Telephone: 559-233-6501

Tille: Interim CBO/Consultant E-mail: helen_b@wpesd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following y is d based on dala provided in Lhe Crileria and Standards Review form (Form 01CSl). Criteria and standards Lhat are "Not Mel,”
and supplemental information and additional fiscal indicators Lhal are "Yes,” may indicate areas of polenlial concern, which could affect ihe interim reporl certificalion, and
should be carefully reviewed.

| CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met
| .
| 1 | Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of lhe cumrent or iwa subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by more than two | | X
percent since budgel adoplion,
| | — 1 1 |
| CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Not Met
2 Enroliment Projected enroliment for any of the curreni or two subsequent fiscal years has nol changed by more X
than iwo percent since budget adoption.
3 [ ADA lo Enrollment 1 Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ralio for the current and lwo subsequent liscal years is | X
| consistent with historical ralios. [
| 4
| 4 | Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) | Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by X
| ‘ Revenus more than two percent since budget adoplion
| 5 Salaries and Benefils Projected ratio of total unrestricied salaries and benefits ta lotal unreslricted general fund
| expenditures has not changed by more than the standard for the curmrent and iwo subsequent fiscal | | X
years
| 6a Other Rev enues Projected operaling revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the current and two subsequent [
: . . . | X
fiscal years have not changed by mare Lhan five percent since budgel adoplion, |
' + + {
6b Other Expsnditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and other expenditures) for lhe curent X |
| and lwo subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more than five percenl since budgel adoplion. | |
7 Ongoing and Major Maintenance If applicable, changes occurring since budgel adoption meet the required contribution to the ongoing [ x |
| Account and major mainlenance account (i.e., resiricled mainlenance accounl) |
| 8 Deficil Spending Unreslricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard in any of Lhe current or lwo | X |
| subsequenl fiscal y ears. | l
9a Fund Balance Projecled general fund balance will be positive al the end of the current and iwo subsequent fiscal X |
years |
9b Cash Balance Projecled general fund cash balance will be posilive at the end of the cument flscal year, [ X |
H e — 1 |
| 10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for i inlies, i nappropriated amounts) | X | |
! | meet minimum requirements for the currenl and lwo subsequent liscal years, 1 | |
I SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes |
| S1 ‘ Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingenl liabililies (e.g., Tinancial or program audits, litigation, slate compliance
|

reviews) occurred since budget adoption thal may impacl lhe budget?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Cl_District, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form CI
Fresno County For the Flscal Year 2023-24 E81AJDBAT8(2023-24)
82 Using One-time Revenues to Fund Are Lhere ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have changed since X
| Ongoing Expenditures budget adoplion by more lhan five parcenl?
S3 | Temporary Interfund Borrowings Are Lhere proj 1 vl ings b funds? X
54 | Contingent Revenues | Are any projected revenues for any of lhe current or iwo subsequenl fiscal years i it on
reaulhorizalion by lhe local govemment, special legislation, or olher definilive act (e.g., parcel laxes, X
forest reserves)?
} }
85 Contributions | Have contributions from unrestricted Lo resiricled resources, or transfers lo or from the general fund [
to cover aperating deficits, changed since budget adoptlon by mare Lhan $20,000 and more than 5% X
for any of the current or lwo subsequent fiscal years? [
| ]
| SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION {(continued) No Yes
| 86 Long-term Commitmenls | Does the district have long-term (mulliy ear) i or debl ag ls? [ X
I 1
| . If yes, have annual pay ments for the curmrent or two subsequenl fiscal years increased over X
| prior year's (2022-23) annual pay ment? |
| |
[ | . If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-1 i its or expire prior lo X
I the end of |he commitmenl period, or are lhey one-time sources? |
87a Postemploy ment Benefils Other lhan | Does lhe district provide postemploy menl benefits other lhan pensions (OPEB)? | X
Pensions |
| . If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB liabililiss? | X ,
. 1 |
S7b Other Self-insurance Benefils | Does the districl operale any self-insurance programs {e.g., workers' compensalion)? | X |
| . If yes, have lhere been changes since budgsl adoplion in self-insurance liabilities? nfa
| H | {
s8 Status of Labor Agreemenls As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negoliatlons slill unsettled for: | |
| - Cerlificated? (Seclion S8A, Line 1b) I X |
- Classified? (Seclion S8B, Line 1b) [ l X
| . Management/supervisor/confidenlial? (Secllon SBC, Line 1b) | X |
[ S8 Labor Agreement Budget Revisions | For negotlalions sellled since budget adoption, per Govemment Code Seclion 3547.5(c), are budgel |
| revisions still needed to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreemenl(s) for:
. Certlficaled? (Seclion S§8A, Line 3) | nla ‘
| . Classifled? (Sectlon $8B, Line 3) : nfa |
1 t - “t I
| 89 Stalus of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative und balance at ihe end of | X
| the currenl flscal y ear? |
[ ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
7 = I "
A1 | Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal y ear wilh a negalive cash [ X |
| balance In lhe general fund? |
| 1 1 +
| A2 Independenl Positlon Conlrol Is personnel position control independent from Lhe pay roll system? | |
1 i | !
A3 Declining Enrolliment Is enrolimenl decreasing in boih Lhe prior and cumrent fiscal y ears? | I |
| Ad | New Charler Schools Impacling | Are any new charler schools operaling in district boundaries lhat are impacting the district's | X [ |
District Enroliment enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal y ear?
| ; { 4
A5 Salary Increases Exceed COLA Has the district entered Into a bargaining agreemenl where any of Lhe current or subsequent fiscal
years of the agreement would result in salary increases thal are expected to exceed the projected X
state funded cost-of-living adjusimenl? |
AB | Uncapped Health Benefits | Does the dislrict provide uncapped (100% employ er pald) health bensefils for current or relired X |
| employees?
| 1
A7 | Independeni Financlal Sy slem Is 1he district's financial sy stem independent from 1he county of fice syslem? X ‘
A8 | Fiscal Dislress Reporls | Does the dislrict have any reports thal indicale fiscal disiress? If yes, provide copies to ihe COE, x
| pursuanl lo EC 42127.6(a). |
A9 Change of CBO or Superintendent Have there been p: hi in the denl or chiel busi official (CBO) positions X
within the last 12 months?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CI_District, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 011
Fresno County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board % Diff
f Orlglnal Approved Actuals To Projected Difference
Description ggz::rce g:{’e:: Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) Colurgn B&
(A) Budget (C) (D} (E) )
(B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 4,518,609.00 | 4,518,609.00 | 1,280,813.11 | 4,622,127.00 | 103,518.00 2.3%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 59,802.00 59,802.00 8,173.08 . 59,745.00 (57.00) -0.1%
4) Other Local Revenus 8600-8799 162,000.00 162,000.00 71,319.94 162,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES | 4,740,411.00 | 4,740,411.00 | 1,360,306.13 | 4,843,872.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,056,791.00 | 2,056,791.00 | 567,877.72 | 1,972,519.00 84,272.00 4.1%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 859,354.00 859,354.00 | 158,307.86 | 859,654.00 ' {300.00) | 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 1,208,197.00 | 1,208,197.00 342,939.84 | 1,333,174.00 | (124,977.00) | -10.3%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 324,559.00 |  324,559.00 142,044,64 722,183,57 | (397,624,57) | -122.5%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5299 ' | |
Expenditures 1,019,876.00 | 1,019,876.00 386,171.47 | 1,116,817.00 (96,941.00) -9.5%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 75,917.00 75,917.00 72,172.10 | 773,998.00 (698,081.00) l -919.5%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299 | [
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 41,792.00 41,792.00 16,250.08 | 41,792,00 0.00 | 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 7300-7399 [ |
Costs (99,603.00) (99,603.00) (25,302.49) (202,818.00) | 103,215.00 -103.6%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES | 6.486,883.00 . 5,486,883.00 | 1,660,461.22 | 6,617,319.57 | l
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES ; ' | | i
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - |
B9) (746,472.00) (746,472.00) | (300,155.09) | (1,773,447.57) | |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | . I
1) Interfund Transfers | I
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses [ '
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (712,243.00) {712,243.00) 0.00 (758,256.00) (46,013.00) | 6.5%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING |
SOURCES/USES | (712,243.00) (712,243.00) 0.00 (758,256.00) |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND ; : |
BALANCE (C + D4) (1,458,715.00) | (1,458,715.00) | (300,155.08) | (2,531,703.57) |
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES [
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 3,974,139.47 | 3,974,139.47 4,555,046.96 580,907.49 14.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b} 3,974,139.47 | 3,974,139.47 4,555,046.96 | |
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 ’ 0.00 | 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + | |
F1d) 3,974,139.47 | 3,974,139.47 | 4,555,046.96
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,515,424 47 2,515,424.47 . 2,023,343.38
1 1
Components of Ending Fund Balance | | |
a) Nonspendable |
Revolving Cash 9711 2,000.00 | 2,000.00 | 2,000,00
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 011
Fresno County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance

Original ABoard Actuals T Projected Diffe il
Description E:Z‘::ce g:{’e:: Bru?llgn:t O;l::rr:(‘i’:: Ig:t: ° Yera‘:j:'ials (cme;e;l:;) Colunl;n B&
(A) Budget {C) (D) (E) )
(B}
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
All Others 9719 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 '
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 | | 0.00 |
c) Committed | I 7
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
d) Assigned | | '
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
a) Unassigned/Unappropriated I I
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 130,941.00 | 130,941.00 558,712.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 | 2,382,483.47 | 2,382,483 4_7 ) 1,462,631.239 I_
LCFF SOURCES ' f i
Principal Apportionment | I |
State Aid - Current Year 8011 3,370,733.00 3,370,733.00 |I 1,055,618.00 3,448,049.00 77,316.00 : 2.3%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012 i | . [ !
Current Y ear 934,204.00 934,204.00 | 247,829.00 920,584.00 (13,620.00) -1.5%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 i 0.00 [ 4,831.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions i | [ .
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 2,236.00 | 2,236.00 ‘ 0.00 i 2,179.00 | (57.00) -2.5%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 [ 0_00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes | [ ! [
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 343,151.00 | 343,151.00 0.00 | 356,285.00 | 13,134.00 | 3.8%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 14,960.00 | 14,960.00 887.18 ! 15,381.00 421.00 2.8%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 2,181.00 | 2,181.00 598.95 . 2,758.00 . 577.00 . 26.5%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 17,772.00 | 17,772.00 8,915.87 I 18,233.00 . 1,461.00 | 8.2%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045 i I [ [
(ERAF) (13,560.00) | {13,560.00) 0.00 (11,532.00) 2,028.00 | -15.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047 [ | [
617/699/1992) 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048 : | [
Taxes 0.00 0.00 226.11 227.00 227.00 New
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) | N |
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 | 0.00 0.00- 0._()6 0.00 . 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF i | i [

(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 4,671,677.00 . 4,671,677.00 | 1,318,906.11 4,753,164.00 81,487.00 | 1.7%
LCFF Transfers

Unrestricted LCFF

Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OEO 0 0%.

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096 . T )

Property Taxes (153,068.00) (1563,068.00) (38,093.00) (131,037.00) 22,031.00 -14.4%

Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.0; N 0_00_ ) 0.00- 0.00 | - 0.00 0.0%

LCFF/Revenus Limit Transfers - Prior 805 l - BB

Years 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES I 4,518,609.00_ [ 4,518,609.0_0 . 1,28_0,813_11 . 4,622,127.00 . 103,518.00. 2.3%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000

Form 01l

E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

Original ABoard d Actuals T Projected Diffi Ll
Rewource  Object | QUM | Aowroved | ActueTo | plesed | Oifersice | Cotunn &
(A) Budget ©) (D) (E) )
(B)
FEDERAL REVENUE |
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 . 0.00 E 0.00 0.00 . .
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 ‘ 006 - 0.00 [ 1 -(_J-O(_J_‘.
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 | 0.00 | 000| 000
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 i 0.00 i 0.00 II 0.00 0.00 . 0.0‘%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 Jl 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00. 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287 i : [ . ‘
Sources 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 | | ' ‘
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 | |
:;:(:rllll(;t:;r( A, Supporting Effective 4035 8290 | ! i
Title 111, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 [ | | l
Title Ill, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 I | I ;
:’Pué)gceg;\arter Schools Grant Program 80 Boo0 . : | :
3040, 3060, : I ' |
3061, 3110, :
3150, 3155, , | .
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 2(1):833' 2135 8290 : ; J i
4124, 4126, | |
4127, 4128, I | ' !
5630 I | |
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 i | | |
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 ‘ 0,00 ‘ 0.00 ! 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE o : | : : ] |
Other State Apportionments ! | : l {
ROC/P Entitlsment :
Prior Years 6360 8319 : ' | |
Special Education Master Plan | |
Current Year 6500 8311 : | 1 I
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 | ! !
¢II6;)rther State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 0.00 ‘ . ‘ 0.00 0.00 l . | 0.0%
¢I6I’a(:;her State Apportionments - Prior All Other 8319 0.00 ‘ ™ ‘ 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 ' 0.00 | |
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 10,565.00 I[ 10,505.00 E 0.00 : 10,44!?.00” (57.00) - ) -0.-5%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional — | | |
Materials 49,297.00 | 49,297.00 | 449.08 49,297.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions - J ' N :I 3 i _: = _i == 7
Restricted Levies - Other | ! |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 000 000 L T o0l '__6;07 '

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000
Form 011
EB81AJDBA78(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 4

Original A::rf\fed Actuals To Projected Difference % DIl
Description e e Budget Operating Date Year Totals | (CoiB & D) | COUTN B &
(A) Budget {C) {D) (E) F)
(B)
Pass-Through Rev enues from State 8587 |
Sources 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 l | |
|
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8580 | | !
|
. . ’ | |
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 | | |
Program | |
| | | |
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 8530 | |
6695 | |
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 : | :
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 I |
i [ |
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 I | | |
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 | 0.00 | 7,724.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 59,802.00 59,802.00 8,173.08 l 59,745.00 ‘ (67.00) | -0.1%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE | : ' i
Other Local Revenue i | | |
County and District Taxes | | | |
Other Restricted Levies | i | i
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00
=R —= 2 e = —
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
= Al L - - 1
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 !
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes |
|
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625 [ | |
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| == 2| =~
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629 | |
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0,00 | 0.00 |
1 — I
Sales [ ’ [
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
i H 1 4
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
f 1 -+ t
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 | 0,00 | 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Interest 8660 60,000.00 | 60,000.00 1,357.54 ] 60,000.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662 | | l |
of Investments 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Fees and Contracts |
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_! — .- - -
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 x 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 .. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691 |
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697 | : | |
Sources 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 011
Fresno County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Bal
Original AB“amI d Actuals T Projected Diffe ylly
Description ::Z::rce gg’::: Budget Operating Date | Year Totals | (Col B & D) COINES SE8
(A) Budget ) (D) (E) F)
(8)

All Other Local Revenue 8699 102,000.00 102,000.00 69,962.40 102,000.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 I- 0,00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments [ [ k TI ' .

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 l !

From County Offices 6500 8792 | :

From JPAs 6500 8793 : i '

ROC/P Transfers | | |

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 If r | i

From County Offices 6360 8792 ! | | |

From JPAs 6360 8793 - . |

Other Transfers of Apportionments !

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00": 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 I 0.00 | 0 00. 0.00 0.00 : 00%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE I 162,000.00 162,000.00 71,319.94 162,000.00 0.00 . 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES [ 4,740,411.00 I 4,740,411.00 . ‘-1.360,306.13 | 4,843,872,00 103,461.00 - 2.2%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES [ [

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,737,175.00 I 1,737,175.00 486,458,90 1,586,659.00 150,516.00 8.7%

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 3,547.83 : 66,244.00 {66,244.00) [ New

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300 |

Salaries 172,004.00 | 172,004.00 77,870.99 172,004.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Certificated Salaries 1900 147,612.00 : 147,612.00 0.00 147,612.00 0.00 - 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,056,791.00 | 2,056,791.00 567,877.72 . 1,972,5619.00 84,272.00 ‘ 4.1%

CI;ASS-IFIED SALARIES | | 1 |

Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 148,371.00 148,371.00 21,744.30 148,371.00 0.00 | 0.0%

Classified Support Salaries 2200 197,654.00 197,654.00 . 52,322.23 197.654._00 J 0.00 | 0.0%

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 2300 I [ | i 1 | ]
Salaries 208.241.0_0 ; 208,241.00 . 41,631 93{| 208,241.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 50,517.00 I 50,517.00 | 20,263.49 | 50,817.00 | _(300 00) ! -0.6%

Other Classified Salaries 2900 254,5671.00 254,571.00 22,345.91 254,571.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 859,354.00 I 859,354.00 158,307.86 ‘ 859,654.00 (300.00) | . 0.0%.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS | .| - |

STRS 3101-3102 357,811.00 | 357,811.00 97,735.54 355,966.00 1,845,00 | 0.5%

PERS 3201-3202 200,098.00 200,098.00 41,457.96 200,098.00 0.00 i 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 85,755.00 1 85,755.00 . 19.535.47. 85,617.00 138.00 | 0.2%

Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 446,673.0(-) ; 446:6-73.00 145,_783 30 _55-4,673.00 (108,000.00) ' -24.2%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 31,499.00 31,499.00 1?357_ 59 . -_36,_258.00 I (4,759.00) i -15.1%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 58,36-1.00" 5-8:361 00 ' 10.560.45-” 58,14&) ' 213.-(10';' ) 0.4%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 26,500.00..: 26,500.00 26,509.53 40,214.00 {13,714.00) | -51.8%

OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 r 6.00 0.00 . 0.00 0 OOII‘. 0.0%-
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 150000 1,500.00 000 220000 |  (700.00) | 46.7%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,208,197.00 | 1,208,197.00 342,939.8_4 . 1,333,1;. OT) . (124,97;.0-0).;. -10.3%.
BOOK; AND SUPPLIES - ! . - i -

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 011
Fresno County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) EB1AJDBA76(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Bal
Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff e ol
Description 23::‘;’“ g:jde:; Brllggneat Oz:rr:(‘ilzg ¢ Il;:t: ° Yera(:j:":)tt:ls (C:)Ie:;cg) Colun[;n B&
(A) Budget (C) ()] (E) F)
(8)
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100 |
Materials 10,000.00 10,000.00 18,358.99 25,000.00 (15,000.00) -150.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 : 0,00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 293,459.00 |  293,459.00 | 38,016.22 ‘ 535,083,57 (241,624.57) . -82.3%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 21,100.00 I 21,100.00 I 85,669.43 162,100.00 . (141,000.00) . -668.2%.
Food 4700 0.00 : 0.00 | - 0.00 | 0.00 ; 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 324,558.00 ; 324,559.00 | 142,044.64 722,183.57 (397,624.57) : -122.5%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING . ‘ . - I .
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 35,200,00 | 35,200.00 10,715.78 42,200.00 : (7.000.00) | -19.9%.
Dues and Memberships 5300 7,138.00 7,138.00 450.00 7.138.00 . 0.00 . 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 61,900.00 | 61,900.00 ‘ 56,061.00 I 61,800.00 ' 0.00 B 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 25,000,00 | 25,000.00 . 3,501.77 25,000.00 0.00 0.0%'
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600 | | [
Improv ements 35,000.00 | 35,000.00 | 8,316.09 40,000.00 (5,000.00) | -14.3%
Transfers of Direct Cosls 5710 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 . 0.00 I 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 'I 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and 5800 : : . [ I
Operating Expenditures 833,938.00 ' 833,938.00 |  303,972.57 |  918,579.00 |  (84,641.00) | -10.1%
Communications 5900 21,700.00 21,700.00 | 3,154.26 . 22,000.00 . (300.00) ‘ -1.4%.
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER | : 1 i [ - I .
OPERATING_ EXPENDITURES 1,019,876.00 ‘ 1,019,876.00 [ 386,171.47 | 1,116,817.00 | (96,941.00) . -9.5%.
CAPITAL OUTLAY |
Land 6100 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 ' 0.00 " 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 | 0.00 I 44,956.60 | 638,081.00 (638,081.00}) | New
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300 | |
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Equipment 6400 35,917.00 35,917.00 ' 27,215.50 l 95,917.00 J (60,000.00) I -167.1%
Equipment Replacement 6500 40,000.00 40,000.00 | 0.00 40,000.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 :' 0.00 I 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%.
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 75,917.00 I 75,917.00 [ 72,172.10 773,998.00 . (698,081.00) -919.5%.
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of " '
Indirect Costs) |
Tuition |
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict |
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 000 | 0.00 [ 000 000 0.00 | " 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit [ . - - |
Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pay ments to County Offices 7142 - 4;500.00 4.560.00 o 0.00- o 4.500.06. - 0.00 .| 0.0%”
Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 B _0 00 ) 0.0'2
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues [ | |
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 l 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Flirst interim
General Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)

Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000

Form 01}

E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 7

N ABoard 4 Actuals T P red DIff % Diff
Description preaa® e Budget Operating “Date | Yowr Totals (Col B & D) Column B &
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E} o)
(B)

To JPAs 7213 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%.
Special Education SELPA Transfers of ! [ i
Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 ; : |

To County Offices 6500 7222 | I

To JPAs 6500 7223 |
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments | | [

To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 ! |

To County Offices 6360 7222 ! | |

To JPAs 6360 7223 i I | '

Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 [ 0.00 [ 0.00 I 0.00 ‘ 0.00 . 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 ; 0.00 - 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service [ | I -
Debt Service - Interest 7438 4,840.00 4,840.00 2,406.85 i 4,840.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 3245200 | 3245200 | 1384323 |  92.452.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers .I [ ! 1 :
of Indirect Costs) 41,792.00 | 41,792.00 | 16,250.08 41,792.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF I } . .
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (85,895.00) (85,995.00) | (19,421.14) (145,963.00) 59,968.00 -69.7%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 (13,608.00) | {13,608.00) | (5,881.35) (56,855.00) " 43,247.00 . -317.8%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF ‘ . : [
INDIRECT COSTS (99,603.00) | (99,603.00) (25,302.49) (202,818.00) | 103,215.00 | -103.6%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,486,883.00 . 5,486,883.00 | 1,660,461.22 | 6,617,319.57 J (1,130,436.57) -20.6%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS l : .
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Inlerest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 - 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘. 0.00 : 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ' .
To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 o,ool 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613 1 f i [ .
School Facilities Fund 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0,00. . 0.00"; 0.00 0 O%.
Other Aulhorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00“-I 0.0(; ] 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES I : [ -
SOURCES
State Apportionments l

Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
Proceeds 1 I

Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953 |

Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Sources ] 1 | )

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Woest Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000

Form 011

E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

Original | Approved | ActusiaTo | Projecea | o &
Description 2::::’“ g:jde :: Bru?'lgn:t 0:2:::::g “g:t: ° Ye::'j:?teals (COIG:ECS) Colurll;n B &
) Budget © ®) € e
(B)
Transfers from Funds of 8965 |
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds l
Proge-eds.from Cortificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 .’ 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 . 0 00. 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
USES h | |
Transfers of Funds from 7651 |
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0 00. 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS E | |
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (712,243.00) [ (712,243.00) 0.00 | (758,256.00) (46,013.00) | 6.5%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 - 0.00 i 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (712,243.00) | (712,243.0-0)" - 000 I (758,256.00) | (46,013.00). l 6.5%"
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING : [ ‘ [ [
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) (712,243.00) |  (712,243.00) | 0.00 | (758,256.00) |  (46,013.00) 6.5%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 8

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10 62539 0000000

Woest Park Elementary General Fund Form 011
Fresno County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) EB81AJDBA78(2023-24)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original A::r:r\?ed Actuals To Projected Difference .
Description zzzzgrce g:l;:; Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) Colun[;n B
(A) Budget ) (D) (E) F)
(B)
A. REVENUES | | |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0,00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 394,168.00 I 394,168.00 338,076.19 | 1,756,135.00  1,361,967.00 345.5%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 713,140.00 | 713,140.00 | 418,796.75 819,457.00 106,317.00 14.9%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 291,042.00 | 291,042.00 71,491.00 283,075.00 (7,967.00) -2.7%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,398,350.00 | 1,398,350.00 828,363,94 | 2,858,667.00
B. EXPENDITURES |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 224,662.00 224,662,00 114,255,81 330,662.00 (106,000.00) | -47.2%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 239,339.00 l 239,339.00 75,447.25 287,482.00 (48,143.00) | -20.1%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 404,601.00 404,601,00 77,303.69 | 439,537.00 | (34,936.00) -8.6%
{ | + |
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 148,141.00 148,141.00 92,592.93 | 1,064,509.00 (916,368.00) | £618.6%
—_— , 1 1 1 1-
5) Serv !ces and Other Operating 5000-5999 .
Expenditures 778,800.00 | 778,800.00 | 100,5624.34 | 1,463,715.00 | (684,915.00) -87.9%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 249,055.00 |  249,055.00 : 233,405,50 | 825,055,00 ' (576,000.00) -231.3%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299 | '
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 7300-7398 | | ]
Costs 85,995.00 85,995.00 19,421.14 145,963.00 (59,968.00) -69.7%
| il 4 i ——— ——
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,130,5693.00 | 2,130,593.00 712,950.66 | 4,556,923.00 |
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES | | ! |
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER | | |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - | |
B9) (732,243.00) (732,243.00) 115,413.28 | (1,698,256.00) |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | i
1) Interfund Transfers | |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses | :
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0,00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 712,243.00 712,243.00 | 0.00 | 758,256.00 46,013.00 | 8.5%
. i i I8 | i i —
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING | | | !
SOURCES/USES 712,243.00 712,243.00 0,00 | 768,256.00 | |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND : l
BALANCE (C + D4) (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 115,413.28 : (940,000.00) |
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES | I | ‘
1) Beginning Fund Balance | : ' |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,199,081.08 | 1,199,081.08 ' 1,863,287.53 | 664,206.45 | 55.4%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 | [ 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
1 I 1 1
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,199,081.08 | 1,189,081,08 I | 1,863,287,53 |
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 | 0.00 | | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance {Fic + | ! |
F1d) 1,199,081.08 | 1,199,081.08 | 1,863,287.53 |
1 - 1
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,179,081.08 l 1,179,081.08 : | 923,287.53
Components of Ending Fund Balance | | | |
a) Nonspendable I | | |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 | 0.00 | ! 0.00 |
= | " ==t
Stores 9712 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 |
{
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 9 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 011
Fresno County Restricted {Resources 2000-9999) E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original AaoamI d Actuals T Projected Diff olfli
Resouce  Obect | A | Aoovoved | AstslaTo | proiested | Diflersncs | cotunna &
(A) Budget {C) (D) (E) )
(8)
All Others 9719 0.00 I 0.00 | | 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 1,179,087.08 | 1,179,087.08 | | 923,287.53
c) Commitied ' , |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 i | 0.00 I
d) Assigned | | :
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 ‘ 0.00 I | 0.00
o) Unassigned/Unapproprialed . — | '
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 (6.00) ! (6.00) : ‘ 0.00
LCFF SOURCES ' ' ' Z
Principal Apportionment | | | : :
State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 | 0.0 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 |
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012 ; | | | I
Currenl Y ear 1 0.00 i 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 |
State Aid - Prior Y ears 8019 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 |
Tax Relief Subventions Yy | | | I
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 |
Timber Yield Tax 8022 B _0,00 I - _(_)Eo_r' _00_0 . i (;.00 |
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 " 0.00 l’ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
County & District Taxes | | I ;
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 i 5 0,00"' 0.00 . 0.00 ; 0.00“i
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 : 0.00 [ 0.00 }_ 0.00 : |
Supplemental Taxes 8044 000 | 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 | .
Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund 8045 : = 75 : | 1 I
(ERAF) 0.00 l: . 0.00 IF _0._00_i“ 0.00” |
Community Redev elopment Funds (SB 8047 | | |
617/699/1992) 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048 > [ . | |
Taxes O.E).O.I L U.O_O_E_. (!.00 W b _0.0.0_. |
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) | | |
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 il 0.00 0.00 0.00 | |
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 J |
Less: Non-LCFF EPE T " o o [ Ml '
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 | 0.00 | 10.00 l 0.00
Subtotal, LCFF Sources ; 3 _0.00_r 3 0.0_0-' 0.00 i 0.00
LCFF Transfers 1 " [ '| - ' ]
Unrestricted LCFF | |
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 I ! |
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096 FU ey R -. i ) I [= i
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | |
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 I 0(;0 - _OEJE ] OE()_I o 0 ;/n_
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8059 | i | =
Years 0400. 0.00 0.0_0 0.00 [ 0.00 ! 040%.
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENJE - | i

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version §

Page 10 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 Flirst Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Fresno County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Bal
Original ABOard d | ActualsT Projected Diff % Diff
Description o Sl s Budget Operating “Date | vear Totals (Col B & D) SRiiTae s
(A) Budget ) (D) (E) F)
(B)
| | |
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entillement 8181 116,909.00 . 116,909.00 (55,871.53) : 116,909.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 952.00 952.00 (315.00) . 852,00 : 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 | [ .
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0,60 l 0.00 , 0.00 ! I
Wildiife Reserve Funds 8260 000!  oo0| 0.00 | 0.00 |
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 : 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287 ! ‘
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 196,726.00 196,726.00 43,839.35 404,961.00 | 208,235.00 105.9%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.0%
Title 11, Part A, Supporting Effective 4035 8290 . [ I
Instruction 17,878.00 17,878.00 (14,959.14) 17,878.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 1lI, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
Title lll, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 21,392,00 21,392.00 5,311.24 21,392.00 0.00 0.0%
) ! X | | !
:::’gléc(;g;‘a"er L A 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060, " ' :
3081, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3(1)22' ilgg 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128, |
5630 40,311.00 40,311.00 171,5615.52 334,638.00 294,327.00 | 730.1%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 _0. 00 0,00 | 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 188,555.75 859,405.00 859,405.00 | New
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE . 394,-1.68.00 | 394,168.00 338,076 19. 1,756,135.00 1,361,967.00 .! o 345.5:’/0
OTHER STATE REVENUE | ' |
Other State Apportionments |
ROC/P Entitiement ' | |
Prior Y ears 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan . [ ! |
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 . 0.0%.
/Y\IleaOr!her State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 - @ - - ‘ - -~
IY\IIeaOrtsher State Apportionments - Prior All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 o
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 o 0:60_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 : 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 =1 6.00 [ 000 0.00 0.00 : ‘
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560 - I T - ‘ | .
Materials 19,429.00 19,429.00 2,598.75 19,429.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions 1 ) ‘ :
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 |[ 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 11 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Fresno County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

Board % DIff
. Origlnal Approved Actuals To Projected Dlifference
Description zzzztslrce gg'de:: Budget Operating Date Year Totals {ColB & D) Colurgn B &
A) Budget ©) (D) {€)
(F)
(8)
|
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587 | |
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| | |
After Scheol Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program B35 B350 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6650, 6690, [ |
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6695 8590 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cafifomia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i 1 1 1
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8580 693,711.00 ' 693,711.00 ' 416,198.00 | 800,028.00 106,317.00 15.3%

| |
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 713,140.00 i 713,140.00 418,796.75 819,457.00 - 106,317.00 : 14.9%
OT_HER LOCAL REVENUE - | ‘ o . . |
Other Local Revenue I
County and District Taxes

|
|
Other Restricted Levies | i

Secured Roll 8615 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 ‘ 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 .' 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 " 0.00 | 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 l 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes [ I .
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Con}munity Redeveloprr?ent Funds Not 8625 [ | ! [ )
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629 | N _i [ [ |
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Sales | [ [
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 i 0.00 : 0.0%
Ali Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662 ) I | :
of Investments ) 0.00 0,00. 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.09 | __i(_)ﬁ

Fees and Contracts |

] |
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 0.00

Non-Resident Students 8672 3T 6_0_0_;_ : __O.a‘_ = 0.00 o 0_0(; |

Transportation Fees From Individuals 8875 e 030 T . _000 [ 0.00 [ 0,00.!» _0.60 ' 0_.0%_

Interagency Services 8677 I 0 .00. 0_60 . 0__00 I __0 (;0 | - IOO_I 0.0%

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0,00 : o} Oo.ih - 0_00 | 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0,(;0 T 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 [ 0.6%
Other Local Revenue U= [y | 3% .' % Py 1 .. ) =

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691 I

Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697 ] . N - _‘ . T |

Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 12 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Woest Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000

Form 01t

E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 13

R . QOriginal A:;::\‘l’ed Actuals To Projected Difference & DIt
Description e e Budget Operating Date Year Totals | (ColB&D) | COUTNB&
(A) Budget () (D) (E) F
(B)

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 I 0.00 | 500.00 500.00 500.00 New
Tuition 8710 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 87816783 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments I | . . ’

Special Education SELPA Transfers | |

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From Counly Offices 6500 8792 291,042.00 i 291,042.00 : 70,991.00 : 282,575.00 (8,467.00) . -2.9%

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%

ROC/P Transfers i . I . .

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8781 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 : 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ' 0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 : 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%

Other Transfers of Apportionments | [ I i |

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 I 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 [ 0.00 '. 0.00 : 0.00 ' 0.00 . 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 291,042.00 | 291,042.00 .- 71,491.00 283,075.00 | (7,967.00) I -2.7%
TOTAL, REVENUES | 1,398,350.00 | 1,398,350.00 ' 828,363.94 2,858,667.00 - 1,460,317.00 | 104.4%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES . " '

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 157,622.00 157,622.00 97,549,81 263,622.00 | (106,000.00) : -67.2%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300 l [

Salaries 50,118.00 50,118.00 16,706.00 | 50,118.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 16,922.00 16,922.00 0.00 . 16,922.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 224,662.00 224,662.00 114,255.81 330,662.00 ' (106,000.00) ! -47.2%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES o . i |

Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 88,662.00 88,662.00 39,145.04 |  106,682.00 | (18,000.00) | 20.3%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 98,934.00 98,934.00 8,296.86 I 100,434.00 i (1,500.00) | -1.5%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ 2300 ‘ : |

Salaries 44,223.00 44,223.00 28,005.35 | 72,866.00 (28,643.00) | -64.8%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 ‘ 7,500.00 I 0.00 I 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 b:OO 0.00 . 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 239,339.00 | 239,339.00 75,447.25 l 287,482.00 : (48,143.00) | -20.1%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS I. | I I

STRS 3101-3102 200,610.00 200,610.00 | 21,178.24 I 223,567.00 | (22,957.00) | -11.4%
PERS 3201-3202 5656400 | 5658400 | 1977162 | 6897600 | (12,39200)|  21.9%
OASDI/Medicare/Altemnative 3301-3302 19,653.00- . 19,663.00 ‘ 7,990.70 | 25,595.00 (5,942.00) h -30.2%.
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 -99,800.00“ I 9;,800_00 24,303.39 | 105,460.00 ‘ (5,660.00) .I -5.7%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 4,972.00“. 4,972.00 | 94.;30 I 5,064.00 | (92.00) : -1.8%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 9,268.00 9,268.00 3,964.74 I 10,875.00 | (1,607.00) -17.3%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 13,714.00. 13_,714.06 0.00 : - 0.00 I 13,714.00 ] 100.6%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3762 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.0%.
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 404,601.00 404,601.00 77,303.69 439,537.00 (34,936.00) ‘ -8.6%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES ' |

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 011
Fresno County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance

Board % Diff
Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference |
Description zzzt:;rce g::]::st Budget Operating Date Year Totals {ColB & D) Co urgn it
(A) Budget {C) (D) {E) )
(B)
! —
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100 | I
Materials 19,429.00 19,429.00 0.00 19,429.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 5,000.00 (5,000.00) New
1 H | 3 |
Materials and Supplies 4300 87.212.00 | 87,212,00 | 92,592.93 | 988,480.00 (201,268.00) -1,033.4%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 41,500.00 41,500.00 | 0.00 51,600.00 (10,100.00) -24.3%
Food 4700 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 148,141.00 148,141.00 l 92,592.93 ' 1,064,509.00 (916,368.00) 618.6%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING ‘
EXPENDITURES [
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 5,300.00 i 5,300.00 159.00 9,981.,00 (4,681.00) -88.3%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 100,500.00 100,500.00 5,732,08 100,500.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improvements 30,000.00 30,000.00 5,109.89 30,000.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and 5800 |
Operating Expenditures 643,000.00 643,000.00 88,937.20 | 1,321,674.00 (678,674.00) | -105.5%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 586.17 1,560.00 (1,560.00) | New
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER | |
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 778,800.00 778,800,00 100,524.34 | 1,463,715.00 (684,915.00) | -87.9%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
— ] | d
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 233,405.50 526,000.00 | (526,000.00) New
Books and Media for New Schoo! Libraries or 6300 | |
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 249,055.00 249,055.00 0.00 299,055.00 (50,000.00) -20.1%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY | 249,055.00 249,055.00 233,405.50 825,055.00 (576,000.00) | -231.3%
OTHER OQUTGO (excluding Transfers of .
Indirect Costs)
Tuition |
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit | |
Payments |
Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
— i —— e ! ==
Pay ments to County Offices 7142 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
- 1 b | bl 1 | —
Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues l |
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5§ Page 14 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10 62539 0000000

Wast Park Elementary General Fund Form 011
Fresno County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E81AJDBAT78(2023-24)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance

Board % Diff
Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference
Description sgzt;:rce g::‘::: Budget Operating Date Year Totals | (Col B & D) COIU"[‘)" 8e
@) Budget © ®) ® )
(B)
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of |
Apportionmants
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments | | | |
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i 3 { 4 |
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
i t i ‘ }
All Other Transfers 72817283 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Debt Service . |
|
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| ! I 1 1
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers i | |
of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF I |
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 85,995.00 | 85,995.00 19,421.14 | 145,963.00 (59,968.00) -69.7%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF | [
INDIRECT COSTS | 85,995.00 85,995.00 19,421.14 145,963.00 (59,968.00) -69.7%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES | 2,130,593.00 | 2,130,593.00 712,950.66 | 4,556,923,00 | (2,426,330.00) -113.8%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS ‘ |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN I
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
| | ! i I
From: Bond Interest and | Il | |
|
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT | | ’
To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7812 0.00 0.00 0.00 J 0.00 | 0.00 , 0.0%
H b }
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613 ' |
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
| |
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES |
|
SOURCES i |
State Apportionments | I | | |
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | '_
Proceeds | i |
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Other Sources ] I [

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version § Page 15 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Woest Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First interim
General Fund
Restricted (Rasources 2000-9999)

Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000
Form 011
E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

Origlnal ABoard d Actuals T P cted Diff bl
Description Sooauree  Cileat Budget Operating “Date | Your Torals (Col B & D) ol SY
(A) Budget {C) (D) {E) (F)
(8)
Transfers from Funds of 8965 '
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 | 0_00. 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971 I
Participation 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 r 0.00 0.0%
USES . i
Transfers of Funds from - |
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 I 0.00. 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS b
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 712,243.00 712,243.00 0.00 758,256.00 46,013.00 i 6.5%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 h 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 712,243.00 - 712,243.00 . 0.00 758,256.00 46,013.00 1 6.5%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING i - . .’
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) | 712,243.00 712,243.00 0.00 758,256.00 (46,013.00) | 6.5%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version §

Page 16

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Waest Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000

Form 011

E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 17

Original ApB;f::\?ed Actuals To Projected Difference jio B
Description e Budget Operating Date Year Totals | (ColB & D) | COUTNEB &
(A) Budget (© (D) ® e
(B)
A. REVENUES | !
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 4,518,609.00 | 4,518,609.00 | 1,280,813.11 | 4,622,127.00 | 103,518.00 2.3%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 394,168.00 | 394,168.00 |  338,076.19 | 1.756,135.00 | 1,361,967.00 345,5%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 772,942.00 | 772,942.00 426,969.83 | 879,202.00 106,260.00 | 13.7%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 453,042.00 453,042.00 142,810.94 445,075.00 (7,967.00) | -1.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6,138,761.00 | 6,138,761.00 | 2,188,670.07 | 7,702,539.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES I |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,281,453.00 | 2,281,453.00 682,133.53 | 2,303,181.00 (21,728.00) -1.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 1,098,693.00 | 1,098,693.00 |  233,755.11 [ 1,147,136.00 I (48,443.00) -4.4%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 1,612,798.00 | 1,612,798.00 420,243.53 . 1,772,711,00 (159,913.00) -9.9%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 472,700.00 472,700.00 | 234,637.57 | 1,786,692.57 | (1,313,992.57) -278.0%
5) Services and Other Operating S | [
Expenditures 1,798,676.00 | 1,798,676.00 486,695.81 | 2,580,532.00 (781,856.00) -43.5%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 324,972.00 324,972.00 |  305,577.60 | 1,599,053.00 | (1,274,081.00) -392,1%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 41,792.00 41,792.00 16,250.08 41,792.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 7300-7399
Costs (13,608.00) (13,608.00) (5,881.35) (56,855.00) 43,247.00 -317.8%
] S y
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 7,617,476.00 | 7,617,476.00 | 2,373,411.88 | 11,174,242.57 | |
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES ! |
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER | [
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - |
B9) (1,478,715.00) | (1,478,715.00) | (184,741.81) | (3,471,703.57) | |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Oul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses l .
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 l' 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
- - - — — — .:| e 4. —_ -
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING ]
SOURCES/USES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND |[ ‘
BALANCE (C + D4) (1,478,715.00) | (1,478,715.00) | (184,741.81) | (3,471,703.57)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES | ]
|
1) Beginning Fund Balance | |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 5,173,220.55 | 5,173,220.55 | 6.418,334.49 | 1,245,113.94 | 24.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 5,173,220.55 | 5,173,220.55 | 6,418,334.49 i
4
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| "5 o
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1ic + | |
F4d) 5,173,220.55 | 5,173,220.55 i 6,416,334.49 .
T |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 3,694,505.55 | 3,694,505.55 | 2,946,630.92 |
Components of Ending Fund Balance . l
| |
a) Nonspendable | ! |
Revolving Cash 9711 2,000.00 2,000.00 i 2,000.00
{
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ]
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 II 0.00 I

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted

10 62539 0000000
Form 011
EB81AJDBA78(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 18

Revenues, Expendlitures, and Changes in Fund Bal
iginal AB°3|'d d Actuals T Projected Diff jio Bl
Description gz:lt;l;rce g:l::: %rl:%;;: 0::::1‘{:9 ¢ Ig:t: ° Ye::jizt.;ls (C:)IeBrezc;) Colunl;n Ba
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) F)
(B}
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 | ; 0.00 |
b} Restricted 9740 1,179,087.08 . 1,179,087.08 I | 923,287.53 |
¢) Committed ! ‘ |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 :
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned [ |
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated '
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 130,941.00 130,941.00 558,712.00 l
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 2,382,477.47 | 2,382,477.47 | 1,462,631.39 I
LCFF SOURCES | |
Principal Apportionment | |
State Aid - Current Year 8011 3,370,733.00 | 3,370,733.00 | 1,055,618.00 @ 3,448,049.00 77,316.00 2.3%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012 ! I
Current Year 934,204.00 ‘ 934,204.00 247,829.00 | 920,584.00 (13,620.00) -1.5%
State Aid - Prior Y ears 8019 0.00 ' 0.00 4,831.00 | 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Tax Relief Subv entions l . i |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 2,236.00 | 2,236.00 0.00 | 2,179.00 (57.00) -2.5%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 . [¢] 00" 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.0;’/0
County & District Taxes B I |
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 343,151.00 ‘ 343,151.00 0.00 356,285.00 13,134.00 3.8%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 14,960.00 14,960.00 . 887 18" 15,381 .00“I 421.00 -' 2.8%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 2,181.00 2,181,00 598.95 2,758.00 577.00 I 26.5%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 17,772.00 17,772.00 8,915.87 19,233.00 . 1,461.00 ‘ 8.2%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045 i [ [
(ERAF) (13,560.00) (13,560.00) 0.00 (11,532.00) | 2,028.00 | -15.0%
Community Redev elopment Funds (SB 8047 | |
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048 1 1 i
Taxes 0.00 0.00 226.11 227.00 | 227.00 | New
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) . | | |
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lisu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF . .

(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 4,671,677.00 | 4,671,677.00 | 1,318,906.11 . 4,753,164,00 81,487.00 | 1.7%
LCFF Transfers . : I

Unrestricted LCFF [

Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 B .0 00. 0.00 - 0.00 | B O_,EJO_ (_J.00 l 0_0%.

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096 T . i - T |

Property Taxes (153,068.00) (153,068.00) (38,093.00) | (131,037.00) 22,031.00 | -14.4%

Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 I - 0 00_ B 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 I. 0.0%

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099 | : '

Years 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 } 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 4,518,609.00 ] 4,518,609.00 . 1,280,813.11 | 4,622,127.00 103,518.00 | 2.3%.
FED_ER;L REVEN_UE_ - 1 - o I

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000
Form 01}
E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 19

Origlnal ABoard d Actuals T P ted Diffi zablio
Description gzzzl;rce g:lde:st Bru?‘-lgn; 0::::&7:9 i [l;:t: ° Vera:]:f:teals (C::MeBre;cI;) Colurgn Bi&
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E) F)
(B)
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 116,909.00 116,909.00 (65,871.53) ‘ 116,909.00 r 0.00 I 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 952.00 ; 952.00 [ {315.00) [ 952,00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0_00-" 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0,00 | 0.00 ' 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 1 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 I 0.00 ‘ 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 i 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Betwsen LEAs 8285 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287 i .
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 1, Part A, Basic 3010 8280 196,726.00 | 196,726.00 43,839.35 404,961.00 ] 208,235.00 . 105.9%
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective 4035 5290 i ' 1 [
Instruction 17,878.00 | 17,878.00 (14,959.14) 17,878.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Title 111, Part A, fmmigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Title 111, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 21,392.00 | 21,392.00 5,311.24 21,392.00 0.00 .. 0.0%
;‘:jglézg;]aner STCRII g 4610 8290 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060, | |
3061, 3110, |
3150, 3155, |
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3;23' i}gg' 8290 I
4124, 41286, | I
4127, 4128,
5630 40,311.00 | 40,311.00 171,515.52 334,638.00 294,327.00 | 730.1%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 | 0 00 0.00 E 0.00 -(-).00 | 0.0%"
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 | 0.00 188,555.75 : 859,405.00 | 859,405.00 | New
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 394,168.00 [ 394,168.00 . 338,076.19.‘ 1,756.155.00 | 1,361,967.00 II 345.5%.
OTHER STATE REVEN-I:JE ! | : ' .'
Other State Apportionments ‘ | |
ROC/P Entitlement |
Prior Y ears 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan l [ [
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.0%
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 0.00 I‘ 0.00 0.00. 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
¢IleaC:ther State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 - 0.00 e~ 0.00 = 0.0%
) . i ) I ;
e;gsher State Apportionments - Prior All Other 8319 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 " 0.00 0.00. 0.00 0.00 ‘I 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 10,505.00 10,505.00 ! 0.00 10,448.00 (57.00). -0.5%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560 ‘I . . . |
Materials 68,726.00 68,726.00 3,047.83 68,726.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions i
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000

Form 01l

E81AJDBA76(2023-24)

Board % Diff
] Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference |
Description 222‘::“ g:{::; Budget Operating Date Year Totals | (Col B & D) Co un[\)n Ba
) Budget © (0) G) Pt
(8)
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587 |
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant | |
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
1 , ! !
6650, 6690,
Drug/Alcohol/ Tobacco Funds 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
{ L 1
American tndian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenus All Other 8590 693,711.00 693,711.00 423,922.00 800,028.00 106,317.00 15.3%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 772,942.00 772,942.00 426,969.83 879,202.00 106,260.00 13.7%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE |
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduclion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629 |
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales |
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1 } )
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1 It :
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Interest 8660 60,000.00 | 60,000.00 1,357.54 | 60,000,00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662 ' | |
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts l l
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Local Revenue I [
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697 | l
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5§ Page 20 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM




2023-24 First Interim 10 62533 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 011
Fresno County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance

Iginal A o d A Is T P ted Diff bl
Description Sesa | pRe Budget Operating “bate | Yoar Totals | (Col & D) SSEP SIS
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E) F)
(B)

All Other Local Revenue 8699 102,000.00 | 102,000.00 70,462,40 | 102,500.00 500.00 0.5%
Tuition 8710 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 .h 0.00 I 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments . | I

Special Education SELPA Transfers |

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices 6500 8792 201,042.00 |  291,042.00 |  70.991.00 |  282,575.00 | (8.467.00) | -2.9%

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 I 0.00 " 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.0%

ROC/P Transfers I ’ : | I

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 87N 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

From County Offices 6360 gre2 | 0.0 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000  0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%-

Other Transfers of Apportionments I I [ [ [

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 b 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 . 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 ! 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 453,042.00 . 453,042.00 142,810.94 445,075.00 ‘ (7,967.00) l -1.8%
TOTAL, REVENUES 6,138,761.00 6,138,761.00 | 2,188,670.07 | 7,702,538.00 | 1,563,778.00 ' 25.5%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES - | I.

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,894,797.00 1,894,797.00 584,008.71 1,850,281.00 44,516.00 | 2.3%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 I 0.00 3,547.83 66,244.00 (66,244.60) : New
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300 [ . . . :

Salaries 222,122.00 | 222,122.00 94,576.99 222,122.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 . 164,534.00 | 164,534.00 0.00 | 164,534.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,281,453.00 I 2,281,453.00 I| 682,133.53 r 2,303,181.00. (21,728.00) | -1.0%.
CLASSIFIED SALARIES I | - . I

Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 237,053.00 | 237,053.00 60,889.34 255,053.00 (18,000.00) | -7.6%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 296,588.00 | 296,588.00 . 60,619.09 298,088.00 (1,500.00) | -0.5%
Ciassified Supervisors' and Administrators' 2300 1 i

Salaries 252,484.00 252,464.00 69,637.28 281,107.00 (28,643.00) -11.3%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 58,017.00 | 58,017.00 20,263.49 58,317.00 (300.00) : -0.5%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 254,571.00 | 254,571.00 22,345.91 254,571.00 0.00 - 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,098,693.00 ; 1,098,693.00 233,755.11 1,147,136.00 (48,;43.00) l 4.4%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ‘ . T | ) g
STRS 3101-3102 568,421.00 | 558,421.00 118,913.78 579,533.00 (21,112.00) ‘ -3.8%
PERS 12013202 | 25668200 | 256,662.00 | 6122978 | 269,07400 | (12,392.00) | 48%
OASDI/Medicare/Alterative 33013302 | 10540800 | 10540800 | 27,5647 | 11121200 |  (5.804.00) | 5.5%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 546,473.00 546,473.00 170,086.69 660,133.00. . (113,660.00) | -20.8%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 _36,;71._00 _36,471.00 I 1,452.39 . 41,322.00“r ) (_4,8?1 .90) ! -13.3%.
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 67,629.00 67,629.00 14,525.19 69,023.00 | (1,394.00) | 2.1%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 40,214.00 40,214_00 26,5_09753 40_.2_14._00 T 0.00 | 0 0%.
OPEB, Active Employ ses ars1ars2 | 0.00 000,  o0o00|  oo| o000 0.0%
Other Empioy ee Benefits 3901-3902 1,500.00 1,500.00 ' o.oo- ) 2,200.00' (700.00) :| -46 7%'
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,612,798.00 . 1,612,798.00 420,243.53 1,772,711.00 (159,913,00) -9.9%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 1 | ] |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 21 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance

E81A

10 62539 0000000
Form 011
JDBA78(2023-24)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 22

Board % DIff
Origlinal Approved Actuals To Pro)ected Difference
Description 2::;:2’“ g:j::: Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) Colunl;n Sl
(A) Budget (€) (D} (E) {F)
(B)
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 29,429.00 29,429,00 18,358.99 44,429,00 (15,000.00} -51.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 5,000.00 l (5,000.00) New
Materials and Supplies 4300 380,671.00 380,671.00 130,609.15 | 1,523,563.57 l (1,142,892.57) -300.2%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 62,600.00 | 62,600,00 | 85,669.43 213,700.00 | (151,100.00) ; -241.4%
Food 4700 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 472,700.00 | 472,700.00 |  234,637.57 | 1,786,692.57 (1,313,992.57) | -278.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING .
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
it .
Travel and Conferences 5200 40,500.00 40,500.00 10,874.78 52,181.00 (11,681.00) ! -28.8%
Dues and Memberships 5300 7,138.00 7.138.00 450.00 7.138.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 61,900.00 | 61,900.00 56,061.00 61,900.00 ' 0.00 | 0.0%
{ H 4
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 125,500.00 125,500.00 9,233.85 125,500.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600 |
Improvements 65,000.00 65,000.00 13,425.98 70,000.00 (5,000.00) | -1.7%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expenditures 1,476,938.00 | 1,476,938.00 392,909.77 | 2,240,253.00 (763,315.00) -51.7%
Communications 5900 21,700.00 21,700.00 3,740.43 23,560,00 (1,860.00) -8.6%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER | \
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,798,676.00 | 1,798,676.00 486,695.81 | 2,580,532.00 (781,856.00) | 43.5%
CAPITAL OUTLAY '
Land 6100 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 | 0.00 278,362.10 | 1,164,081.00 | (1,164,081.00) | New
i — — i A —
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Equipment 6400 284,972.00 | 284,972,00 27,216.50 394,972.00 {110,000.00) | -38.6%
Equipment Replacement 6500 40,000.00 | 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Leasa Assets 6600 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 0.0%
1 T
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 324,972.00 324,972.00 3056,577.60 | 1,599,053.00 | (1,274,081.00) i -392.1%
I 1 f
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of |
Indirect Costs) |
Tuition |
|
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict |
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
State Spacial Schools 7130 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
+ — {- . g i - .
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit ‘
Pay ments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 4,500.00 4,500.00 | 0.00 4,500.00 0.00 :| 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10 62539 0000000

Woest Park Elementary General Fund Form 011
Fresno County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted ES81AJDBA78(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

Original ABoard d Actuals T Projected DIffi Wi
Description gzzzl;rce g:j::st Brlll?ilgn:t 0::::(7::9 ° ;::Z ° Ye::,“le'zteals (Coleéezc;) Colunl;n Sl
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) A
(B)
' !

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of I ! ‘ I I
Apportionments |

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments | I [

To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County Offices 6360 7222 0_00-| 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00- 0.0_0 0.0%

To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 i 0.00 | 0__00 0.00 [ 0.00 [ 0_0%.
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0400- 0.00 . .0.00 0.06 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Debt Service . - [ | .

Debt Service - Interest 7438 4_,840A00 4,840.00 2,406.85 _4&10.00 | 0.00 | B 0._({%

Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 32,452.00 32,452.00 13,843.23 32,452.00 | 0.00 0.0%

TOTAIT, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers | [ b I
of Indirect Costs) 41,792.00 41,792.00 16,250.08 41,792.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF . | R : = - ' )
INDIRECT COSTS ‘ .
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 '
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 (13,_608._00)“|F_(13,m0) I_ (5,881.35)- - -(;56,855.00) i 43,247.00 .’ -317-.8%-
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF 1 | . . h
INDIRECT COSTS (13,608.00) | (13,608.00) | (5,881.35) (56,855.00) 43,247.00 -317.8%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES . 7,617,476.00 7,617,476.00 ‘ 2,373,411.88 11.1?/4.242_57 .(3,556,766_57) . -46.7%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS ) '. . ] 1 [
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN [
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and ‘ ‘
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 ] 0.00 I 0_00.: 0_09" 0.00 | 0.00 | 0_0%_
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT - | .
To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613 | ‘
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES | I
SOURCES I
State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds ) |

Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953

Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Sources |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 23 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

E@1A

10 62539 0000000
Form 011
JDBA78(2023-24)

Origlnal A:;'f:ed Actuals To Projected Dlifference KLl
Description 2::;:'“ g:jde:: Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) Colun[;n s
(A) Budget () (D) (E) F)
(B)
|
Transfers from Funds of 8965 |
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds | I
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971 |
Participation 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
- 4 i | H
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| + | +
USES |

Transfers of Funds from 7651 |

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

| 1 !

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS ' | [ | '

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 | 0.00 ] 0.00 | 0.00 | ;

Ul 1 —- a

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 | 0.00 ‘| 0.00 | 0.00 | |
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
— - . -l 1 -+ T W i
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING | |
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version §

Page 24

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000

Wost Park Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Fresno County Exhlblt: Restricted Balance Detall E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

Resource Description :2::]’;2c:ed Totals

2600 Expanded Leaming Opportunities Program .81

6266 Educator Effectiveness, FY 2021-22 111,658.00

6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 117,348.51

6546 Mental Health-Related Services 21

6762 Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 173,448.00

7435 Leaming Recovery Emergency Block Grant 508,843.00

7510 Low-Performing Students Block Grant 11,988.00

Total, Restricted Balance 923,287.53

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 25 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elomentary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 081
Fresno County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance E81AJDBATB(2023-24)
Board I |
. - | Projected Difference % Diff
Description Resource Objact Original Apprm_led | Actuals Ta || Year Totals (ColB&D) | ColumnB &
Codes Codes Budget (A) | Operating Date (C) | ) (E) D (F)
! Budget (B) |
A. REVENUES | | '
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
L — i ——— I ' — — — |
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 : 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
I — — — L - -+ — A | ll
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| — : il o
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,003.00 | 2,003.00 (1,095.84) 2,003.00 0.00 | 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,003.00 2,003.00 (1,095.84) 2,003.00 I |
B. EXPENDITURES [ |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
. 1 t 1 t 1
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 i 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,500,00 1,500.00 | 0.00 | 1,500.00 | 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
1 ]
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of 7100-7299, | | |
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirecl Costs 7300-7399 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,500.00 | 1,500.00 | 0.00 1,500.00 | !
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES ' | | |
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 503.00 503.00 (1,095.84) 503.00 |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES I I I |
1) Interfund Transfers I
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses ‘ | |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING [ ‘ |
SOURCES/USES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND | |
BALANCE (C + D4) 503.00 503.00 (1,095.84) 503.00 | |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim

10 62539 0000000

Woest Park Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 081
Fresno County R , Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
Board E g A
Description Resource  Oblect gl | Approwed | Actuaie o Y'ZL‘I:E?.';?s (EL'T:é:2°S) couﬁ;n?é:'a 8
Budget (B)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance !
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 3,949.05 3,949.05 I 1,428.25 | {2,520.80) -63.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | 0.00 ! 000 | 0.00 | 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 3,949.05 3,949.05 | ! 1,428.25 I B
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 | 0.00 | i 0.00 | .00 | 0.0%
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 3,949.05 : 3,949.05 | ! 1,428.25
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 4,452.05 | 4,452.05 ! 1,931.25
Components of Ending Fund Balance | ! .
a) Nonspendable [
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 l 0.00 : 0.00
Stores o712 0.00 | 000 | 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ’
All Others 9719 0.00 I 0.00 ‘ 0.00 I.
b) Restricted 9740 4,452.05 | 4,452.05 | 1,831.25 '
¢) Committed . k, | | |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 OAOOH: ; 0.00 : L 0.00 |
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 °_'9° : 000 ‘
d) Assigned | i :
Other Assignments 9780 | O.QO | 0.00 : l _0._00 |
o) Unassigned/Unappropriated | | | ] |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 ' 0.00 | O.(_)O_I
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 | 0.00 | ] 0.00 !
REVENUES i ' |
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00.. 0.00 | 0.00 | ﬂ)o : 0.0_0 ! 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Interest 8660 3.00 . 3.00 0.00 ] 3.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
Net increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of 8662 i i N .
Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 [ 0.00. | _0.00 - 0.00 | - 0._00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 2,000.00 2,000.00 (1,095.84) | 2,000.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 2,003.00 | 2,:)0;.00 ! (1,095.8;) | 2,003.00 l I

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3

Page 2

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim

10 62539 0000000

Woest Park Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 08|
Fresno County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance E81AJDBAT78(2023-24)
| Board . . o
S G| gl | Apereed | Aguiie | vawTous | @oiBA0) | coumos
Budget (B)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES [
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 I 0.00 : 0.00 . 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300 : : . : [
Salaries 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Certificaled Salaries 1900 | 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 : 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES : . : [ : -
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 ! 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
Classified Supporl Salaries 2200 | - 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 2300 ! I - - |
Salaries 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 l 0.00 ‘ 0.00 : 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.0 | o] 000 | 0.00 | 000 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 |r 0.00 I 0.00 [ 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ' | ' ‘ |
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
PERS 32013202 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0 | 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welf are Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 | 0.0 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 | 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 [ 0.00 : 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0,00 | 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 ‘ O.OOIT 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 \ 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 ! 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES I : | ‘ .
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 l 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 i 0.00" 000; 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING b I | . 1
EXPENDITURES ‘
Subagreemenls for Services 5100 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 [ 0.00 [ N 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 :: 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600 [ [ | i N .
Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 [ 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating 5800 ‘ [ 1 : .
Expenditures 1,500.00 | 1,500.00 0.00 1.500.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 _0 00.I 0.00 ! B 0.02 0.0%.
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING | |
EXPENDITURES 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 | 0.00 0.0%
éAPI?AL-OUTLAY : - i
Equipment 6400 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 i 0.00 ‘ " 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 | O.E. [ 0.00 0.00.| OI)O“ . 0 0%"
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 | 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00 .: 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3

Page 3

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10 62539 0000000

Woest Park Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 08I
Fresno County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance E81AJDBAT8(2023-24)
| - d |
oar . N )
. . Projected Difference % Diff
. Resource Object Original Approved Actuals To |
Description Codes Codes | Budget (A) Operating Date (C) Year(;;:tals (Col(z)& D) Collll)n;:)B &
| Budget (B) |
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT | |
COSTS |
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES | 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 ‘ 1,500.00 ' |

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN I

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN | 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00- 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT |

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT | 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 h 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES ' ' ' ' '

SOURCES | [ |
Proceeds from Disposal of Capilal Assels 8953 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 [ 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of 8965 . ‘ .
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES | 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
USES [ ' | :

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized 7651 I

LEAs | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 '. 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS . ‘ . N

Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 | 0.00. 0.00 | 0.00“?. 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | | 1 - Tt __"?__ &
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10 62539 0000000

Woaest Park Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 081
Fresno County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail EB1AJDBAT78(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description Project Year Totals
8210 Student Activity Funds 1,931.25
Total, Restricted Balance 1,931.25

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund Form 091
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)
Original 2::::’:ved Actuals To | Projected Difference et
Dascription zzzoel;rce g:]::st Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) (B:oellu[r,nn
(A) Budget (€) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
A. REVENUES |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | 3,156,696.00 | 3,156,696.00 | 357,758.00 | 3,371,881.00 215,185.00 6.8%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 79,015.00 79,015.00 0.00 | 101,897.00 ' 22,982.00 29.1%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 1,190,451.00 | 1,190,451.00 13,818.09 215,638.00 | (974,813.00) -81.9%
|
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 30,373.00 30,373.00 1,194.41 36,373.00 | 6,000,00 19.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4,456,535.00 | 4,456,535.00 | 372,770.50 | 3,725,889.00 | |
B. EXPENDITURES [ '
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 | 1,488,994.00 | 1,488,994.00 | 383,081.29 | 1,519,952.00 (30,958.00) -2,1%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 607,796.00 607,796.00 | 130,879.32 621,204.00 | (13,408.00) | -2.2%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 | 1,068,318.00 | 1,068,318.00 | 203,577.37 | 1,078,604.00 (10,286.00) | -1.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 563,843.00 563,843.00 73,216.65 727,185.00 | (163,342.00) -29.0%
|
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 | 1,332,385.00 | 1,332,385.00 | 202,175.63 | 1,443,984.49 I (111,599.49) -8.4%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Iy
Coste) H H 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 18,106.00 | 18,106.00 0.00 18,106.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 283.84 13,104.00 (13,104.00) New
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,079,442.00 ‘ 5,079,442.00 993,214.10 5,422,139.49 i
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER | : [
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING |
SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) (622,907.00) | (622,907.00) ! (620,443.60) | (1,696,250.49) | |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) interfund Transfers |
|
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 [ 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND I
BALANCE (C + D4) (622,907.00) | (622,907.00) | (620,443.60) | (1,696,250.49) |
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,250,739.70 | 4,250,739.70 6,269,408.22 | 2,018,668.52 47.5%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,250,739.70 h 4,250,739.70 ! 6,269,408.22
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,250,739.70 | 4,250,739.70 | 6,269,408.22 ‘
| |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 3,627,832,70 | 3,627,832.70 | 4,573,157.73
Components of Ending Fund Balance | |
a) Nonspendable | l
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 | ‘
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | |
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 ! | 0.00 i
b) Restricted 9740 1,912,716.19 | 1,812,716.19 1,248,201.38 | |
¢) Committed [ :

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Woest Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim

Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

10625390000000
Form 091
EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4

Page 2

Board % Diff
) Original Approved Actuals To | Projected Difference
Description ggzt;l;rce g:‘::st Budget Operating Date Year Totals {Col B & D) go;usnn
(A) Budget ) (D) (E) )
(8)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 I | 0.00 |
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 | | 0.00 : :
d) Assigned | | I
|
Other Assignments 9780 1,715,123,51 | 1,715,123.51 | ‘ 3,324,956.47 |
|
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated ) | |
|
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 | | 0.00 | |
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (7.00) | (7.00) | | (12) | '
LCFF SOURCES | |
Principal Apportionment |
State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,034,316.00 | 2,034,316.00 702,290.00 2,449,819.00 ‘ 415,503.00 20.4%
Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 8012 595,318.00 595,318.00 197,756.00 791,025.00 195,707.00 | 32.9%
State Aid - Prior Y ears 8019 367,783.00 367,783.00 | (580,381.00) 0.00 | (367,783.00) i -100.0%
LCFF Transfers |
Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year Alt Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property
Taxes e 159,279.00 159,279.00 38,093.00 131,037.00 (28,242.00) A17.7%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 3,156,696.00 | 3,156,696.00 | 357,758.00 | 3,371,881.00 215,185.00 6.8%
FEDERAL REVENUE 5 [
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Ill, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040,
3060,
3061,
3150,
3155,
3180,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3182, 8290 23,997.00 |
4037, |
4124,
4126,
4127,
4128,
5630 78,000.00 78,000.00 0.00 101,997.00 30.8%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 1,015.00 1,015.00 0.00 0.00 (1,015.00) -100.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 79,015.00 79,015.00 ! 0.00 | 101,997.00 22,982.00 29.1%
OTHER STATE REVENUE | |

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund Form 09!
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)
. poard ) bift % Diff
Resourca Obiect | el | Aporoved | ActualsTo | Fojested | Biflrsece | Gotumn
{A) Budget {C) D) (E) (F)
(B)
Other State Apportionments
Special Education Master Plan | | |
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 11,322.00 11,322.00 | 0.00 11,322.00 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 45,773.00 45,773.00 I 21,133.81 45,773.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6690, 8590 0.00
6695 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 | (11,772.72) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
g::)r:rear;echmcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 e - 0.00 -
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 1,133,356.00 | 1,133,356.00 4,457.00 158,543.00 | (974,813.00) -86.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,190,451.00 | 1,190,451.00 13,818.09 215,638.00 | (974,813.00) | -81.9%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales |
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Foaod Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 { 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 30,000.00 30,000.00 1,194.41 36,000.00 | 6,000.00 20.0%
Ir‘:;te:l(r:r:?a::: (Decrease) n the FeirValue o A62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Child Development Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 373.00 373.00 0.00 373.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

Woest Park Elementary Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund Form 091
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E81AJDBAT78(2023-24)
Original ‘B\Oﬂd d A Is T Projected Diff % Diff
Rosourco Object | Oriinel | Approved | ActaleTo | Frofested | Biferce | Gotumn
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) F)
(B)
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 30,373.00 | 30,373.00 1,194.41 | 36,373.00 | 6,000.00 | 19.8%
TOTAL, REVENUES 4,456,535.00 | 4,456,535.00 | 372,770.50 | 3,725,889.00 | |
CERTIFICATED SALARIES | |
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 868,153.00 868,153.00 | 234,502.25 860,839.00 7,314.00 | 0.8%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 206,479,00 206,479.00 I 62,893.60 206,479.00 0.00 0.0%
(S::I:::(I:sated SRR 1300 321,6086.00 321,606.00 I 85,685.44 359,878.00 (38,272,00) -11.9%
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 92,756.00 92,756.00 | 0.00 92,756.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,488,994.00 | 1,488,994.00 | 383,081.29 1,5619,952.00 | (30,958.00) -2.1%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES [ |
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 16,550.00 16,550.00 | 4,986.62 16,550.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 !| 0.0%
glaalzrsi:sled Supervisors and Adminstrators 2300 282,863,00 282,863.00 62,301.47 296,271.00 (13,408.00) | 4.7%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 238,141.00 238,141.00 63,591.23 238,141.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 40,242.00 40,242.00 0.00 40,242.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 607,796.00 607,796.00 130,879.32 621,204.00 (13,408.00) -2.2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 409,637.00 409,637.00 67,847.72 408,637.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 138,006.00 138,006.00 34,901.55 143,074.00 (5,068.00) -3.7%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 56,554.00 56,554.00 15,154.80 57,785.00 | (1,231.00) -2.2%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 363,550.00 363,550.00 74,674.54 367,323.00 (3,773.00) -1.0%
Unemploy ment insurance 3501-3502 13,615.00 13,615.00 256.91 13,590.00 25.00 0.2%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 49,742.00 49,742,00 10,741.85 49,981.00 (239.00) -0.5%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 37,214.00 37,214.00 | 0.00 37,214.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 1,068,318.00 | 1,068,318.00 | 203,577.37 1,078,604.00 (10,286.00) J -1.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES : [
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 67,008.00 | 67,008.00 52,984.29 262,360,00 | (195,352.00) -291.5%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1,000.00 1,000.00 160.00 11,000.00 (10,000.00) | -1,000.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 468,991.00 469,991.00 28,401.05 427,981.00 42,010.00 8.89%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 25,844.00 25,844.00 (8,328.69) 25,844.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 563,843.00 563,843.00 73,216.65 727,185.00 ! (163,342.00) -29.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING |
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Trav el and Conferences 5200 52,500.00 52,500.00 4,047.00 63,156.00 (10,656.00) -20.3%
Dues and Memberships 5300 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 1,900.00 1,900.00 0.00 1,900.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 38,500.00 38,500.00 16,358.09 38,500.00 0.00 0.0%
lr‘:::::\llse'nL\::f:s' Fiepelrs. and Noncaplalized S0 284,100.00 284,100.00 116,182.24 289,100,00 (5,000.00) -1.8%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and .

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund Form 091
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
Board % Diff
. Original Approved Actuals To | Projected Difference
Description ::Z‘:;rce gg]:ecs‘ Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) goal‘ulr)nn
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) )
(B)

Operating Expenditures 5800 905,085.00 905,085.00 52,217.35 | 1,001,028.49 | (95,943.49) -10.6%

Communications 5900 42,800.00 | 42,800.00 14,370.95 42,800.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING | (111,599.49)

EXPENDITURES 1,332,385.00 | 1,332,385.00 | 202,175.63 | 1,443,984.49 DS | -8.4%
CAPITAL OUTLAY | i |

Land 6100 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300 0.00

Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect
Costs)

Tuition |

Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict 7110 : | | 0.00 |
Attendance Agreements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ’ 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Pay ments |
Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transfers Out

All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Service [

Debt Service - Interest 7438 106.00 106.00 0.00 106.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 | 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of 0.00

Indirect Costs) 18,106.00 18,106.00 0.00 18,106.00 : 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT ] :

COSTS | | |

Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 283.84 13,104.00 (13,104.00) New

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF | (13.104.00)

INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 | 283.84 13,104.00 e | New
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,079,442.00 | 5,079,442.00 | 993,214.10 | 5,422,139.49 |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS [

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES [ ]

SOURCES

Other Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 5 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund Form 09I
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
Original IB\oard d Actuals T Proj d Diff oLl
Rosource Opject | Orginal | Agproed | ftuse To | Prokrted | Bty | S
(A) Budget c) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
In::ssfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES [ |
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized 7651 0.00
LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0,00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS | , | [
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES . I |
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00 | |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 6 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Restricted Detail

10625390000000

Form 091

E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

Resource

Description

2023-24
Projected
Totals

6211

6300

6762

7311

7338

7412

7413

7425

7426

7435

7810

Total, Restricted Balance

Literacy
Coaches and
Reading
Specialists
Grant Program

Lottery:
Instructional
Materials

Arts, Music, and
Instructional
Materials
Discretionary
Block Grant

Classified
School
Employ ee
Professional
Dev elopment
Block Grant

College
Readiness Block
Grant

A-G
Access/Success
Grant

A-G Leaming
Loss Mitigation
Grant

Expanded
Learning
Opportunities
(ELO) Grant

Expanded
Leamning
Opportunities
(ELO) Grant:
Paraprof essional
Staff

Learning
Recovery
Emergency
Block Grant

Other Restricted
State

450,000.00

.09

161,365.00

38,546.02

70,284.11

75,000.00

.05

.50

448,862.00

4,142.00
1,248,201.38

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
Flle: Fund-Bi, Version 4

Page 7

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM




West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim
Child Davelopment Fund
Expenditures by Object

10625390000000

Form 121

E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4

Page 1

Board i o
Romource Oujct | SO | foprewed | Ackle | v | Golaa | Colunn
Codes Codes (A) Budget (©) Totals D) B&D
) ®) € (F)
A. REVENUES |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 30,600.00 | 30,600.00 I 0.00 0.00 : (30,600.00) | -100.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 520,803.00 | 520,803.00 | 514,164.07 | 634,018.00 | 113,215.00 21.7%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,100.00 2,100.00 : 100.76 5,950.00 | 3,850.00 | 183.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 553,503.00 | 553,503.00 | 514,264.83 | 638,968.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES [ [ '
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 45,343.00 | 45,343.00 | 25,847.52 | 82,903.00 | (37,560.00) -82.8%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 67,826.00 | 67,826.00 | 12,998.65 | 52,364.00 15,462.00 I 22.8%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-399¢8 59,797.00 59,797.00 14,985,144 | 60,369.00 (572.00) | -1.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 62,000,00 62,000.00 685.68 23,800.00 38,200.00 | 61.6%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 | 272,979.00 | 272,979.00 8,439.37 | 270,931.00 2,048.00 0.8%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7399 13,608,00 13,608.00 5,597.51 13,608.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 521,553,00 | 521,553.00 | 68,553.87 ' 503,975.00 i
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER [
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 1
AND USES (A5 -B9) 31,950.00 | 31,950.00 | 445,710.96 | 135,993.00 |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES [
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 :
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + II
D4) 31,950.00 | 31,950.00 | 445,710.96 | 135,993.00 |
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES '
1) Beginning Fund Balance ‘
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 72,712.95 | 72,712.95 81,812.76 9,099.81 12.5%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 72,712.95 | 72,712.95 81,812.76
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 72,712.95 | 72,712.95 | 81,812.76 .
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 104,662.95 | 104,662.95 | 217,805.76 i
Components of Ending Fund Balance l
a) Nonspendable |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 [
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 | II
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | ‘
b) Restricted 9740 101,462.95 i 101,462.95 | ‘ 215,305.76 '
c) Committed | [ ‘

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM




West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

10625390000000
Form 12}
EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4

Page 2

Board : .
. Projected | Difference | % Diff
D inti Resource Object gngm:l Spprot\iled ?d;al's Year (ColB & Column
escription Codes Codes - Bdeat | @y ¢ | Totals D) B&D
- poeet | © (o) (€) (F)
8)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
1
d) Assigned | |
Other Assignments 9780 3,200.00 | 3,200.00 2,500.00 |
1
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated | l.l |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9769 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
1 ] |
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 | 0.00 | I 0.00 | I
FEDERAL REVENUE : ' i ] ’
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Titte I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Rev enue Ali Other 8290 30,600.00 | 30,600.00 0.00 0.00 | (30,600.00) | -100.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 30,600.00 | 30,600.00 0.00 0.00 | (30,600.00) | -100.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE |
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Child Dev elopment Apportionments 8530 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Preschool 6105 8590 391,103.00 | 391,103.00 | 399,177.40 | 510,757.00 | 119,654.00 30,6%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 129,700.00 | 129,700.00 | 114,986.67 | 123,261.00 | (6,439.00) -5.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 520,803.00 | 520,803.00 | 514,164.07 | 634,018.00 | 113,215.00 21.7%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE |
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 2,100.00 2,100.00 100.76 5,950.00 3,850.00 183.3%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Child Dev elopment Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2,100.00 |  2,100.00 100.76 5,850.00 |  3,850.00 183.3%
TOTAL, REVENUES 553,503.00 | 553,503.00 | 514,264.83 | 639,968.00 |
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 45,343.00 | 45,343.00 | 25,847.52 | 862,903.00 | (37,560.00) -82.8%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 45,343.00 | 45,343.00 | 25,847.52 | 82,903.00 | (37,560.00) -82.8%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES |
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 63,351.00 | 63,351.00 | 11,817.90 | 47,889.00 15,462.00 | 24.4%
|
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 4,475.00 4,475.00 1,180.75 4,475.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

Woest Park Elementary Child Development Fund Form 121
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)
Board " e
Rosurce et | QgL | Aoproved | Actule |y | Gol B8 | Golum
Codes Codes (A) Budget ©) '(I'I;J)tals :)E)) (BF)& D
(B)
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 67,826.00 | 67,826.00 | 12,998.65 | 52,364.00 | 15,462.00 | 22.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS | | '
STRS 3101-3102 | 18,353.00 I 18,353.00 4,936.87 | 17,894.00 458.00 2.5%
PERS 3201-3202 9,946.00 9,946.00 | 3,467.99 | 10,068.00 (122.00) -1.2%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 3,558.00 3,558.00 1,363.11 4,014.00 (456.00) |  -12.8%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 13,150.00 13,150.00 | 4,385.88 13,150.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 437.00 437.00 | 19.44 434.00 3.00 0.7%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 1,853.00 1,853.00 811.85 | 2,309.00 (456.00) -24.6%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 | 12,500.00 l 12,500.00 0.00 | 12,500.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 _ 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 59,797.00 | 59,797.00 | 14,985.14 | 60,369.00 (672.00) | -1.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES | |
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 62,000.00 | 62,000.00 685.68 | 23,800.00 | 38,200.00 61.6%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 62,000.00 | 62,000.00 665.68 | 23,800.00 | 38,200.00 61.6%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Trav el and Conferences 5200 200.00 200.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 50.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 13,000.00 13,000.00 7,250.39 | 13,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized |mprovements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 r 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and I
Operating Expenditures 5800 259,779.00 | 259,779.00 1,188.98 | 257,831.00 1,948.00 0.7%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 2.048.00
EXPENDITURES 272,979.00 | 272,979.00 8,439.37 | 270,931.00 ! 0.8%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) [
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Child Development Fund Form 121
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)
Board . : 7 ni
Rosouca oiec | St | Aoprowed | Actle | v | Gor@a | Colum
odes Codes A) Budget () Totals D) B&D
®) ) (E) F)
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 0.00
Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 13,608.00 13,608,00 5,597.51 13,608.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT | 0.00
COSTS 13,608.00 | 13,608.00 5,597.51 | 13,608.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 521,553.00 | 521,553.00 | 68,553.87 | 503,975.00 | |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS ' |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8911 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT | I: |
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 \ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES | fl : ' |
SOURCES |
Other Sources |
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds 'l
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS .F 5 t | :
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 | 0.00 ; 0.00 ? 0.00 0.00 II 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ' ] [
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Woest Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim
Child Development Fund
Restricted Detail

10625390000000

Form 121

E81AJDBATB(2023-24)

Resource

Description

2023-24
Projected
Totals

5059

6105

6130

Total, Restricted Balance

Child

Dev elopment:
ARP
Califomnia
State
Preschool
Program One-
time Stipend

Child

Dev elopment:
Califomnia
State
Preschool
Program

Child

Dev elopment:
Center-Based
Reserve
Account

30,600.00

131,993.00

52,712.76
215,305.76

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4

Page 5

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

10625390000000

Form 13!

EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4

Page 1

I I

Board . ol 5
Roource Onjst | Ot | Asproved | At | ™™ | (Gl | Catumn
odes Codes (A) Budget (©) (T[;:)tals :E)) (BF)& D
(B)
A. REVENUES |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 460,000.00 | 460,000.00 | 113,342.69 | 460,000.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 19,000.00 19,000.00 | (8,451.49) 19,000.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 4,500.00 4,500.00 |  1,586.21 4,500.00 0.00 | 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 483,500.00 | 483,500.00 | 106,477.41 | 483,500.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES ' [ i
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | 176,392.00 | 176,392.00 | 72,476.40 | 176,392.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 | 111,310.00 | 111,310.00 | 43,309.73 | 111,310.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 | 179,787.00 | 179,787.00 | 44,803.57 | 213,877.00 | (34,090.00) | -19.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 4,000.00 | 4,000.00 192,93 4,000.00 0.00 | 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000| 0.0%
7100- |
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,143.00 | (30,143.00) New
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 471,489.00 | 471,489.00 | 160,972.63 | 535,722.00 |
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER |
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES |
AND USES (A5 - B9) 12,011.00 12,011.00 | (54,495.22) | (52,222.00) |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES [ l
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 ‘
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + | |
D4) 12,011.00 12,011.00 | (54,495.22) | (52,222.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES [
1) Beginning Fund Balance | l
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 38,019.43 38,019.43 ‘ 160,827.56 | 122,808.13 323.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 38,019.43 | 38,019.43 | | 160,827.56 .
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 38,019.43 38,019.43 160,827,56 ‘ |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 50,030.43 50,030.43 108,605.56 | {
Components of Ending Fund Balance ‘ ‘ .l
a) Nonspendable | | |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | i
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 1
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 I
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 | | 0.00 | !
b) Restricted 8740 38,259.13 ‘ 38,259.13 | 106,605.56 ‘ |
¢) Committed ' | [

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM




West Park Elementary
Fresno County

Cafeteria

2023-24 First Interlm
P IR

le Fund

Expenditures by Object

10625390000000

Form 131

EB1AJDBA76(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4

Page 2

Board . o i
Resouca Objot | Oaal | Approved | Acts | o™ | Gol3s | Golum
odes Codes @A) Budget ©) '(I'[;J)tals ::5)) (BF)& D
(B)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 :
d) Assigned | ‘
Other Assignments 9780 11,772.30 | 11,772.30 . 2,000.00 |
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated . |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 l 0.00 : ' 0.00 |
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (1.00) (1.00) | | 0.00 :
FEDERAL REVENUE [ | |
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 460,000.00 | 460,000.00 | 114,842.69 | 460,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 | (1,500.00) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 460,000.00 | 460,000.00 | 113,342.69 | 460,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE |
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 19,000.00 | 18,000.00 I (8,451.49) | 19,000.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 19,000.00 l 19,000.00 (8,451.49) | 19,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE E |
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 2,500.00 I 2,500.00 1,561.00 2,500.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 2,000.00 2,000.00 25.21 2,000,00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0C 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 4,500.00 4,500.00 | 1,586.21 4,500.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 483,500.00 | 483,500.00 | 106,477.41 | 483,500.00
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 96,268.00 | 96,268.00 | 45,768.28 | 96,268.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 80,124.00 80,124.00 26,708.12 80,124.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 176,392.00 | 176,392.00 | 72,476.40 | 176,392.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 | 45,541.00 | 45,541.00 | 19,746.14 | 45,541.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 | 13,355.00 | 13,355.00 5,585.89 | 13,355.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | 33,330.00 | 33,330.00 | 16,393.80 | 33,330.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 2,093.00 | 2,093.00 37.02 2,093.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 3,823.00 3,823.00 1,546.88 3,823.00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM




West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

10625390000000
Form 131
E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

R . Original IB\:::‘;ved Actuals Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description cgs:’::rce g::j::; Budget Operating | To Date ¥:at;|s g:)OI s go;u: n
(A) Budget (C)
(B) (D} (E) (F)

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 | 13,168.00 | 13,168.00 0.00 | 13,168.00 | 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 111,310.00 | 111,310.00 | 43,309.73 | 111,310.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES i I i

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 38,787.00 | 38,787.00 | 1,526.37 | 40,287.00 | (1,500.00) -3.9%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 || 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%

Food 4700 141,000.00 | 141,000.00 | 43,467.20 I 173,590.00 | (32,590.00) -23.1%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 179,787.00 | 179,787.00 | 44,993.57 | 213,877.00 | (34,080.00) -19.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES |

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Travel and Conferences 5200 2,000.00 2,000.00 139.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized |mprovements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Services and I

Operating Expenditures 5800 2,000.00 2,000.00 53.93 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 0.00

EXPENDITURES 4,000.00 4,000.00 192.93 4,000.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY |

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Debt Service

Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 0.00

Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS |

Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,143.00 | (30,143.00) New

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT

COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 30,143.00 | (30,143.00) ' New
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 471,489.00 | 471,489.00 | 160,972.63 | 535,722.00 '
INTERFUND TRANSFERS ' [

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4

Page 3

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Cafeteria Spacial Revenue Fund Form 131
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)
Board i . ol i
Resurco Objec | Srsinal | Aoproved | At | vea™™ | Gor5s | Golumn
odes Codes A) Budget ©) Totals D) B&D
(8) (D) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES | i
SOURCES | |
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds |
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
USES '
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS | ' i '
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 1| 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |  0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ' |
(@a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ i

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First interim
Cafeteria Special Ravenue Fund

Restricted Detail

10625390000000

Form 131

E81AJDBAT78(2023-24)

Resource

Description

2023-24
Projected
Toftals

5310

5314

5320

Total, Restricted Balance

Child Nutrition:
School Programs
(e.g., School
Lunch, School
Breakfast, Milk,
Pregnant &
Lactating
Students)

Child Nutrition:
NSLP Equipment
Assistance
Grants

Child Nutrition:
Child Care Food
Program (CCFP)
Claims-Centers
and Family Day
Care Homes
(Meal
Reimbursements)

103,541.57

7.94

3,056.05
106,605.56

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4

Page 5

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM




West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund
Expenditures by Object

10625390000000
Form 141
E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4

Page 1

R . Original IB\:::l:ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Dascription c:z:l;rce gl;{ie:st Budget Operating B:te ¥§:Is g:)ol =k gosl‘ul;nn
(A) Budget
®) <) (D) (E) (F)
A, REVENUES |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 ! 15.51 | 3,000.00 3,000.00 | New
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 | 1551 | 3,000.00 | |
B. EXPENDITURES | [ i !
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 |' 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100- :
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of tndirect Costs) 7298,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER |
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND
USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 15.51 3,000.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 J 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 000,  0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 15.51 3,000.00 :
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES ]
1) Beginning Fund Balance |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 22,506.23 | 22,506.23 71,653.72 | 49,147.49 | 218.4%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 22,506.23 | 22,506.23 71,653.72 |
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 22,506.23 | 22,506.23 | 71,663.72 !
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 22,506.23 | 22,506.23 74,653.72 |
Components of Ending Fund Balance | | !
a) Nonspendable | |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ ‘
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | ,l
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! |
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 | ‘.
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 | ‘
c) Committed | | 1

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Etementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 141
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
R ) Original 2:::_2“" Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description c:a:’t;:rce g:{::st Budget Operating ;‘;te ::;Is g:)OI BlE gosl‘u[r)nn
= gudget 1)y | € Q)
(8)
Stabilization Arrangements 9780 0.00 0.00 | ( 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 | i 0.00 ‘ |
d) Assigned . . !
Other Assignments 9780 22,506.23 22,506.23 I ‘ 74,653.72 |
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated | | |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | 0.00 l | 0.00 . |
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 | | 0.00 I ;
LCFF SOURCES |[' | :
LCFF Transfers |
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF 8625 0.00
Deduction 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales |
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 15.51 | 3,000.00 3,000.00 New
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 15.51 3,000.00 3,000.00 | New
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 | 15.51 3,000.00 |
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 JI 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Matenials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 141
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E81AJDBAT78(2023-24)
R . Original IB\:::?)ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description czzt;:rca gz]::st Budget Operating L:te ¥::Is g:)OI Stk go&IuI;n .
(A) Budget
®) (C) (D) (E) (F)
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES .
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and | |
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘l 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY | |
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 II 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) i
Debt Service |
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
INTERFUND TRANSFERS i
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ‘|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES (
SOURCES
Other Sources |
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 II 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 | 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURGCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS | '
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 14l
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)
Original ‘B\oard d Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Descripti Resource Object Br g'": opprot\llo To Year (ColB & Column
escription Codes Codes 0 A‘; gel Bz:”et“g Date Totals D) B&D
B © (D) E) (F)
(B)
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 [ 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES [ [ ' :
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 !

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 141
Fresno County Restricted Detail EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 5 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects Form 171
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
Sroms 2”"’ 4 | Actuals [ Projected | Difference | % Ditf
D ioti Resource Object Br'g'": Opprotye To Year (ColB & Column
escription Codes Codes (Al‘; ge Bﬁ:rae;"g Date Totals D) B&D
®) © ®) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES ; - ' |'
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| |
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
|
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 11,500.00 11,500.00 161.08 11,500.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 11,500.00 | 11,500.00 161.09 | 11,500.00 |
8. EXPENDITURES | : ' ' |
| { |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ; 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
]
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 | 0.00  0.00 0.00 | 000 o0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
| | |
7100- . | |
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- | | : 0.00
7499 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| |
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER \ '
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - BY) 11,500.00 | 11,500.00 | 161.09 | 11,500.00 | '

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + ' [ [
D4) 11,500.00 | 11,500.00 | 161.09 | 11,500.00

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

c) Committed

1) Beginning Fund Balance !
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 740,226.47 | 740,226.47 ! 747,045.75 | 6,819.28 0.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 740,226.47 | 740,226.47 | 747,045.75 [
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 740,226,47 | 740,226.47 | 747,045.75 | !
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 751,726.47 | 751,726.47 | ‘ 758,545,75 | .
Components of Ending Fund Balance | | :
a) Nonspendable | | | |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
Stores 9712 0.00 ! 0.00 | ll 0.00 l ’.
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 | |
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 | ! 0.00 | !
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 | ‘ 0.00 | !

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects Form 171
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)
R . Original IB\::::ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Someurer Qoeet | mldger | oo | b, | Yo |57 0% [ S
i) pudget 1y @ ) )
(B)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 I |
Other Gommitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 | |
d) Assigned ' | I
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00 | |
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated I ;
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 751,726.47 | 751,726.47 758,545,75 |
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 l
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ’ :
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 11,500.00 | 11,500.00 161.09 | 11,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 11,500.00 | 11,500.00 161.09 | 11,500.00 I 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 11,500.00 | 11,500.00 | 161.09 | 11,500.00 |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN [ |
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT I
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES ‘
SOURCES |
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES [ [ |
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS | | i i 1
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 Il 0.00 | 0.0%
() TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ' i
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Speclal Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects Form 171
Fresno County Restricted Detall EB81AJDBA78(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Verslon 4 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Woest Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim

Expenditures by Object

Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

10625390000000
Form 201
EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)

¢) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4

Page 1

0.00 ‘

Original 2oard d Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
- Resource Object rigina pprove To Year (ColB & Column
Description Codes Codes Budget Operating Date Totals D) B&D
& pudget | (c) 0) ® )
(B)
A. REVENUES | | | |
1
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ; 0.0%
|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 800.00 800.00 12.07 800.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 800.00 | 800.00 12.07 800.00 :
B. EXPENDITURES | [ |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00/ 000/ 0.00 | 000  0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 | 0.00| 0.0 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 |  0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| 1 | ]
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
7100- | l '
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- I 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 1 ‘
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER | | | ,
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND |
USES (A5 - B9) 800.00 800.00 | 12,07 | 800.00 !
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ' | '
1) Interfund Transfers |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7623 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 \ 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 800.00 [ 800.00 12.07 800.00 [
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance ‘
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 55,103.93 55,103.93 55,669.05 565.12 1.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 55,103.93 55,103.93 | 55,669.05 I
|
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 55,103.93 55,103.93 l 55,669.05 |
| |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 55,903.93 55,903.93 ! 56,469.05 | |
| | |
Components of Ending Fund Balance l | ' i
| | |
a) Nonspendable | | | "
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 | 0.00 | ' 0.00 | [
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 | | 0.00 | |
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 | [
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ |
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 ! | 0.00 ‘
|
)
I

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits Form 201
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
B ) Original 2::‘;‘;"“ Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description esource Object Budget Operating To Year (ColB & Column
Codes Codes @) Budget Date Totals D) B&D
®) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 | 0.00 | ; 0.00 i '.
d) Assigned | | |
Other Assignments 9780 55,903.93 | 55,903.93 | | 56,469.05 ‘ [
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated : | | | '
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 i 0.00 I [ 0.00 I
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 | : 0.00 ‘
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ‘ ]I |
Interest 8660 800.00 800.00 12.07 | 800.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 800.00 800.00 |  12.07 800.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 800.00 800.00 | 12.07 800.00 :I
INTERFUND TRANSFERS : [
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ' |
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES [ |
SOURCES
Other Sources |
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS | | .
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 Ir 0.0%
(¢) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 000 0.0 | 0.00 | 000,  0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ] i
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

Waest Park Elementary Spacial Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits Form 201
Fresno County Restricted Detail ES81AJDBAT78(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

Woest Park Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 25l
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
R . Original IB\:::?)ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description czzt;l;rce g:‘de:: Budget Operating [T):te ¥z:arls g;)OI B& (BZO&IuIl)nn
(A) Budget
®) (c) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES | |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 500.00 500.00 | 4,255.59 4,800.00 |  4,300.00 [ 860.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 500.00 | 500.00 | 4,255.59 4,800.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100- .
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 l !
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER | | 1'
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND | |
USES (A5 - B9) 500.00 500.00 | 4,255.59 | 4,800.00 : I
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 JI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 :
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + |
D4) 500.00 500.00 | 4,255.59 4,800.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance :
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 31,094.81 | 31,094.81 | 31,364.14 269.33 0.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 31,094.81 ! 31,094.81 l 31,364.14
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 31,094.81 31,094.81 | 31,364.14 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 31,594.81 | 31,594.81 [ 36,164.14 | !
Components of Ending Fund Balance { ] |
a) Nonspendable : .
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ I
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 | 1
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ |
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | ]I
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 ‘ 4,800.00 | :
¢) Committed | | [ |

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 25|
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB1AJDBAT78(2023-24)
—— i“"’ 4 | Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Descripti Resource Object B"gm: opprot\_le To Year (Col B & Column
escription Codes Codes A“ ge B":’“ :“9 Date Totals D) B&D
£ usdget | ) | (o) ) (F)
(B)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | | 0.00 | |
d) Assigned | |
Other Assignments 9780 31,594.81 31,594.81 ‘ 31,364.14 | |
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated | | | !
| [ |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 !
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 | |
OTHER STATE REVENUE |
Tax Relief Subventions J |
Restricted Levies - Other |
|
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
|
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE [ |
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
Prior Y ears’ Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes |
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF 8625 0.00 !
Deduction 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ) 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 500.00 500.00 6.67 500.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
|
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 | 4,248.92 4,300.00 4,300.00 New
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 500.00 | 500.00 | 4,255.59 4,800.00 4,300.00 | 860.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 500.00 [ 500.00 | 4,255.59 4,800.00
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

Waest Park Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 251
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
R ) Original IB\:::?:ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description esource Object Budget Operating To Year {ColB & Column
Codes Codes (A) Budget Date Totals D) B&D
(B) ) (D) (E) (F)
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS [ | ' |
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES l ' : l :
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materiats 4100 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 | 0.00 i| 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES | |
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of 6300 ‘ 0.00
School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 251
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E81AJDBAT78(2023-24)
m . Original 2::::“" Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description czzt:t;rce ggl::st Budget Operating [T):te ¥2zls :;:)OI ks goal‘ulr)n n
(A) Budget
() ) (D) (E) (F)
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS ' | |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN |
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT | '
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES [
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS | | l
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 | 0.00 II 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES I| |
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ll 1

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



10625390000000
Form 251
E81AJDBA768(2023-24)

2023-24 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

West Park Elementary
Restricted Detall

Fresno County

2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Other
9010 Restricted
Local 4,800.00
Total, Restricted Balance 4,800.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim
County School Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

10625390000000
Form 35l

E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3

Page 1

Board % Diff
n Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference
Description ggzoel;rce gzlde:st Budget Operating Date Year Totals {Col B & D) go&lutl;nn
(a) Budget | (C) (o) ® )
(B)
A. REVENUES | |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 4,000.00 4,000.00 555.59 60,000.00 56,000.00 | 1,400.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4,000.00 | 4,000.00 555.59 | 60,000.00
B. EXPENDITURES : | ' ' ‘
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0,00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 202,640.00 | 202,640.00 | 1,147,106.36 | 2,228,487.00 | (2,025,847.00) ‘ -998.7%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect s
ot 9 g 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 202,640.00 202,640.00 1,147,106.36 2,228,487.00 I
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (198,640.00) | (198,640.00) | (1,146,550.77) | (2,168,487.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 89680-8999 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING ' | | |
SOURCES/USES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND [ i
BALANCE (C + D4) (198,640.00) | (198,640.00) | (1,146,550,77) | (2,168,487.00) |
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 302,654.55 302,654.55 1 2,609,357.21 2,306,702.66 762.2%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 302,654.55 | 302,654.55 | | 2,609,357.21 |
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 302,654.55 302,654.55 2,608,357.21 ! |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 104,014.55 | 104,014.55 440,870.21 | |
| |
Components of Ending Fund Balance \
a) Nonspendable ‘ 1 |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ( I
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | |
|
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 1|
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ]
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 92,014.55 92,014.55 | 403,509.00

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 35l
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB1AJDBAT78(2023-24)
Original s d Is T Projected Diffi fudeilid
Description gzzz:rce g:]::: B:'Jlglg': g:::;\i’:g [A)::: s e Y;:lre"lf::etals ((;orrBer:eD) go&Iu[r)n n
(A) Budget | (€) ©) ® )
c) Committed { | i |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | I
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 | ;
d} Assigned [ | |
Other Assignments 9780 12,000.00 12,000.00 | 37,361.21 |
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated f | |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 I | 0.00 !
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
FEDERAL REVENUE |
All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE I
School Facilities Apportionments 8545 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE [ [
Sales |
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
Interest 8660 4,000.00 4,000.00 555.59 60,000.00 56,000.00 | 1,400.0%
Ir‘:\?/te'snt(r:rr\:‘::se esaEgl e e aHe 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 4,000.00 4,000.00 6555.569 60,000.00 56,000.00 | 1,400.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 4,000.00 4,000.00 566.59 60,000.00 |
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
glazli:rsi;f;ed Supervisors' and Administrators 2300 0.00 0.00 0,00 . 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES | . ! I

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 351
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
Original ‘B\oard d A Is T Projected Diffa ol
Description ggzt':;rce gz]::: B:glg"e: 0:::::;:9 D:::a e Y;:]:g:tals (clorrBer;c?)) go&lu[r)n d
) Budget | (C) © ® F)
(B)
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 . 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING :
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Trav el and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
:-‘;::::\I/sér:w-::ts:SI ReAnRSTS EETERGEE 5600 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 0.00 | 0:00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I' 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating 5800 l 0.00
Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING | 0.00
EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY [
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 202,640.00 | 202,640.00 | 1,147,106.36 | 2,228,487.00 | (2,025,847.00) | -999.7%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300 0.00
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 202,640.00 | 202,640.00 | 1,147,106.36 | 2,228,487.00 | (2,025,847.00) | -999.7%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OQUTGO (excluding Transfers of 0.00
Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 202,640.00 | 202,640.00 | 1,147,106.36 | 2,228,487.00 |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS | I
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN I ‘
To: State School Building Fund/County School 8913 0.00
Facilities Fund From: All Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 351
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)
Original ‘B\oard d Actuals T Projected Diffe % Dift
Rosourco Oject | SUgial | Approwed | ActudsTo | froleces | Bl | Gotumn
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E) "
(8)
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/County School 7613 | 0.00
Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES ‘
SOURCES I
Proceeds I
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase of 8953 | | 0.00 I
Land/Buildings 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
LapsedRaorganizsd LEAS Boes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 oo
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized 7651 0.00
LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS | '| |
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 1 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary County School Facilltles Fund Form 351
Fresno County Restricted Detail ES81AJDBA78(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
State School
7710 Facilitles
Projects 403,509.00
Total, Restricted Balance 403,509.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim

Expenditures by Object

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects

10625390000000
Form 401
E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

c) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3

Page 1

R . Original 2:::?)“" Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description c:z::rce g:j::st Budget Operating ;:t " ¥zzl s g:)ol SIS go&lu: .
{A) Budget
(B) © ) ® ®
A. REVENUES |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,800.00 | 1,800.00 27.13 1,800.00 0.00 | 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,800.00 : 1,800.00 | 27,13 1,800.00 | |
B. EXPENDITURES ' [ [
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7489 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | |
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER [ [ I
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ‘
AND USES (A5 - B9) 1,800.00 1,800.00 27.13 1,800.00 !
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES '
1) Interfund Transfers ‘
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses I |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ;
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + '
D4) 1,800.00 1,800.00 27.13 1,800.00 !
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance | i
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 123,989.59 | 123,989.59 l 125,261.27 1,271.68 1.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 123,989.59 | 123,989.59 : | 125,261.27 i
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 123,989.59 | 123,989.59 125,261.27 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 125,789.59 | 125,789.59 127,061.27 :
Components of Ending Fund Balance | i
a) Nonspendable | i |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 | ‘ 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 i
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 |
All Others 9718 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 | 0.00

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 401
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
Original ‘B\oard d Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
D inti Resource Object B"g'": opprot\_m To Year (ColB & Column
escription Codes Codes ( A“) a¢ Bz:’ae:"g Date Totals D) B&D
g © (D) ® (F)
(8)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| |
Other Commitments 9760 107,010.86 | 107,010.86 | 107,010.86 | |
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments 9780 18,778.73 18,778,73 20,050.41 | |
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated | | | |
| |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 | | 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 |
FEDERAL REVENUE [
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE |
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF 8625 | 0.00
Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Z 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 1,800.00 1,800.00 27.13 1,800.00 0.00 0.0%
|
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,800.00 1,800.00 27.13 1,800.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,800.00 1,800.00 27.13 1,800.00
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Weifare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

Woest Park Elementary Special Reserva Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 401
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E81AJDBAT78(2023-24)
" . Original 2:::’“’“ Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description c:zt:t;rce g:]::st Budget Operating ;:te r:;ls g:)OI B& goallu[r)n n
(A) Budget
(B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES - ‘ ' :
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 5 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 0.00
EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion 6300 0.00
of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service [
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 0.00
Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS ' '
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 401
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)
. Original IB\::::ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description gzzzzrce g:j;:: Budget Operating ;:te ¥Zzls g:)OI Bé& gosl‘ul;nn
{A) Budget
(8) ©) (D) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ] | |
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES | - l -
SOURCES | |
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources I |
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds |
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS |
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 I 0.00 ’I 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10625390000000

Waest Park Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 401
Fresno County Restricted Detail E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
Fresno County E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
ESTIMATED I |
ESTIMATED | FUNDED | 'E_SZTIMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
Description ADA [ Board ADA ADA | (Col.D-B) | DIFFERENCE
e | R .
Original Approved . Projected (Col. E/ B)
| : | Projected (E)
Budget Operating | Y Year Totals (F)
ear Totals
(A) | Budget © (D)
(8) |
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA | |
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day

Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (includes
Necessary Small School ADA) 305.07 305.07 250.55 305.07 0.00 0.0%

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil | |
Transfer Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day ‘
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above) 0.00

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day |
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included

e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day Opportunity Classes,

in Line A1 above) 0.00 |
4. Total, District Regular ADA E . i
{Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 305.07 305.07 | 250.55 305.07 0.00 | 0.0%
5. District Funded County Program ADA - . ) ) . -
a. County Community Schools - - lI o 0.0_0 1|_
b. Specia! Education-Special Day Class | T ] - | ) 0-(-)0 l
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI i . H) i B
d. Special Education Extended Year ) - o _OE) l
|
|

Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00 |
f. County School Tuition Fund | ) . .-
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] | 0.00 I_
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA . l . .
{Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA .
{Sum of Line A4 and Line AS5g) 305.07 305.07 250.55 305.(1. 9.00 I 0.0%

7. Adults in Correctional Facilities |
8. Charter School ADA ' [ .' | 7
{Enter Charter School ADA using |
Tab C. Charter School ADA) | | ‘ |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Al, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

10 62539 0000000

Form Al

E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

i ESTIMATED i
ESTIMATED | FUNDED g?ZTIMATED ESTIMATED |
FUNDED ADA | REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
Description AD.A. Board ADA AD‘.\ (Col. D - B) DIFFERENCE
Original Approved . Projected (Col. E/ B)
Budget Oporati Prolected | yoar Totais | © )
(AL; ae Bz:rae:"g Year Totals ([;a)ar otals
® | © |
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps | 0.00 |
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 |
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education :
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 ;
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 !
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI [ 0.00 |
d. Special Education Extended Y ear | 0.00 |
6. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and ‘
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00
f. County School Tuition Fund L |
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] | 0.00 |
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA :
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities ] 0.00
5. County Operations Grant ADA | 0.00
— S — - — — ,l_ - _—— e — —
6. Charter School ADA I |
(Enter Charter School ADA using | | | |
|
Tab C. Charter School ADA) | | | | !

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Al, Version 3

Page 2

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim

10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
Fresno County E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
| |
ESTIMATED | FUNDED FOTIMATED | esTimATED |
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE | PERCENTAGE
Description ADA Board [ ADA ADS {(Col. D -B) DIFFERENCE
Original Approved A Projected | {Col. E/B)
Budget | Operating h s;:{_e;:;l;l N | Year Totals {F)
(A) Budget ©) (D)
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.
FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.
1. Total Charter School Regular ADA | 0.00 |
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils T 0.00 |
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps | 0.00 |
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC ]' N | .
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] | 0.00 |
d. Total, Charter School County Program — ] I
Alternative Education ADA | | ‘
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA - ) )
a. County Community Schools i i _ i 0.00 [
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 .
¢, Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 :
d. Special Education Extended Y ear 0.00 [
e, Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and |
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00 |
f. Total, Charter School Funded County | |
Program ADA |
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA ' | i
(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
5. Total Charter School Regular ADA | | 0.00 |
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils | T 0.00 .
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps T - 0.00 |
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC - N N | |
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 |
d. Total, Charter School County Program N — il i 0 o
Alternative Education ADA
{Sum of Lines Cé6a through Céc) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA B - - ) ) . |
a. County Community Schools o B | 0.00_ ) -
b. Special Education-Special Day Class i - o ; 0.00. _ -
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Y ear o i - - 0.00 -
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and o o N
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00

f. Total, Charter School Funded County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Al, Version 3

Page 3

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

10 62539 0000000
Form Al
EB1AJDBA768(2023-24)

7 = 7
ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED | E_SZTIMATED | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA FUNDED | PERCENTAGE
S ADA | Board REPORT ADA D RENCE DIFFERENCE
Description L ADA A (Col. D -B)
Original Approved ‘ Projected Projected | (E) (Col. E/ B)
Budget | Operating Yeajr Totals Year Totals (F)
(A) Budget (D) |
(¢)
Program ADA | I
|
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| 3 . |
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA ‘ | |
(Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA ' [ |
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62 [ [
{(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Al, Version 3

Page 4

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Wd SE:01 €202/9/C} -Psiulid

| abedq

G UOISIBA 'HSVD 81
LA SOVS - atlemyog Buruoday jeioueuld SOVS
uoneanp3 o 1dag elwoyied

| | oves S]9sSY UaLNY JBYI0
_ _ 0EE6 sainypusdx3y predaid
o | | | _ 0ze6 521018
ov°o8Y'L | wm.mﬁ.mm | (bo'vLL's) (96°¥51'1) 9Z'SE0L £5'9£0'86 0LE6 Spund Jayjo woi4 eng
. 1T | [ | v0'zL8'95Y (00°59.'e8) 00'69.'€8 ¥0'2.€'95Y 6626-0026 8|QE AIBOdY SJUNOJIY
| 007000'2 6616-LLL6 Ainseaiy u| JoN ysed
| | SMO[JINO palidja(] PUE S1assy
| _ _ SWALI 133HS IONVIVE 'd
00°€Zr'2e0't | 68'6¥0'8/2'L | 00'BEL'PLY'L | LV'9BE'OLY | TO'VZ6'269 | £9°651'6SY 10°0S9'9b9 | ZZ'8.9'v¥9 SININISUNESIA TYLOL
1 1 _ _ _ 669089, ses) Bupueul JOUIO IV
. | 629.-009. N0 SULJSUeIl] punpau|
(00°€L2) (00'526'1) (00°€08"}) 8g69Lvh | (kO'pLL')) (@6 vsr'y) | (8'La4'h) 66v.-000L oBino J8Yl0
“00aL9zvE ngmﬂoﬁ | ooezs'eee | 0000’ :.. 22'0EE'TSH 00°00%'L 88'BEV'SL | 05°80¥°9EL 6659-0009 Aepno (eydeg
00°088'LZ | 00'619'912 00°'8E}'96} 68'60€'66 9Z'ESH'SY | z8°225'28H ¥6°299'GYL _ 6L'1GE'EVL 666G-0005 S901A198
| 00€9s’Ly | 00025'v0s 00°Sv2'88) Lz'grz'os 0+°999'2214 90°248'S 8L965'Ly | EE'L6L'ES 6667-000% senddng pue sxoog
_wo_|8oﬂvwi._w|8.m8.§ | 00060'%24 | 12'165'06 _.mv.ta.om 09088 | BO'L¥E'LS) | 61¢v8'se 666€-000E sy yeueg se Aoidwz
00°0¢8'00} 68°2.9'GLL 00°906'€8 00°€18'05 L7L0B'ZS 6.°868'0S €17%26'09 | B0'IEL'69 6662-0002 saueeg palysse|
' 00'269'284 _ 00°845'061 00°6€8'E61 | £9'€90'F91 oL'9sE'es} | 06'8Z2'E9k | 91°0ET' 161 _ LEBLE'S) 6661-000} saue|eg paledl yIus)
| | SINIWISHNESIA "D
| 00°962'255 _ 00°€v9'E6¥ 00Z0E'GH6 | 9L71E9'99 _ 26'ZLY'06C £0°LGZ'ELR _ 15'92L'2v2 _ S5'642°28L S1dI303Y VLOL
_ _ | _ _ 6268-0668 $301n0g BulaUBUIY 1BUIO IV
— . _ . 6268-0168 U] SI9JSURI] punpAN|
| 00'60L'S 00'68€"% 00'869'kEL | ¥5'269'ST _ (es'sv1'ee) SZ'ZBP'ZEL | 90°SE0'DL | aLeer'sl 66.8-0098 anus Asy |E007 J8UI0
_ 00°/8v'L2 00°600'+9 | (18'256'59) €8'9€6'65L | 00°968'0E | 18'760'20€ 6658-00E8 anua Aoy JIEIS JBUI0
00062'72Z | 008828 | 00216l | 00°€82'9E | 19°205"05 000 | 85°€25'492 6628-0018 anua Asy [e19pod
(00'esv'ol) | (co'eev'ol) | (00'esy'or) | oz (co'gsr's) | 000 | (00'91z'8L) 6608-0808 Spuny snoaue)RoSIN
00°L¥5'v} 0000e's | oo'svo'gal |-_. 2z et .me_mmv; | se'zve't 15262, | 000 6208-0208 soxe) Apedoid
00°€62'€2€ 00201 '8¢ 00'GI6'ISS | 00'G0E'6EE | 00'90E'6BE | 00°GEL'Z8G 00'€05'88L | 00'VEE'E6) 6108-0L08 wawuopoddy [ediouug
| $92IN0G JWIT SNUB ASY/44D7
S1dI303Y 9
91292V b2’y | 85°66L°€9F'S | TOLLL'SYO'Q 22'S90'9E4'9 | 00'VEE'0SZ'9 | £9'V0Z'9S8'S | £L'90L'882'9 | OV L¥Y'092'L HSYO ONINNIOIE 'V
1BqusAoN || :(eweN yuon Jew3) 40 HLNOW JHL HONOYHL STYMNLOV
(Ajuo “Jou)
Asenuqeg Kienuep Jaquaseq JaquiaAON qo0 | deg 1snbny Anp saouejeg j90lq0 uonduiosag
Bujuuibag

(vz-e2zoz)8LvEQrv1e3
HSVD ullog
0000000 6€529 O}

(1) sea4 196png - JooysyIom mopyse)
196png vz-g202Z
wyelu| Isaid

fjuno) ousasq
Kiejuawa|g yied 1sap



Wd Se:01 £€202/9/Z1 pajulld

¢ ebed

G UoIsI9A ‘HSVYD @I
LA SOVS - alemyog Burodey [e1oueul SOVS
uojeanp3 4o }daq e1WolED

__ [ _ SINTWLSNray
_ | | | | ANV STYNUDOV HSVYD SN1d "HSVYD DNIAN3 '©
66'6/2'V8Z'y | 9L°19L'L1L'Y | BS'66L'EIF'S | TOLLL'BYD'O | TZT'GU0'OEL'S | 00'PEE'0GZ'S | £9'V0Z'9S8'S | 21°902'882'9 (3 + V) HSYD ONIAN3 "4
(z128v'22y) | (2v'ee0'zSl) | (vv'1s6'ves) | (02'882'/8) | (82'892'%LL) | IE£°621'V6E (P5105'ZeY) | (ET'GEL'VLB) (@ + O -9) 3SY3IXDIA/ISYIUONI LIN 3
£8'69'LY Lv'vie'ze (b 1¥5'c2) (evezs'ss) | zezeL'eve | (e0'296'61) (04'825'89) _ (95'9:2'601 1) || (167901 '2¥8) SW3LI 133HS 3ONVIvE TV1O0L
. " . 0166 Buuea)n asuadsng
BUnesdouoN
(£8°629'L¥) (b vi8'28) ¥8°120'22 6v°€25'LL 95°6€6'90€ (86°925'59) vH'888'OVL | Z8'LIE'0LL'L | BY'SIG'BEE’} IVLO18NS
| | | 0696 S82IN0S8Y JO SMO|JU| pauajeg
| 85°96€'SYS 85°96€'SYS 0596 senua Aey pauleauq
N 1 | ov96 SuBOT JusLND
H zzeos'eoz | (00°'9G1'8) | 00°108'8 22’ L0v'v0Z 0196 spun4 Jayio oL ang
(€8°629'LY) (L ¥L€'28) v8'120'L2 6¥'€2S'2L | PE°LLL'E0L (86°02%'L5) ¥1'888'0v1 LA TR B9 LLL'BY9 6656-0056 sjqe Aed SUNoIdy
SMO[Ju| palisjeg pue ssiiiqer]
000 00°0 or' o8yl | 000 | 88°121'sss | (10'6E5'S8) ¥0'0LE'Z8 | gz'ce0's 25°80Y'95S IvVL0L8NS
_ 06v6 $921N0SaY JO SMO[JINQ paualeq
08E6 3|qEe AI909Y 9seaT
(A1uo o)
Aienuqag Asenuep q a q ON qo10 dog 1snbny Ainp saoue|eg p8lqo uonduioaseqg
Bujuuibag

(vz-ezoz)8LvEArv1e3
HSVO wiog
0000000 6£529 01

(1) sea) 1abpng - Jeaysyiopm mojyysed
186png vz-£z20z
wsju| )siiq

Auno) ousaiy
Kiejuawa|g yJed 1SoMm



Wd GE:01L €202/9/

¢} pajuld

¢ obeyq

G UOISIBA 'HSVD 8ll4

LA SOVS - alemyog Bugiodey [eloueuly SOVS

uoneanp3 4o 1dsq elwoyeD

000 08€6 B|QBAI09Y 9SBa
000 oved S]8sSy Juauny Jaylo
00°0 o | — 0EE6 sesnypuadxg predeid
000 i | _ T oess sal0)g
!oo.ooo_mv (£5°9€0°86) .oo.coo_mv m 01£6 spund JayjQ woi4 ang
S1'609'26€ (P0°2LE"9SY) S1'609'26€ _ _ 6626-0026 Q1B Al923Y SIUN0IDY
..oo,ooo.N - 00°000°C _ _ 661671116 Ainsesay] u| JON UseD
_ SMO|JINO pauajaQ PUE Sjessy
SWALI 133HS JONVIVE 'd
16°Zve'vILV LY || LS'eve'vLL'LL || 0070 0E'ELY'CEY LLPQ0'LIY'L | 00'28.'686 _ Z5°0Z8'€LL | ov'evt'oz6 SLN3W3ISYNGSIa TVi0L
ﬁmu.o 00°0 - _ . 6692-0€94 sasn Buroueuty JBYO IV
000 000 R | 6292-009 INO s19jsuey) punyajul
(ooteo'sh) | (ooesosh || I ) (00°z21) | (co'szs'y) | (00°125'1) 66¥72-000L 0bIno JouI0
00°€50'66S'} || 00°€50'665'} (00'552"2) 000 | 000 | Ov'6EV'SOL 1 6659-0009 Aepng [epded
|oo.Nmm.omm,N 00'2€5'085'C 0E'ELY'ZYE 00'296'6.€ 00°EEY'ViC _ 00°'621'942 _ 00'289'9e I 6665-000S S89|Msg
15726998} 15'269'98L'1 Il I 00°'000'06 00°991 ‘€91 00°£¥5'992 _ 62°¥EL'SCI _ 007194201 666%-000% saljddng pue s3oog
00'bbL'CLL} 00'bbL'2LL') 00°092'69€ 00°'LLC'LL) | £2'820'2V1 00°€80'0S+ 666€£-000€ s} jausg 93 Aojdwg
00°9EL LY L 00'9EL'LYL') 00°LEZ'0SC 00'¥69'90} _ 00799920} 00'245'201 6662-000C Ssuejeg palyISsey
00°'181'E0E'C 00°I81'E0E'C 000 8LV LIT 00°'v96'vee | 00°1¥0'zBL 00°2LL'06} 6661-0001 ssue(eg pajealyiuad
| SIN3IWISHNEsIa O
00°6€5'204'L 00'6E5'20L'L 000 00°6EE€ 0SE £1°088'L06 18'821'909 | 19'950'SS9 _ ZS'E8S'19G S1d1303d TV.LOL
000 000 1 6.68-0£68 sa21nog Buioueuly JsYi0 IV
000 000 - 6268-0168 U| SI3ysuel| punpaiu|
00°520'svy 00'520'Shy 00°000‘9 00°ZE9'vS 00°€6€'04 | 00°859'0% 25'269'cC 6648-0098 anus A9y [BJ07T JBYIO
00°¢02'6.8 00°202'6.8 N 00°6EE VY LV'I61'6Y 00'899'€S | 00°68€'S91 00°EvL'8y 6658-00€8 anus A9y 31e1S 13Y10
00°SEL'9SL L 00°SEL'9SL'L 00°000°00€ 00'EEL QLY 18'128'622 | 00°0SS'6% 66¢8-0018 aNuUa A9y |esepa4
(00°2€0'LEV) (00°2£0'1EL) o (00°v08'21) (00°e21'SH) (00°eLL'SH) (00's¥E'8H) 6608-0808 SpunZ SNOBUE|IRISIA
.oo#mm.v.mm ..oo,vmm_lvwm . o o oo.rmm.mml. 00'049'¢ o L9°L8E'OVL 00°120'S} 6.08-0208 soxe| Apedold
00°€E9'BIE'Y 00°€E9'89E'Y 00°0 00°LE1'S9E 00°'€6.'vee 00°'€6.'€2E 00°22S'ery 6108-0108 swuojpoddy jediduld
_ S80INOG JWIT BNUBASY/44D]
| S1dI1I303y '8
G6'89.°/2V'E | £5'899'99.'C | 6G°285'988'E | 66'6.C'V8Z'Y HSVO ONINNIO3G 'V
1squanon || (sweN Yoy J81ua) 40 HLNOW IHL HONOHHL STIVNLOV
13sang violL swauysnlpy | sjensooy sunp few dy yaJep 100lq0 uonduosag
(¥z-cz0Z)8LVEArv18a (1) 4eap 126png - }90YSHJOM MO}YseD Ajunon ousasq

HSVO wio4d
0000000 6€S29 O}

196png vz-£20Z
wau| 3sai4

Kiejuawa|3g yied 1sopm



Nd SE:0L €202/9/21 ‘pajuud

¢ abed

S UOISIBA ‘HSVD Bl
LA SOVS - ailemyog Buipodey [B19UBULY SOVS
uoneanp3 4o 1de( elwoyed

€GE998LLE _ _, SINIALSNrAv ANV STYNUDIV HSYD SNd ‘HSVYD DONIANT D
22'S0.'920'€ | G6'89.'/2v'E | €5'899'99.L'E | 65°285'988'E (3 + V) HSYD ONIAN3 4
(£6°€02'1Lv'e) || (28°222'1¥S'E) || 167901 '9V8 (09'8ri'vs1) | (2'€90'10v) | (85°668'8€€) | (90°'616'6L1) | (0v'269'L6€) (@ + 9 -8) 3SYa¥03Q/aSVIYONI 13N 3
(oev20'02) 167901 '9v8 (oe'v20'2s) 120z} '801 19E0L VY (zest'y) | (egzel'se) SINZLI 133HS 3ONVIVE WL0L
000 0166 Buuesjp ssuadsng
GurjersdouoN
oheRe'sos || (evsisieee’s) || svesesos | (1z'ozi'son) (ocoL'vy) | beesh |..__Nm.wm__mm JvioLans
00°0 _ | 0696 S80IN0S8Y JO SMO|JU| pausjaqg
._m_‘.onw.w.vl T .Sm.wmm_mvmv sL'ole'ey 0596 SONUS ADY pawesun)
000 0y96 SUBOT JuaLN)
.om.oomn ] IANN.Sv.voNV 00°000'GE 0196 spund Jayjo o1 ang
0EELY'ZEY (89°11L'8Y9) 0E'ELY'ZEY (12°0Z1'801) (L9°€0L'PY) L2ESL’L | 25°2EL'EE 66G6-0056 d|qeAed sjunoddy
_ SMO| JU| paliaje(q pue seijiqer]
G1°609'6EY (£5°801'258) S1°609'LEY 000 00 .o| ool.o o ..Mo.lo o ™10lEns
000 ] | 0676 S82IN0SaY JO SMO|INQO pausyda
139an8g AVIOL sjuawsnipy s|enooy aunp Kewy jady yasuew 108lq0 uopdussaq
(vz-czoz)oLvaarviea (1) 1eap 196png - 199Ys)IOM MOjysED Aluno) ousasg
HSVD wiog 19Bpng ¥Z-c20Z Alejuswel3g yied }sem

0000000 6€S29 01

wusu] 35414



S uolsIaA ‘HSVYO 81
LA SOVS - aemyos Buinoday [e1ouBUlY SOVS
uoneanp3 o jdag elwoyi|ed

Wd SE:01 £202/9/C| ‘pajulld G abed

6292
nQO SI9)SuUel] punpau]
. 0 O sI9)suel) puny
(00°€22) (00'526'1) (00°€05'4) (00°820°1) (00°026) (00°+22) (00°€1€) (00°z¥9) 66VL oBING 18410
| I -0004
6659
AepnQ |eyde
| P no leyded
00°'GEE'E6 00'088'9LL | 00°GE9'S8 0001248 | 00°S6L'02Z} 00°260°281 00'¥85'2€ 00°122'8§ 6665 s01A10G
| _ | -000S ’
00'89.'82 00°128'EEE 00'¥9'0EL 0090¥'68 | 00'¥98'0E | 00'16860L 00'829'c} 00'592's 666V seiddng pue syoog
| | -000%
00°80p'SHL 00°£90'ZEL 00'80%'S1LL 00'60€'SCH | 00°8EZ'6CL 00'80%'SLL 00°/8Y'66 00°'66€'SY Mwwm swjousg 9o odwy
— ! |- I | E—
B , E f z, ' 5 . | E ‘ E . B . A '
00°988°G. 00'209'82 00°€6}'v2 00°656'+2 00'222'9L 00ZIE'EL 00'€Zk'29 | 00°2ZPL'VY 6662 SoUBlES poLNSSEID
-000Z
00°'¥S6'0.1 00°€25'€LL 00°2¥5'9LL 00°€90°04L | 00'SET'LLL | 00°LE9'ZLL 00'€69'¥ZL | 00°666'2Z .www” SoURES PalEOIINeD
SLNInIsyNeEsia 0
00'898°022 00°'605'10¥ 00'11G'€18 00'800°¥9€ | 00°0G'907 | 00'299'869 00'€€9'Z6 | 00°198'2.2 S1d1I303y L0l
6.68
saoinog bujoueuly Je
— S Buroueuly Jsyi0 IV
I - |
6268
uj si12jsuel un paju
" " " | s | S19)sUBJL pUnalU)
00°604'S 00°'68€'Y 00'869'IEL 00°8E0'S) 00'VES'Z 00'129'Y) 00°'990°} (00°6€9'1) 6648 aNuBAGY [EO0T JOUIO
| -0098
00°2LH'82 00°6¥8'EE 00°€€0'29 (00°826'15}) 6658 aNUB ASY SIS JOYI0
_ -00€8
00'69'84 00°0¥8°LL 00°02¥'61 00'822'L4) 00°€60'05 | 6628 snuoASY [B19PO4
| | . | -00L8
(00'v22'L}) . (0o'vzz'ht) | (00vZ2'vh) | (00'vzz'hh) | (00'v22'vl) | (000b6'9L) | (00°SSY'8) (00°v98'6) Mwww SpuUN g SNOBUE|ROSIN
T Y T
00'6€5'v} 00'662'} 00'6v6'29+ | 007229k 00'06Z'6 00'ceL't 6208 soxe) Ayedoig
| | ] _ -0208
vrvoar M nnoernae T onanraie 1 noees e pyy o "
00'P6Y'Z9Z | 00°7YZ'09E 00'862'215 00'VP2'098 | 00'b¥Z'09E 00°00€'Z1S 00°GE}'002 00'%9£'682 M_Fwﬂ wowuopoddy |edioung
_ S92IN0S YWIT SNUS ASY/44D]
| | S1dI3034 '®
VG'L68'290'C | ¥SVEL'EOLT | VSbZL'YE'T | vosiz6iv'z | 20050'629'7 | co'699'es9'7 | ZzZes'LvL'E _ 22'S0.'920'€ HSVO ONINNIO3E 'V
‘(sweN YiuoW J31u3) 40 HLNOW THL HONOWHL STYNLOV
(Ajuo 33¥)
Asenigeg Aienuep loquiadaq 1aqW3AON qo}20 q deg snbny Knp saaue|eg joalqo uondiiosag
Bujuuibeg

(vz-c202)8LvEarviga
HSVD uLoy
0000000 6£529 01

(z) 1ee 196png - jJ@aYsYIOM MOyYseD
1e6png yz-czoz
wau| 38114

fQjuno9 ousaig
Alejuawa|3 yied 1sam




Wd G€:01 €202/9/C} -pejuud g obeg G UOISIBA 'HSVO 94
LA SOVS - aiemyos Buipodsy [BIOUBUIY SOVS
uoyesnp3 4o jdaQ elwojlen
_ _ SLNaWISNray
| ANV STYNYOOV HSVO SNd ‘HSVO ONIAN3 D
VGBIV LIE'Y | ¥G'2E8°290'C | ¥S'VEL'E0L'T | VSVELVBE'T | PS'SIL'6LP'T | L0°859'6/9'C | §9°699'€/9'C | 2228 IbL'E (3 + v) HSVYD ONIAN3 5
| (00°8se'osL) | (00°262'SE9) | 00'0F'80E (00'166'¥2) | (EG'ZTY6'6SC) | Cr'EBE6'S (£67216'29%) | 00°L/B'VLL (a + 9 -8) 3SY3IYO3A/ISVIYONI L3N 3
007s8'9s | (00'888'€02) | 00°€Z8'SL 000/8'¢5h | (E5°€66'8EL) _ (85°'660°GE) | (L5°662'822) | 00°000'E} (0e'v20'02) SWALI 133HS FONVIVE TVLOL
_ 0166 Bupes|) asuadsng
BunersdoucN
(00°258°95) 00°888'€02 (00°€z8's2) (00°0/8°¢54) | 89°209'€0Z 85°9.6'VEL 1S 9Ly'EVE 00°000'GY} Gi'€89'605 violans
1 | | 0696 S20IN0S3Y JO SMO|JU| paudaQ
| G1°0/2'cY _ SL0le'ey 0596 S8nua Asy paweauqn
| _ 0¥96 SueoT ALN)
_ (19°'629'€2) 19°649'8S 00°000'GE 0196 spun4 Jayio ol ang
(00°258'95) “ 00°'888'€02 (00°€28'52) (00°028'cSH) | 89'209'€02 61959851 18°99%'Zve | 00°000'GYL 0E'EIP'ZER .wwww Bige ey [SIUNoaSY
|
1 | | SMO[JU| paiiaja(q pue saijiger]
00'0 [ 000 00°0 0070 | 51°609'Y9 00'2.8'66 00'€ZL'SHL | 00°000°8SH S1°609'6EY Iviolans
| _ | 06¥6 $82INOS8Y JO SMOINO pausjag
_ _ 08€6 3IGEAI309Y 8SEBaT
ove6 S)9SSY JuaLNg 1BYI0
j _ OEE6 sain)ipuadx3 piedsid
| | _ 0z€6 sa1015
m m _ | 00°228'64 00°€Z}'se 00°000'6¥ 016 Spun4 Jay0 woi4 ang
| o . T * T - 1 - 1 ., 1
| 51'609'¥9 00'000'08 00°000'06 00°000'8S S1°609'26€ 6626 = Aiboa T\ s unca sy
-0026
00°000'C 6616 funsee) UILORIUsESD
L6
_ SMO| HNO Palld 8 pue S1assy
_ SW3LI 133HS 30NVvE 'd
00°8/0'¥8Y | 00'816'2ER 00'+26'08S 00°698'2YS _ 00°66€'£2S 00'+45'299 00262'28€ | 00°¥86'SLL SLNIWISUNESIA TVLOL
. " . 669/
| sas Buioueuiq 1o
| -0g8. n Buioueuw4 1oYlo IV
(Aluo “y0¥)
fseniqay Asenuep q a q OoN qo}o0 Jaquiejdeg IsnbBny Anp saoue|eg 102[q0 uondiiosag
Bujuuibag

(vz-£202)8LvaArv1e3
HSVD wioy
0000000 6£5Z9 0}

(2) 1eap 196png - 19aYysyIOMm MmopyseD
196png yz-£202
wuslu| 38114

funo) ousaiy
Alejuawo|g yJed }Sop



Wd SE:01 €20¢/9/C) :psluld

00°0

1 abed

G uo|SIaA ‘HSVD Bl
A SOVS - alemyos bumiodey [eioueuly SOVS
uogeonp3 Jo Jdeq ejwoyien

| 669
sasn Buroueuiq 19410 IV
| -0€9. n el
000 _ 629.L nQ SI9JSuUBI| punPAIU
" L) INQ sI9ysuRl) pUnpd|
(00°£90'G1) (00°€90'S1) (00°19€'}) (00°221) _ (00'625°7) (00°125°}) 667.L oBINO 19430
-000.L
000 6659 Aepno [ende
_ p— ]InQ [ended
00°9¥6'269'L || 00°9¥6'269'} 00°000'02€ 00°£08'GL2 00°209'80} _ 00°.¥Z'62) 00°EL8'2y) 6665 soo1neg
. -000S ’
00°Z69'08C'L || 00°Z69'9ET"L 00°000'06 00'9E6'Z41 00°2Z8L'2LL 7 00'682'69 00°8v6'6Y wwwﬂ seyddng pue syoog
00°189'8¥9'L || 00°189'8¥9"L 00'9VL'EVE | 00'898'¥9L | 00TLEL'LEL | 00ZIZ'LEL 666€ sujousg 98 Aoidws
-000€
00°EVE'FLO'L || 0OEPE'FIO'L 00°492'12¢ 00°080'L8 _ 00°21S'LL 00°GEV'LL 6662 souejeg paIyISselD
_ -0002
00°62.'260'C || 00°62L'260'C 00°ELS'19E 00'968'v0Z | 00°016'VLL 00°6G2'€L} Mwwﬂ SoUB|ES POIEDINNED
| SLN3WNasyANgsIa o
00°v28'0v0‘e || 00°v2S'0¥0'9 || 00°0 00°000'9€2 00°695'959 00°221'829 00°72€'209 00°256'685 S1dI303Y TVIO0L
00'0 6168
$321n0g Buloueur4 1a
e S Buroueurd 1ayi0 IIv
000 6268
u| sI8jsuel| punpap
el | SI94SUBRIL punpsu|
00°GL0'SvY 00'60'Sty 00°000'9 00°EE9'PS 00°66€'0L 00°859'0v 00°625'091 6648 onus A9y (B9 JOUIO
_ | -0098
. il F 13 = il N 13 . . | . il | - il
00°611'106 00°6L1'106 00°000°'06 00°¥59'252 00°98¥'29¢ 00°115'691 00°EPE 'SV 6658 onus ADY 211G JOUIO
-00€8
00°€¥6°G6E 00'€v6'S6E 00'000°0¥L 00°lev'Le 00°2LL'LL 6628 SNuBAGY [BI3pO4
| -0018
rnrormet) N (amrormers 0 s o TP
(00°0Z6'0¥1) (00°026°0v}) (00°¥98'6) (00'¥98'6) (00°¥98'6) (00°622'64) 6608 SPUNJ SNOBUEIIBOSIA
| -0808
00°¥0E ‘¥8E 00'¥0€'¥8E 00°2.G'SE 00699 00°G.S'6EL _ 00°Z}0'Sh 6,08 soxe) Ausdoig
-0208
N ¢ i . . ¢ . il . « | 8 . | 5 t
00°€50°650'? || 00°E50°S50'p 00'€L1'662 00°¥6¥'292 00'%6Y'Z9Z | 00'6Z9'ELE 6108 wewuopoddy [Ediouug
| -0108
S92IN0S YW 3NUB AY/44DT
| SLd1303y 8
¥S'8/G'0¥8'L | YS'ESC'PG0'Z | ¥9'889°6.8°)L | vo'65'116') HSYO ONINNID3G 'V
(sweN yuon 183u3) 40 HLNOW JHL HONOYHL STYNLOY
139ang avioL spusunsnipy sjen1ooy sunp Kew \udy yazew walqo uopduoseq

(vz-ezoz)aLvaarviea

HSVD wiog
0000000 6£SZ9 0}

(z) 1ea) 196png - 19aysNIOM Moyysed

196png vz-£20Z
wysu) 38414

Kunoy ousalyd
Alejuswa|3 yJed 1sop



Wd SE:0L £202/9/21 ‘Psiubd

g abed

G UOISIOA 'HSVD 8114
LA SOVS - s1emos buiodey je1oueuly SOVS
uonesnp3 o jdaq elwoyied

cz'156'28e | ~ * _ SLINIWLSNIrav ANV STYNAOIVY HSYD SNd ‘HSYO DNIAN3 D
26'9.8'88Y°} | ¥5'8.5°9v8°| _ $S'€52'¥50'2 _ ¥5'889'6.8'L (3 + V) HSYD ONIANT 4
(00°v52'6€9'}) || (00°+SL'E9')) || 0E'pL0'2L (00'000'821) || (29'102'258) | (00°29'202) | 00°S9S'¥ZL | (00'4BL'LE) (@ + 0 - 6) 3sY3IO3A/3SYIYONI 13N 3
(00°000'P) 0€'$20'2L (00°000'Y) 8E'LEDLET (00°15E'v0L) | 00°9SE‘0SH _ (00"28¢'8Y) SW3LI 133HS 3ONVIVE TV10L
000 | . 0166 Buues|D asusdsng
BGuneisdouoN
00'000'5L¥ i (sves9'6os) || 00'000'sLy {ge°2€0'262) | 00°LSEVOL (00°gse‘ost) | cc.hmm_mw — violans
000 o - 0696 S82IN0S8Y JO SMO|JU| pausaq
.m.ooo_olm (s1022'2Y) - Ioo.ooo_om 0596 S8NUS A3y paleaun
._oo.o o 1 - 1 | I 0v96 SUBOT JUBLND
00°000'GE (00'000'G€E) 00°000'GE " 0196 Spun4 Jay1o o1 ang
00°000'0}¥ (0EELV'ZED) 00°000°0}% (8€°2€0'2€2) 00°1SE'V0L _ (00°95€°051) 00°/8¢'8Y 6656 a|qe ke SIUN029Y
-0056
SMO|JU| pauisjag pue ssiijiqern]
00°000°tLY (51'609'LE) oo,Mom_vE\ 00°0 000 | 000 000 awvioLans
00°0 | 0616 S92UN0SaY JO SMO[JINQ pausjeq
a i 1 [ T 08¢6 9|qB Al909Y BSEST
000 | T _ [014%] S}9SSY Juaung J1aylo
000 | 0EE6 sainypuadxg pledaid
000 - I - BB _ 0Z€6 S3I01S
lom.mulo.mw = do..oMowvl 00°000'SY . 0LE6 Spun4 Jeyio woig ang
[ 00000'9zy (51°609'26€) || 00°000°9ZY 6626 T —
B | -0026
000 .mvm_._wm Ainsesy| u| JON ysen
SMO[JINO pelisjeQ Pue 5jessy
_ SW3ALI 133HS 3ONV1IVE 'd
00'82€'089'L 00°82€'089'L 000 00°'000'0}¥ 00'80E'ESZ'} | 00°1L0S'LEL 00°69}'84S 00'9SE'€LS SINIWISYNAGSIA TVLOL
139ang aviol sjuauisnipy S[enay aunp ey 1udy Yyolel palqo uondiiosaqg

(vz-ez0z)8Lvaarviea
HSVD wiog
0000000 6£529 O}

() 1e0) 106png - J99ysyioMm mopysed
196png yz-¢202
wpslug IS4

fQunon ousaiyg
Aiejuawalg yied ISOM



Woest Park Elementary

Fresno County

First Interim

2023-24 Projected Year Totals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures

10 62539 0000000

Form ESMOE

E81AJDBAT78(2023-24)

Funds 01, 09, and 62

|

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ESMOE, Version 6

Page 1

T 2023-24
Section | - . . Expenditures
Expenditures Goals Functions l Objects |
A. Total state,
federal, and 1000-
local All All
. 7999
expenditures
(all resources) | 16,596,382.06
B. Less all |
federal
expenditures
not allowed for 1000-
MOE Al Al 7999
(Resources |
3000-5999, |
except 3385) | 1,895,408.00
C. Less state [
|
and local
expenditures
not allowed for ‘ [
MOE: (All |
resources,
except federal
as identified in |
Line B) |
1. 1000
Community Al 5000-5999 7999'
Services 0.00
‘ 6000-
2. Capital 6999
Outlay All except 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999 | except
‘ 6600,
| 6910 1,099,053.00
5400-
3. Debt A 5450,
Service ] 9100 5800,
7430-
7439 55,398.00
4. Other
Transfers All 9200 7722(;(:;
Out 0.00
5. Interfund
Transfers All 9300 77%2%
Out | 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other
Financing All 9200 7651
Uses 0.00
N 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999, 9000-8999 LN
Nonagency P ' 7999 10,000.00
8. Tuition
(Revenue, in
lieu of
expenditures,
to
i All All 8710
approximate
costs of
services for |
which tuition |
is received) | 0.00

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000
Waest Park Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE
Fresno County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort ES81AJDBA78(2023-24)
Expenditures

9. |
Supplemental |
expenditures
made as a
result of a
Presidentially
declared
disaster

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or D2.

10. Total

state and i |
local |

expenditures

not allowed |
for MOE
calculation |

(Sum lines |

C1 through |

co) | | 1,164,451.00

1000-
7143
7300- |
7439

D. Plus
additional MOE
expenditures:

1.
Expenditures
to cover
deficits for
fOOd. All All |
services

(Funds 13 |
and 61) (If
negative,
then zero) [ 52,222.00

2.

Expenditures

to cover l
|

minus
8000-
8699

Al Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines A or D1.
deficits for

student body
activities

E. Total
expenditures
subject to MOE
(Line A minus
lines B and
C10, plus lines
D1 and D2) |

13,488,745.06

2023-24
Annual
ADA/Exps.
Per ADA

Section Il -
Expenditures
Per ADA

A. Average
Daily
Attendance
(Form Al,
Column C,
sum of lines
A6 and C9)* 305.07

B.
Expenditures
per ADA (Line
|.E divided by
Line 11.A) 44,215.25

Section Il -
MOE
Calculation
(For data
collection Total Per ADA
only. Final
determination
will be done
by CDE)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ESMOE, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Projected Year Totals

Flrst Interim

Every Student St

ds Act Maint:
Expenditures

of Effort

10 62539 0000000
Form ESMOE

E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

A. Base
expenditures
(Preloaded
expenditures
extracted from
prior y ear
Unaudited
Actuals MOE
calculation).
(Note: If the
prior y ear MOE
was not met, in
its final
determination,
CDE will adjust
the prior year
base to 90
percent of the
preceding prior
year amount
rather than the
actual prior
year
expenditure
amount.)

1.
Adjustment
to base
expenditure
and
expenditure
per ADA
amounts for
LEAs failing
prior y ear
MOE
calculation
{From
Section V)

2. Total
adjusted
base
expenditure
amounts
(Line A plus
Line A.1)

B. Required
effort (Line A.2
times 90%)

C. Current
year
expenditures
(Line |.E and
Line i1.B)

D. MOE
deficiency
amount, if any
(Line B minus
Line C) (If
negative, then
zero)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: ESMOE, Version 6

Page 3

7,799,960.77

0.00

7,799,960.77

7,019,964.69

13,488,745.06

0.00

| 28,092.78

0.00

28,092.78

25,283.50

44,215.25

0.00

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000
West Park Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE
Fresno County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
Expenditures

E. MOE
determination
(If one or both
of the amounts
in line D are
zero, the MOE
requirement is
met; if both |
amounts are I
positive, the | MOE Met
MOE

requirement is ‘
not met. If

either column |
in Line A.2 or
Line C equals
zero, the MOE
calculation is r
incomplete.)

F. MOE
deficiency |
percentage, if

MOE not met; |

otherwise, zero |

(Line D divided

by Line B)

(Funding under

ESSA covered

programs in FY

2025-26 may

be reduced by

the lower of the

two

percentages) 0.00% . 0.00%

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not av ailable from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Y ear Totals Estimated P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be
required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

SECTION IV -
Detail of
Adjustments
to Base
Expenditures
(used in
Section I,
Line A.1)

Description of
Adjustments

Expenditures

Total Expenditures Per ADA

Total
adjustments to
base
expenditures 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ESMOE, Version 6 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim
West Park Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals
Fresno County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

10 62539 0000000
Form ICR
EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

percentage of square footage occupied by general administration.
A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000)

2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay roll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.

b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrativ e position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

|
B. Sélaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. 8alaries and benefits paid through pay roll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000)
C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part I, Lines A5 and A6)

Calif ornia's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs (maintenance and
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The calculation of the piant services costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the

241,700.00

8,123,660.00

2.98%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs
When an employ ee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employ ee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.
Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leav e or routine severance pay authorized by goverming board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may hav e similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employ ees to terminate their
employ ment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal

programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employ ees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part |1l from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part 11l from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero.

administrativ e functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

0.00

Part (I - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A, Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line BY)
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10)

594,300.00

8,700.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ICR, Version 5 Page 1

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim

10 62539 0000000

Waest Park Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Fresno County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
3. Extemnal Financial Audit - Single Audit {Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999) 6,000.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
{Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 27,930.17
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 7,241.40
7. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part 11, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part [, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 644,171.57

9.
10

B. Base
1

© O N OO 0 W N

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part |V, Line F)
. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9)
Costs

. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100}

. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3998, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)

. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)

. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-56999, minus Part 111, Line A4)

. External Financia! Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5998, minus Part Ill, Line A3)

. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)
Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)
Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative of fices)
{Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part ill, Line A5)
Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
{Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part IIi, Line A86)
Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A)
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B)
Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6993, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a)

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19)
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
{For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2025-26 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B19)

(474,960.71)
169,210.86

8,040,761.57

3,116,690.49

1,618,974.00
2,500,00 .

0.00

0.00

402,002.00
10,500.06 -

500.00

0.00
909,323.83
235,768.60

0.00
0.00
1,500.00 .
0.00
490, 367.00. .
331,989.00
0. 00

15,160,866.49

4.25%

1.12%

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment
The camry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the diff erence between indirect costs recov erable using the indirect

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: ICR, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM




First Interim 10 62539 0000000
West Park Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Fresno County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheat EB1AJDBAT78(2023-24)

the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approv ed rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approv ed rate for
use in the current y ear was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current y ear base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than

the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are display ed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8) 644,171.57
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 257,474.40
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior y ear(s), if any 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part |11, Line A8, plus carry -forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (9.08%) times Part 1ll, Line B19); zero if negative 0.00
2. Over-recovery: Part I, Line A8, plus canmy -forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus the lesser of
(approv ed indirect cost rate (8.08%) times Part |11, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recov er costs from any program (9.08%) times Part 111, Line B19); zero if positive (474,960.71)
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) S (474,960.71)
E. Optional allocatlon of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year
Where a negative carry -forward adjustment causes the proposed approv ed rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recov er indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry -forward adjustment be allocated over more than one y ear. Where allocation of a negative camy-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.
Option 1. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part 111, Line D) if entire negative camy-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 1.12%
Option 2. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-237480.35) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
($-237480.36) is deferred to one or more future years: 2.68%
Option 3. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry -f orward
adjustment ($-158320.24) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
($-316640.47) is defermmed to one or more future y ears: 3.20%
LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if

Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (474,960.71)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ICR, Version 5§ Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Fresno County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs E81AJDBAT78(2023-24)
Approv ed
indirect

cost rate:  9.08%

Highest

rate used

in any
program: 9.08%

Eligible Indirect
Expenditures Costs
(Objects Charged Rate

s Resource 1000-5999  (Objects Used
oxcept 4700 7310 and
& 5100) 7350)
01 3010 374,251.00  30,710.00 8.21%
01 3182 260,997.00  23,698.00 9.08%
0 3310 162,132.00  14,721.00 9.08%
01 4035 17,691.00 187.00  1.06%
01 4126 31,640.00 2,674.00  9.08%
o1 4127 15,126.00 303.00  2.00%
01 4203 20,973.00 419.00  2.00%
01 6053 97,467.00 8,850.00  9.08%
01 6500 317,656.00  27,917.00 8.79%
01 6546 22,065.00 1,076.00 4.88%
01 6547 54,750.00 4,971.00  9.08%
01 8150 350,355.00  30,237.00 8.63%
09 3310 50,172.00 700.00  1.40%
09 6500 128,947.00  11,708.00 9.08%
09 7311 656.00 59.00 8.99%
09 7510 7,022.00 637.00  9.07%
12 6105 366,656.00  13,608.00 3.71%
13 5310 205,988.00  26,875.00 9.08%
13 5320 36,001.00 3,268.00 9.08%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ICR, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Woest Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

10 62539 0000000
Form MYPI

EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)

Projected Year

%

%

e, Unassigned/Unappropriated

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 1

Dascription Oblect CN T pff.(i:c;ﬁi.. oShae pffjgif;..
(A) (8) (D)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is exiracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 4,622,127.00 (7.00%) | 4,298,437.00 53% 4,321,313.00
2. Federal Revenues 6100-8299 0.00 0.00% ; 1 ) 0.00% |
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 59,745.00 0.00% | 59,745.00 0.00% 59.745.06
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 162,000.00 0.00% 162,000.00 0.00% 162,000,00
5. Other Financing Sources [
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% I 0.00%
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% ! 0.00%
c. Conlributions 8980-8999 (758,256 00). . 1 52% [ (769,754.00) 1.35% (780,167.00)
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru ASc) 4,085,616.00 (8.20%) ‘| 3,750.428.00. .33% 3,762,891.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES ‘
1. Certificated Salaries I
a. Base Salaries l 1,872,519.00 1,852,107.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 29,588.00. 27,782.00
c. Cost-of-Living AdJustment
d, Other AdJustments (150,000 00)" (75,000.00)
e, Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 [ 1_97_2;19 00 (6.10"/_0) 1.852,107.00. I (25_5"—&7 1,804,889.00.
2. Classified Salaries T 3 . T .
a. Base Salaries 859,654.00 772,549.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 12.895.00. 11,588.00
c¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments {100,000.00) N (100,000 00). .
e. Total Classified Salarles (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2899 B _559,54_60. | (10 13%). 772,549;)0" . (1.1.44%) 66-4,137 00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 1,(_!33,1750. N 3 67"/_11). . 1,2;,255. 00_ | (2.67%) 1,249,977.00.
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 722,183.37- . (48.46%) | 372,16.0_0. i (26.87%) 272, 1_83 0—0--
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,416,817.00 (48.99%) | 569.737.? — _-i1;‘t4%7 B 458,9_80.03-
6. Capital Outlay 60006999 773,998.00 (100.00%) | 0.00% '
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7723;; [thy 41,792.00 0.00% : 41,792.00 0.00% 41,792.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (2;)2,81?0) o _(1‘;7;%) I (1 72,818.00)" . (5.79%) i (162.8_18 00_)“
9. Other Financing Uses | - —
a. Transfars Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00- 0._00% . 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) i i 4 _| =
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 6.,617,.3.19.57" i (;8.6;%;! 4,719,808.00 - _(735%) 4,349,140.00-
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (2,531,703.57) (969,380.00) (586,249.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1.Net Beginning Fund Balance{Form 011, line F1e) 4,555,046.96 2,023,343.39 1,053,963.39
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 2.023,343.39. 1,053,963.39. 467,714.39
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
b. Restricted 9740 S5 A " - ]
c. Commlited o o
1. Stabllization Arrangements 9750 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00. )
d. Assigned 9780 0.00" gl

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

10 62539 0000000

Fresno County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
Projected Year % %
et || iy | voen | oSS | elleion
) ® | ®)
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertalnties 9789 558,712.00 | 384,016.00 330,392.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,462,631.39 | 667,947.39 135,322.39
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance ‘
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 2,023,343.39 | 1,053,963,39 467,714.39
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES |
1. General Fund ‘
a. Stabillzation Arrangements 9750 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 558,712.00 | 384,016.00. 330,392.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,462,631.39 |} 667,947.39 135,322 .39
{Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent |
years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Airangements 9750 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 758,545.75 758, 545.75" 758,545.75
c¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9780 ) 0 00 i
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 2,779,889.14 i 1,;10,509.14 1,224,260.14

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS FInancial Reporting Sofiware User Guide,

Increase salary and benefits for step and column increases, reductions
due to use of one-tlme funding in prior y ears

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and

second subsequent fiscal years, Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments

projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For addltional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 2

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Restricted

10 62539 0000000
Form MYPI

ES1AJDBA76(2023-24)

Projected Year

%

%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 3

Description g:{::; (sz: Ile1I) (c:i:.ag?:m) I P'z:i%ﬁz" (cflg.a Ei;m) Pfgjg::"
(A) (8) | (D) ‘
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E; ! :
current year - Column A - is extracted) | ‘
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES |
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 1,756,135 _00_. 77 4;"};) 1 395,943 .00 0.00% 395,943.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 819,457.00 . 2.67% | 841,374.00 3.29% 869,055.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 283,075.00 0.00% | 283,075 00. 0.00% 283,075.00
5. Other Financing Sources [
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 1 0.00% .
c. Contributions 8980-8999 75-8,256.5 1.52% l 769,754.00- 1 06%. . 777,940.00“
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru ASc) 3,616,923.00 {36.68%) l 2,290,146.00 1.57% 2,326,013.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES '
1. Certificated Salaries I
a. Base Salaries 330,662.00 245,622.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 4,966.00" N 3,684.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment i ]
d. Other Adjustments | {90,000.00)
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d}) 1000-1999 o ?0,66_2:)6 - (25.72_%) [ 245,622.00" o 1;"/: 248,306.00
2. Classified Salaries LTI [
a. Base Salaries 287,482.00 | 241,794.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 4,312.00. 3,627.00
¢, Cost-of-Living Adjustment .
d. Other Adjustments (5@00 06)- N o
e. Tatal Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 _2;7,48_2.0(; N (15._89%) 241,794.00 N 1 5(;’/‘:. 245,421.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 439,537,00 (17.09%) 364,423.00 24% 365,298,00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,064,509.00 (18.79%) | 864,509.00 (34.70%). 564,509.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 B _1-.463,715_00 I 62;2;:)1 - 1,-128,2_09E“ o _(35 45%). 728,209.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 825,055.00. : (100._00"—/‘1) i § EOO 0.00%. i i -
7. Other Oulgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect Cosls) 7100-772355 7400- 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
8. Other Qulgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 a _145,963 00". (;0 55%} 115,9;}3 00 {8.62%) 105,963.00
9. Other Financing Uses - il 1 -
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 - __m B -0_00_% . i - 0_0(-)%“ -
10. Other Adjustments {Explain in Section F betow) = SEifl ey =
11. Total {Sum lines B1 thru B10) 4,556,923.00_ B (35.03%). 2,960,520.00" (23._71%). 2,258,706.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (940,000.00) (670,374.00) 67,307.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e) 1,863,287.53 923,287.53 252,913.53
2. Ending Fund Balance {(Sum lines C and D1) 923,287.53- 252,91.3..53. 320,226.-5_3
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-8719 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 923,_28;.55 - 252.913.5-5 i 326,250.53
c. Committed ¥ ol r i ]- 3 .
1. Stabilizalion Arrangements 9750 :
2. Other Commitments 9760 :
d. Assigned 9780 1
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated !
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 I

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund

10 62539 0000000

Fresno County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted E81AJDBAT78(2023-24)
Projected Year % [ %
Description g:‘de:: (FI:': |:1 ) (c«ﬁ:.ag?:m) P’Z‘?%-'ﬁ" (c:l:.a E?&C) Pf&gﬁg"
(A} (B) (D)
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 923,287.53 252,913.53 320,220.53
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES |
1. General Fund ) l
a. Stabllizatlon Arrangements 9750 I |
b. Reserve for Economlc Uncertainties 9789 I
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 |
(Enter current y ear reserv e projections in Column A, and other reserve { i
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2) !
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outiay (Fund 17) | |
a. Slabilization Amrangements 9750 t
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9769 |
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 |I
3. Total Avallable Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) l

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected In lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional informatlon, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide,

Increase salary and beneflts for step and column increases, reductlons

due to use of one-time funding in prior years

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 4

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Multlyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

10 62539 0000000
Form MYPI
E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 5

. ]
Projected Year % g % ¥
Description 82{::: (FI:: I:ﬂ) (cjr.ag?:m) | P’z‘:ﬁtﬁz“ (cﬁl'.’ 2?:&) : Pf:'ii::"
) ® | © o | ®
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E; | |
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 4,622,127.00 (7.00%) 4,298,437.00 -53% 4,321,313.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 1,756,135.00 (77.45%) ! 395,943.00 i 0.00:/0. . 395,943.0.6.
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 879,202.00 2,49% : 901,119.00 3.07% 928,800.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 445,075,00 0.00% 445,075,00 0.00% | 445,075.00
5. Other Financing Sources : |
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b, Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contrlbutions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% | 000 0.00% | (2,227.00)
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 7,702,539.00 (21.58%) 6,040,574.00 80% 6,088,904,00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 2,303,181.00 2,097,729.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment - 3-4,_548. 00 31,46;00
c. Cost-of -Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00.
d, Other Adjustments (240,000.00) (75,000.00)
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 - 2,303,181.00 8. 92%) 2,097,729.00 - EOB%) 2,054,195.00
2. Classified Salaries : = = L -
a, Base Salaries 1,147,136.00 1,014,343.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment - 17,207.00 15,215.00
c. Cost-of-Llving Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments f (150,000 00). (100,000.00)
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 1,1217,.1:_3(;_(_)0 (1158%) | 1,0.1.4,343_00" | @8 36%). 929,558.00-
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 1,772,711 05_ (7.00%) ] ' 1:64-8-,(;81.00I @ 03%)" 1,615,575.00.
4. Books and Supplies 40004998 1,786,692.57 (30.78%) I 1,236,892.00 (32.34%) 836,692.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 2,580,532.00 (34.20%) 1,697,946.00 (30.08%) 1,187,189.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,599,053.00 (100.00%) 0,00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-772::9' Lty 41,792.00 0.00% | 41,792,00 0.00% 41,792.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (56,855.00) 0.00% [ (56,855,00) 0.00% (56,855.00)
9. Other Financing Uses ] .
a, Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 000  ooo% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 1_1_,17424_2;')7 | (51-.27%)“ | 7.680,32850. (:1-3.-96%)- 6,607,846.00.
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(LIne A6 minus line B11) (3,471,703.57) (1,839,754.00) (518,942.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e) 6,418,334.49 | 2,946,630.92 1,306,876.92
2. Ending Fund Balance {(Sum lines C and D1) 2,946,630.92- | 1,306,876 92" - 7_87,9?1,92
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) T .
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
b. Restricted 9740 923,287.53" 252,913 53" 320,2_20.53
c. Committed . |
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 " 0.00 0.00 | 000
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties 9789 558,712.00 | 384,016.00 ‘ 330,392.00

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

10 62539 0000000
Form MYPI

E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

Projected Year

%

%

Description s (F::rtna Iosﬂ) (cgg.ag?:m) ' P’Z:jg";"‘;g" (c;:l::.ﬂ EL/C) Pf&gﬁg"
(A) (B) (D) .
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,462,631.39 667,947.39 l 135,322.39
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance r
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 2,946,630.92 1,306,876.92 . 787,934.92
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted) | !
1. General Fund [
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00
b, Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies 9789 558,712.00 [ 384,016.00 330,392.00
¢, Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,462,631.39 i 667,947.39 135,322.39
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances :
{Negative resources 2000-9999) 9797 | 0,00 0.00
2, Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) | -
a, Stabilization Arangements 9750 0.00 J 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 758,545 7? II N 7_58754.15_75 758,545.75
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 i 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 Lhru E2c) 2,779,889.14 | 1,810,509.14 1,224,260.14
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 24.88% | 2-3 57% 18.53%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1, Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA}):
a, Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? No
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special -
educalion pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):
2. Special education pass-lhmug‘h funds - B =l S /] —
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00 0.00 0.00
2, District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
{Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 250.55 272.61 259.58
3. Calculating the Reserves - 3 - — I o ]
a, Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 11,174,242,57 7,660,328.00 6,607,846.00
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line F1a is No) 0.00 0.00 0 00.
c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses {Line F3a plus line F3b) 11,174,ét;é_5-7 7.680,328.00 6,607,846.00
d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
(Refer to Form 01CSl, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 5% 5% 5%
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent {Line F3c times F3d) 555,7_12__13_ 384,016_40. ] 330,392_30.
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount -
(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 80,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 558,:1;12. 13 I. 384,016.40 330,392.30
h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g) _Y ES - 'I-Y I::S T “Yg____.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 6

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



2023-24 First Interim

Woest Park Elementary Fund 09: Charter Schools Special R Fund 10 62539 0000000
Fresno County Multlyear Projections Form MYPIO
Unrestricted/Restricted E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
> . Object Projected Year % Change 2024-25 Ch;/:me 2025-26
escription Codes Totals (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-CIC) Projection
(A) (B) ©) ) (E)
{Enter projections for subsequent years/1 and 2 in Columns C
and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources 8010-68099 3,371,881.00 -44% 3,386,629.00 3.28% 3,497,905.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 101,997.00 (100.00%) | 0.00 0.00% 0 OOI
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8509 215,636.00 (95.36%) | 10,000.00 0.00% | 10,000.00
4, Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 36,373 00. 0.00% 36,373.00 0.00% 36,373.00
5. Other Financing Sources [ [ .
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% | 0.00% |
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00% |
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% [ 0.00% [
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 3.725,889.00. (7.86%) 3,433,002.00 3.24% 3,544,278.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES i
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,519,952.00 (33.98%) 1,003,546.00 1.50% 1,018,599.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 521,20; 00" . (58. 74_%_). ;80,5_22 00- 1.50% N &6,230 00.
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 1,078,604.00 (33.20%) 720,460.00 29% 722,556.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 727,185.00 (60.69%) 285,841.00 5.00% | 300,133.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,443,984.49 (49.76%) 725,456.00 5.00% . 761,729 00"
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00"
7. Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100_772‘?995 7400- 18,106.00 0.00% 18,106.00 0.00% 16.106.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 13,10450 060"/: - 13_,104.00 0.00:/9 13.104.07).
9. Other Financing Uses o o - = —
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00" 0.00% 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section E below) i ' 3
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 5.422,139.49“ j (41.96%) 3,147,035.00 2.33% 3,220,459.00
C.NET INCREASE(DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (1,696,250.49) 285,967.00 323,819.00
D. FUND BALANCE |
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 6,269,408.22 4,573,157.73 4,859,124.73
2, Ending Fund Balance (Sum fines C and D1) 4,573,157.73 4,859,124.73 5,182,943.73
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance -
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 1,248,201.38 496,201.38 | 198,201.38
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
2, Other Commitments 9760 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 3,324,956, 4_7" N 4_,360,923. 35 4,984,742 35
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated B T - -
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 (-12) I 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance ) . - - )
(Line D3f must agree with Line D2) 4,573,157.73 4,859,124.73 5,182,943.73

E. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and second subsequent fiscal years.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPIO, Version 1

Page 1

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:44 PM



Waest Park Elementary
Fresno County

First Interim
2023-24 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

10 62538 0000000
Form SIAI
E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

Description

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers In Transfers Out
5750 5750

Indirect Costs - Interfund

Transfers Out
7350

Transfers In
7350

Interfund
Transfers In
8300-8928

Transfers Qut

Interfund Due From
Other Funds

7600-7620 9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

011 GENERAL FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
08/ STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
081 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
101 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
111 ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expenditure Datail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
121 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Recongiliation
131 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
141 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Cther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
151 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Recongiliation
171 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL QUTLAY
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
181 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
181 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Othar Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
201 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
211 BUILDING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Olher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcillation
25! CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: SIAl, Version 1

0.00 | 0.00

.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 (56,855.00)

0.00 0.00

13,104.00

0.00 0.00

13,608.00

0.00

0.00

30,143.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 |

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

Page 1

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

First Interlm
2023-24 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

10 62539 0000000
Form SIAl

E81AJDBAT8(2023-24)

Description

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers In Transfers
5750 5750

Out Transfers In

7350

Indirect Costs - Interfund

Transfers Out
7350

tnterfund
Transfers In
8900-8029

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

30l STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
351 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Raconcilialion
40! SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
491 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
51) BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Racongilialion
521 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

531 TAXOVERRIDE FUND

Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation

56/ DEBT SERVIGE FUND

Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

571 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND

Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

0.00

0.00

0.00 |

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 |

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

611 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Olher Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation

82 CHARTER SCHQOLS ENTERPRISE FUND

Expendilure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND

63
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

861 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND

Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

67| SELF-INSURANCE FUND

Expendllure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation

711 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND

Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation

731 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: SIAl, Version 1

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Page 2

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000 |

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Wast Park Elemontary
Frasno Gounty

Flest interim
2023-24 Projected Yoor Totols
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

10 62530 0000000
Form SiAl

EBTAJDBATE(202324)

Doscription

Direct Costs - Interfund

Tranafers in
5750

Transfars Out
5750

Iindirect Costs - Intorfund

Intarfund
T

Intorfund
T o

Transfors In T
350

fora Out
7350

In
B900-8928

Out
T600-T629

Due From
Other Funds
2310

Dua To
Othor Funds
BE10

Exponditura Dotall
Othor Sourcas/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation

T8 WARRANTIPASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Daotall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

951 STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

0.00 |

TOTALS

0.00 0.00 56,855.00

(56,855.00)

0.00 |

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: SIAl, Version 1

Page 3

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 82539 0000000

Waat Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County Schoaol District Criteria and Standards Review EB1AJDBAT78(2023-24)
Provide methodology and asst i used to estl ADA, enroliment, revenues, expendilures, reserves and fund balance, and multiy ear

commitments (including cost-of -living adjustments)

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Dally Attendance
STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current flscal year or iwo subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budget adoptlon.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoptlon data Lhat exist for the cumment y ear will be extracted; otherwlse, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. First Interim Projected Y ear Totals data that exist
for the current y ear will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal y ears. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA commesponding to financlal data reported in the General Fund, only, for
all fIscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA

Budget Adaption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, Item 1A) {Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status

I Current Y ear (2023-24) i I . )

District Regular 305.07 | 305.07

Charter School E.OO-: ) 0.-00.
_ Total ADA 305.07 | a0s.07 | 0.0% 1 Mat
i 1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) |

District Regular 281.64 | 272,61

Charter School |

Total ADA 281.64 [ 272.61 (3.2%) Not Met

I; 2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) B K [ B

District Regular 277.64 | 259.58
| Charter School a ] =
|_ ) Total ADA 217.64 259.58 | (6.5%) . Not Met

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard Is not met.
1a STANDARD NOT MET - The projected change since budget adoption for funded ADA exceeds two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why
the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptlons used In projecting funded ADA, and what changes will be made to improve the accuracy of projections in
this area
Explanation: | This reflect a decline In enrollment In current y ear and the State calculation of a 3 year average

(required if NOT met) |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000

Woest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Review ES1AJDBA78(2023-24)
2. CRITERION: Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption

District’s Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: | <2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwse, enter data Into the first column for all flscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years, Enter district regular
enrollment and charter schoo! enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years

Enroliment
Budget Adoption First Intedm
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 3B} CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
| Current Year (2023-24) | i ' ' '
District Regular | 307.00 | 285.00 : ‘
Charter School | | | |
Total Enroliment 307.00 l 285.00 f (7.2%) | Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) [ | [ |
District Regular | 307.00 | 285.00 ; !
Charter School | | |
'I_'ohl Enrollment 307.00_; 285.00 (7.2%) | Not Met -
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) | |
District Regular 307.00 | 285.00 |
Charter Schaool ‘ ! | | :
Total Enroliment | 307.00 | _285.00 | {7.2%) | Not Met |
2B. Comparison of Dlstrict Enroliment to the Standard
DATA ENTRY : Enter an explanatlon if the standard is not met.
1a STANDARD NOT MET - Enrollment projections have changed since budget adoption by more than iwo percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons
why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and pti used in projecting enroll and what changes Wil be made to improve the accuracy of
projections In this area
Explanation: i Enroliment declined by_about 20 in the current year. B

{required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000

Woest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Review E81AJDBAT78(2023-24)
3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the current flscal y ear or lwo subsequent fiscal years has not increased from the
histarical average ratio from the three prior flscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enroliment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Y ear; otherwise, enter First Prior Y ear data. P-2 ADA for the second and third prior years
are preloaded, Budget Adoplion data that exist will be extracted into the Enrollment column; otherwise, enter Enrollment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular and charter school
ADA/enrcllment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enroliment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) f;‘:n""zz;cs' of ADA to Enroliment
I Third Prior Year (2020-21)
District Regular 349 635
I Charter School 292 .
f Total ADA/Enroliment 641 635. M 100.9%
: Second Prior Year (2021-22)
I District Regular 289 586
Charter School .
‘ Total ADA/Enroilment . 269 | N 586 . 45.9%
| First Prior Year (2022-23) . . |
District Regular 278 307
i Charter School '
| Total ADA/Enroliment 278 307. - 90.6%
) Historical Average Ralio:. i 79.1%
Dlstrict's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historlcal average ratio plus 0.5%): i 79.6%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratlo of ADA to Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Y ear; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular and
charter school ADA/enrollment comresponding to financial data reported In the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted,

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) {Criterion 2, Item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enroliment Status
Current Year (2023-24) o i |
District Regular 251 285
Charter School 0 ‘
Total ADA/Enroliment 251 285 88.1% | Not Met ‘
. 1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) - F i
District Regular 251 285 I
Charter School - | | |
Total ADA/Enroliment 251 [ 28_5 88.1% Not Met I
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) | [
District Regular 251 285
Charter School . -
Total ADA/Enroliment 251 . 285 88-.1"/.. . .Not Met ‘
3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enroliment Ratlo to the Standard
DATA ENTRY : Enter an explanation If the standard is not met
1a STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratio exceeds the standard in any of the current year or two subsequent flscal years. Provide reasons why the projected ratio
exceeds the district's historical average ratio by more than 0.5%
Explanation: I Attendance rales appear to be increasing, getting students in sch;ol every day_. - - o -

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000
Wast Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CS|
Fresno County School Distrlct Criterla and Standards Review EB1AJDBATS(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000

Woest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1AJDBAT78(2023-24)
4, CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the cument fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: | -2.0% to +2.0%

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change In LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY': Budget Adoplion data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent y ears

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, item 4B) Projected Y ear Totals Percent Change Status
Current Year (2023-24) | 4,671,677.00 | 4,753,164.00 | 1.7% Met |
+ il {
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 4,411,032.00 | 4,439,357.00 6% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 4,491,283.00 | 4,466,632.00 {.5%) [ Met |
4B. Comparlson of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD MET - LCFF revenuse has not changed since budget adoption by more than iwo percent for the cumrent y ear and two subsequent flscal y ears

Exptanation:
(required If NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000

Wast Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1AJDBAT8(2023-24)
5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratlo of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expendltures for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal y ears has
not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the grealer of three percent or Lhe district's required reserv es percenlage

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratlo of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; olherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior years are
preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

greater of 3% or the dlstrict's reserve

(Resources 0000-1999) Ratlo
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures ortinrestgted Salares and
Benefits
Fiscal Year {Form 01, Objecls 1000- (Form 01, Objects 1000- to Total Unrestricted
3999) 7499) Expenditures
Third Prior Y ear (2020-21) | 2,257,746.67 i 2,917,649.84 | 77.4%
| !
Second Prior Year (2021-22) | 2,269,923.89 3,146,321.75 | 72.1%
First Prior Year (2022-23) | 2,575,516.00 3,929,723.00 l 65.5%
Historical Average Ratlo: | T1.7%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
District’'s Reserve Standard Percentage I | [
5% 5% 5%
{Crlterion 10B, Line 4) J
District's Salarles and Beneflts Standard | | |
(historlcal average ratlo, plus/iminus the |
66.7% to 76.7% 66.7% to 76.7% 66.7% to 76.7% ‘

standard percentage): |

5B. Calculating the Dlstrict's Projected Ratlo of Unrestricted Salarles and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY PI exists, Projected Y ear Totals data for the iwo subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Y ear Totals data for Current Year
are extracted,

Projected Y ear Totals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
{Form 01l, Objects 1000- (Form 011, Objacts 1000- of Unrestricted Salaries and
3999) 7499) Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MYP!, Lines B1-B3) (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8, to Total Unrestricted Status
B10) Expenditures
Current Year (2023-24) I 4,165,347.00 | 6,617,319.57 | 62.9% | Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) f 3,908,914.00 4,719,808.00 | 82.8% [ Not Met |
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) | 3,739,003.00 4,349,140.00 | 86.0% [ Not Met 1
5C. Comparlsan of District Salarles and Benefits Ratio to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if ihe standard Is not met.
1a, STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to tolal unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of Lhe current year or two

subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptlons used in projecting salaries and beneflts
Explanation: | Adjustments for reduction of one-time funds are reflected in subsequent years. District continues to review expendilures and revise as
(required if NOT met) necessary

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Flrst Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1AJDBATB8(2023-24)
6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expendltures {including books and supplies, and services and other operating), for any of the
current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more Lhan five percent since budget adoption. Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category
must be explained

District's Other R and Exp a8 Standard Per ge: -5.0% to +5.0%

District's Other R and Expenditures Explanation Per Rang -5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparlson to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. First Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MYPI exists,
data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column. Explanations must be entered for each category if the parcent change for
any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budgset Projected Year Totals Change Is Outside
Objecl Range / Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, Item 6B) (Fund 01) (Form MYPI) Percent Change Explanation Range

Federal Ravenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)

Curent Year (2023-24) | 394,166.00 1 1,756,135.00 | 345 5% | Yes
H = | 1 |
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) l 394,168.00 | 395,843.00 | 5% No
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) | 394,168.00 | 395,943.00 l 5% No
- - |
Explanation: | Carry over dollars have been added in the current year

{required if Yes) |

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)

Current Y ear (2023-24) 772,942.00 | 879,202.00 | 13.7% | Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 772,942.00 901,119.00 I 16.6% | Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 772,942.00 928,800.00 I 20.2% | Yes
Explanation: | camy over dollars have been added and COLA has been added to subsequent years

(required if Yes)

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP], Line A4)

Current Year (2023-24) | 453,042.00 | 445,075.00 | -1.8% | No
1st Subsequent Y ear {2024-25) 453,042.00 ] 445,075.00 | -1.8% No
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 453,042.00 | 445,075.00 | -1.8% | No

=

Explanation: |

(requlred if Yes) ‘

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)
Current Year (2023-24) | 472,700.00 | 1,786,692.57 | 278.0% | Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) | 480,814.00 | 1,236,692.00 | 157.2% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) | 489,131.00 | 836,692.00 71.1% Yes
Explanation: Carry over dollars have been added in current year. Adjustments for reduction of one-time funds are reflected in subsequent y ears

(required if Yes) District conlinues to review expenditures and revise as necessary

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line BS)
I

T ] T
Current Year (2023-24) | 1,798,676.00 | 2,580,532,00 | 43.5% Yes
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) | 1,549,143,00 | 1,697,946,00 | 9.6% | Yes
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) | 1,493,432.00 | 1,187,189.00 | -20.5% | Yes
Explanation: | Carry over dollars have besn added in current y ear. Adjustments for reduction of one-time funds are reflected in subsequent y ears |
(required if Yes) District contlnues to review expenditures and revise as necessary

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 7 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000

Woest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Review E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
6B. Calculating the District’s Change In Total Operating Ri and Exp as
DATA ENTRY: Ali data are exlracted or calculated
Budget Adoption First Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Budget Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Current Y ear (2023-24) 1,620,152.00 | 3,080,412.00 | 90.1% | Not Met '
4 ' t |
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 1,620,152.00 | 1,742,137.00 7.5% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 1,620,152.00 | 1,769,818.00 9.2% | Not Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section §A)
Current Year (2023-24) 2,271,376.00 4,367,224.57 92.3% Not Met |
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 2,029,957.00 | 2,934,638.00 44.6% Nol Met
1 1 - |
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 1,982,563,00 | 2,023,881.00 | 2.1% Met |
6C. Comparlson of District Total Operating R and Expenditures to the Standard Per ge Range
DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Seclion 6A if the slatus in Seclion 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.
1a STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projectad operating revenue have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the cument y ear or two subsequent

fiscal y ears. Reasans for lhe projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected
operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Expianation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(linked from 8A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from BA
if NOT met)

| Carry over dollars have been added in the current y ear

Carry over dollars have been added and COLA has been added to subsequent y ears

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the curmrent y ear or two subsequant
fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made lo bring the projected
operating revanues within the standard must be entered In Section 6A abov e and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Servicas and Other Exps
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

Carry over dollars have been added in current year. Adjustments for reduction of one-time funds are reflected in subsequent years.
District continues to revlew expenditures and revise as necessary

Carmy over dollars have been added in current year. Adjustments for reduction of one-time funds are reflected in subsequent y ears
District continues to review expenditures and revise as necessary

Page 8 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interlm 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School Distrlct Criterla and Standards Review E81AJDBA70(2023-24)
7. CRITERION: Facllitles Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions for Facilities maintenance funding as required pursuant to Educatlon Code Sectlon
17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal life in accordance with Educatlon Code sections 52060(d)(1) and

17002(d)(1).
Determining the District's Compllance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Malntenance Account (OMMA/RMA)
NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit Into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing

uses for that fiscal y ear. Statute exclude the following resource codes from the total general fund expenditures calculation: 3212, 3213, 3214, 32186, 3218, 3219, 3225, 3226, 3227, 3228,
5316, 5632, 5633, 5634, 7027, and 7690.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if Budget data does not exIst, Budget data that exlst will be extracted; otherwise, enter budget data into lines 1, if applicable, and 2. All olher
data are extracted,

First Interim Contribution

Projected Y ear Totals

Requlred Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8800-8989) Status
380,592.00 Met
1 OMMA/RMA Contribution 335,227.00 | i
2 Budget Adoptlon Contribution (information only ) | 363,246.00 |

(Form 01CS, Criterion 7)
If status Is not met, enter an XIn the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

| Not applicable (district does not parlicipate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facliitles Act of 1998)
: Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)E)])
| Other (explanatlon must be provided)

Explanation:
{required if NOT mel
and Other is marked)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 9 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Firet Interim 10 62539 0000000

Waest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSi
Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Review E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
a. CRITERION: Deflcit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deflcit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than lotal unrestricted revenues and other financing sources) as a percentage
of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's avallable reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses?
in any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal years

'Av ailable reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and
the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Avallable reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members

8A. Calculating the District's Deficlt Spending Standard Per ge Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
24.9% 23.6% 18.5%
District's Avallable Reserve Percentages (Criterlon 10C, Line 9) ‘ 5 ‘ ’ l 8
District's Deflcit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
8.3% 7.9% 8.2%
(one-third of llable reserve per )

8B. Calculating the Dlstrict's Deflcit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MY Pl exists, data for the two subsequent years wili be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent y ears into the first and second
columns

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in Total Unrestricted

Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Leval
. {Form 011, Objects 1000- (If Net Change in
{Gom, 0l Section]e 7999) Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYP, Line B11) Balance 'sh;'ff)a"" o, else Status
Current Y ear (2023-24) | (2,631,703.57) | 6,617,319.57 | 38.3% Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) (969,380.00) | 4,719,808.00 | 20.5% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) {586,249 .00) 4,349,140.00 ] 13.5% Not Met
L. 1. i
8C. Comparison of District Deflclt Spending to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met
1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal y ears. Provide reasons for the
deflcit spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestri budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficits are eliminated
of are balanced within the standard.
Explanation: Adjustments for reduction of camy over funds and one-time funds are reflected In subsequent years, District continues to review
(required if NOT met) expenditures and revise as necessary

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version § Page 10 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Flrst Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSlI
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the curment fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining Iif the Distrlct's Genaral Fund Ending Balance l& Positlve

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MY P exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund

Projected Y ear Totals

Fiscal Year {Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status
Current Y ear (2023-24) | 2,046,630.92 | Met |
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) | 1,306,876.92 [ Met i
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) | 787,934.92 | Met |

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY : Enter an explanatlon if the standard is not met,

1a, STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance Is positive for the current fiscal y ear and iwo subsequent fiscal years

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the cument fiscal yaar.

9B-1. Determining If the District's Endlng Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.
Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Flscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status
Current Y ear (2023-24) | 3,026,705_22 ] Met

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanatlon If the standard is not met
1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance wll be posltive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version § Page 11 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000
Woest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves® for any of the cument flscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or amounts? as applied to {otal expenditures
and other financing uses®

DATA ENTRY: Cument Year data are exiracted. If Form MYPI exlsts, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA
comesponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $80,000 (greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $80,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

* Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts In the Stabllization Arrangements, Reserve
for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund
and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Avallable reserves will be
reduced by any negative ending balances In restricted resources in ithe General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by 1he prior y ear statutory cost-of-living adjustment
(Education Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

3 A school district that Is the Administrative Unlt (AU) of a Special Educallon Local Plan Area

(SELPA) may lude from its expenditures the 1 of funds to lts participating
members.
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
[ - T |
. 250.55
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Y ear, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. | 272.61 259.58
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, If available.)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: | 5% | 5% | 5% |

10A. Calculating the District's Speclal Education Pass-through Excluslons (only for districts that sarve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click ihe appropriate Yes or No button for ltem 1 and, If Yes, enter data for
Item 2a and for the two subsequent years In item 2b; Current Y ear data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculatlon the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? No
2, If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding speclal educatlon pass-through funds:
a, Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year
Projected Y ear Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds I
{Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, 0.00

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY P| exists, all data wlll be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the iwo subsequent years; Current Y ear data are extracted.

Current Year

Projected e
. Subsequent 2nd Subsequent Year
Year Tolals
Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses [
(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MY P, Line B11) 11,174,242.57 7,880,328.00 6,607,846.00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through [ |
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses |
{Line B1 plus Line B2) 11,174,242 57 7,680,328.00 6,607,846.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 12 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Woest Park Elementary
Fresno County
4 Reserve Standard Percentage Lev el
5 Reserve Standard - by Percent
{Line B3 times Line B4)
6 Reserve Standard - by Amount
{380,000 for districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0)
7 District's Reserve Standard
(Greater of Line B5 or Line B68)

Califomla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
Flle: CSI_Distrct, Version 5

First Interim
General Fund

School Dletrict Criterla and Standards Review

Page 13

5%

558,712.13 |

80,000.00 |

558,712.13 |

5%

10 62539 0000000

Form 01CS}
EB1AJDBA76(2023-24)
| 5%
| |
[
384,016.40 | 330,392.30 |
80,000.00 | 80,000.00
|
384,016.40 | 330,392.30 |

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000
Woest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1AJDBAT8(2023-24)

10C. Calculating the District's Avallable Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MY Pl does not exlst, enter data for the two subsequent y ears

Current Year
Reserve Amounts Projected Y ear Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequenl Year
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) {2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1 General Fund - Stabillzation Arangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) | 0.00 |
2. General Fund - Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties i [
(Fund 01, Objact 9788) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) | 668,712,00 384,016.00 | 330,392.00 I
3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount I | | i
{Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) I 1,462,631.39 | 667,947.39 135,322.39
4, General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources [ B o | a o
(Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999) (Form MY PI, Line E1d) | 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) [ 0.00
6. Spacial Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economlc Uncertaintles l
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MY PI, Line E2b) | 758,545.75 758,545.75 768,545.75
T Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount |
{Fund 17, Object 9780) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) | 0.00
8, District's Av ailable Reserve Amount I
{Lines C1 thru C7) | 2,779,889.14 1,810,509.14 1,224,260.14
9. District's Avallable Reserve Percentage {Information only} :
{Line 8 divided by Sectlon 10B, Line 3) | 24 .88% 23.57% 18.53%
Dlstrict's Reserve Standard [ .
(Section 10B, Line 7): l 558,712.13 384,016.40 | 330,392.30
Status: | Met Met | Meat
10D. Comparlson of District Reserve Amount to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard Is not met.
1a STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the cument year and two subsequent fiscat y ears.

Explanatlon:
{required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version § Page 14 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim

Woest Park Elementary General Fund
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review

10 62539 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81AJDBAT8(2023-24)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY : Click the appropriate Yes or No bution for ltems S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

81.

1a

1b.

82.

S3.

Contingent Liabllities

Does your district have any known or contingent liabillties (e.g., financial or program audlts, litigation,

state compilance revlews) that have occumed since budget adoptlon that may Impact the budget?

IF Yes, identify the liabllities and how they may Impact the budget:

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongolng Expenditures

Does yaur district have ongolng general fund expenditures funded with one-time rev enues that have

changed since budget adoption by more than five percent?

If Yes, identlfy the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

Temporary Interfund Borrowlngs

Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
{Refer to Educatlon Code Sectlon 42803)

If Yes, ldentify the Interfund borrowings:

Contingent Revenues

Does your district have projected rev enues for the cumrent fiscal year or elther of the two subsequent flscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local govemment, special leglslatlon, or other definitive act

{e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No

If Yes, Identlfy any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explaln how the revenues will be replaced or di

No

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 15

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 82539 0000000

Waest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CS1
Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)
$5. Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources In the general fund to restricted resources In the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal y ears.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than fiv e percent since budget adoption

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent flscal years.
Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than flve percent since budget adoption.

|dentify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since budget adoptlon that may impact the general fund budget.

-5.0% to +5.0% or -$20,000

District's Contributlons and Transfers Standard: to +520,000

S5A. Identification of the District’s Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the First Interim's Current Y ear data will be extracted. Enter First Interim
Contributions for the 1s1 and 2nd Subsequent Y ears. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the First nterim’s Curmrent Y ear data will be extracted. If Form MY Pl exists, the data will be extracted into the
First Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MY P| does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ears. Click on the appropriate button for Item 1d; all other data will
be calculated

Budget Adoption First Interim Percent
Descriptlon / Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, Item S5A) Projected Y ear Totals Change Ag:::;:f Status
1a Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
: : T
Current Year (2023-24) (712,243.00) (758,256.00) | 6.5% | 46,013.00 Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) {710,997.00) I (769,754.00) 8.3% | 58,757.00 Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) (718,846.00) ! (780,167.00) |  8.5% | 61,321.00 Not Met
1b Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2023-24) 0.00 | 000 | 0.0% 0.00 Met |
i H 1 l
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 0.00 | 000 | 00% 0.00 Mel |
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 0.00 | 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met |
1c Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Y ear (2023-24) 0.00 | 000 00% | 0.00 | Met |
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 0.00 000 00% | 0.00 | Met |
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 0.00- 0.00. 0.0% | 0.00 ‘ Met
1d Capital Project Cost Overruns
Hav e capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund No
operational budget?
* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits In either the general fund or any other fund
S§5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capltal Projects
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for iltems 1a-1c or if Yes for Item 1d
1a NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs hav e changed since budget adoptlon by more than the standard for any of

the current y ear or subsequent two fiscal years. identify restricted programs and contribution amount for each program and whether contributlons are ongolng or one-time in nature. Explain
the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution

Explanation: Increases to salaries and benefits increase the contributions yearty.
(requlred if NOT met) ‘

1b. MET - Projected transfers In have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for ihe current year and two subsequent fiscal y ears

Explanation: - i ) ) -
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version § Page 16 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Firat interim 10 62539 0000000

Woeat Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fraesno County School District Criterla and Standards Review E81AJDBAT78(2023-24)
1¢ MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since budget adoptian by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

1d. NO - There have been no capital project cost overuns occurring since budgat adoption that may impact the general fund operational budgst

Project Information:
(required If YES)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 17 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



West Park Elementary
Frasno County

First Interim
General Fund
School District Criterla and Standards Review

10 62539 0000000
Form 01CSt
E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

Long-term Commitments

Identify all existing and new multiy ear commitments® and their annual requirad pay ment for the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears. Explain how any Increase in annual
pay ments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

' Include multiy ear commitments, multly ear debl agreements, and new programs or contracis Lhat result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identlification of the District’s Long-tarm Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01CS, Item S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for Item 1b. Exiracted
data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data In Item 2, as applicable, If no Budget Adoptlon data exisl, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter all other data, as

applicable.
2 i a. Doss your district have long-lerm (multiy ear) commitments?
(If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) ‘ Yes
b. If Yes to Item 1a, have new long-term (muitiy ear) commitments been incurred |
since budget adoplion? ‘ No
2 If Yes to Item 1a, lIst (or update) all new and existing multiy ear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commliments for postemploy ment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB Is disclosed in Item S7A
# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2023-24
Capital Leases 3 General Fund | General Fund 237,933

Cerlificates of Participation |

General Obligation Bends

Supp Early Retirement Program I [
| 4
State School Building Loans |
1
|

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

State School Building Loans

TOTAL: N . I 23;,933
Prlor Y ear Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment
Type of Commitment (continued) (P&l P& (P&l (P&l

C;pilal Leésss 78,418 | 78,41_8 78,418 = - 78,4_15 .

Cartificates of Participation - |L B )

General Obligation Bonds |

Supp Early Retirement Program i | I

Compensated Absences

Other Long-lerm Commitments {continued):

Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reportting Software - SACS V7
File: CS1_District, Version 5 Page 18 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Firat Interim 10 62539 0000000

Waest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)
| | | |
Totat Annua_l 78,418 78,418 78,418 78,418
Pay menis:
Has total annual payment Increased over prlor year (2022-23)? No No | No

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - SACS V7
File: CS|_District, Version § Page 19 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000
Woest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

S$6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a. No - Annual payments for long-term i ts have nat i d in one or more of the current and Iwo subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(Requlred if Yes |
to Increase In total

annual pay ments)

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY:: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2

1 Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?
i
No
2, No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not belng used for long-lerm commitment
Explanation: | |

(Required if Yes) |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 20 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim

Wost Park Elementary General Fund

Fresno County

S§7.

Unfundad Liabilities

School Dlistrict Criterla and Standards Review

10 62539 0000000
Form 01CSI
E61AJDBA78(2023-24)

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adoption, and Indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarlal valuation.

S7A. Identlification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Llabllity for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions {OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button{s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exlst (Form 01CS, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and First
Interim data in items 24,

2 OPEB Liabllities (Form 01CS, ltem S7A)
a. Total OPEB liabllity 1,636,837.00 I
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduclary net positlon (if applicable) 0.00
¢. Total/Net OPEB llabliity {Line 2a minus Line 2b) 1,636,837.00
d. |s total OPEB llabllity based on the district's estimate
or an actuarial valuatlon? Actuarial
o. If based on an actuarial valuation, Indlcate the measurement date
of the OPEB v aluation. Jun 30, 2022
3 OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB actuarially determined contributlon (ADC) If avallable, per Budget Adoplion
actuarlal valuatlon or Altemative Measurement Method (Form 01CS, Item S7A)
Current Y ear (2023-24) I 128,249.00
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 141,074.00 [
2nd Subsequent Y ear {(2025-26) - 141,074.00 I
b. OPEB amount contributed (for this pumpose, Include premlums paid to a self-insurance fund)
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year (2023-24) _10_309_65 I
1sl Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 103,096.00 i
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 103,096.00 i
c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-y ou-go" amount)
Current Year (2023-24) 97,240.00 i
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)  106,964.00 l
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) | 106,964.00 |
d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year (2023-24) I 7|
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) I 7 I
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) ! 6 |
4 Comments:

a. Does your district provide postemploy ment beneflts ‘

other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip ltems 1b-4) Yes |

b, If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since budget adoption In OPEB |

llabillties? |
No

c. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since

budget adoption in OPEB contributions? No

Budget Adoption

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 21

First Interdm
1,370,789.00 |
0.00
1,370,789.00

Actuarial

Jun 30, 2022

First Interim
135,538,00
131,591.00 I
131.:’:91.00

103,096.00
103,086.00
103,096.00

97,240.00
106,964.00
106,964.00

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000
Woest Park Elementary | General Fund Form 01GSI1
Fresno County | School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1AJDBATE(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 22 Printad: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000
Woest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Review E81AJDBA70(2023-24)

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as appllcable. Budget Adoptlon data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S78B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoplion and Flrst
Interim data in ltems 2-4.

1 a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers' compensation, employ ee health and welfare, or properly and llabllity ? (Do not | N |
include OPEB; which Is covered In Sectlon S7A) (If No, sklp items 1b-4) ‘ . ‘
b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since budget adoptlon In self- | iy
insurance liabilitias? a
L
¢. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since budget adoption in self- | |
g n/a
Insurance contributions? |
Budget Adoption
2 Salf-insurance Linbliities (Form 01CS, ltem S78) Flirst Interim
a. Accrued liabllity for self-insurance programs | |
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs | |
3 Self-insurance Contributions Budget Adoption
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-Insurance programs (Form 01CS, Item S7B) First interim

Cument Year (2023-24)
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)
2nd Subseguent Y ear (2025-26)

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

4 Comments:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwame - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 23 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000
Woest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Revlew E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

§8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analy ze tha status of all employ ee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratifled since budget adoptlon, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiy ear agreements; and include all contracts, inciuding all administrator contracts (and Including afl compensation). For new agreements, indlcate the date of the
required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongolng revenuss, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal years

If salary and beneflt neg are not fl d, upon settiement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the counly office of educatlon (COE)
with an analysls of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review lhe analy sis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district goveming board and
superintendent.

SBA. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreemaents - Certlficated (N t) Employ

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporiing Period.” There are no exiractions In this section.

Status of Certlficated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Parlod | ) I

Were all certlficated labor negotiations settied as of budget adoption? b

If Yes, complste number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.

If No, continue with section S8A
Certlficated (Non-management) Salary and Beneflt Negotlatlons

Prlor Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Year
{2022-23) (2023-24) {2024-25) (2025-26)
Number of certificated (non-management) f ull-time-equiv alent (FTE) ‘ ‘ |
posltions 23.0 | 23.0 | 23.0 23.0
1a Have any salary and beneflt negotlations been seltled since budget adoplion? nla
If Yes, and the ding public disclosure documents havé been filed with the COE, c.omplale questions 2 and 3

If Yes, and the comesponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete queslions 2-5

If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? N |
o
If Yes, complate questions € and 7 |
Negotiations Sotiled Since Budget Adoption
2a. Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: | |
b Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective b ini g 1t [ ‘
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: | |
3 Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revislon adopted |
to meet the costs of the collectlv e bargalning agreement? nfa
If Yes, date of budgst revision board adoption: ]
4. Pertod covered by the agreement: Begln Date: | End Date:
5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Is the cost of salary settlement Included in the interim and multly ear
projections (MY Ps)? ‘
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement | [ | |
% change in salary schedule from prior year .
or
Multlyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement | [ [

% change in salary schedule from prior y ear |
{may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify ihe source of funding that will be used to support multly ear salary commitments:
Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version § Page 24 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000
Waest Park Elementary General Fund Form IHG:BI
Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Review E81AJDBATE{2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version § Page 25 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Flrst Interim
Woest Park Elementary General Fund
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review

Negotlations Not Settled

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25)
7. Amount included for any tentatlve salary schedule Increases
Current Year 1st Subsequent Y ear
Certlficated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits {2023-24) {2024-25)
1 Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MY Ps? |
2, Total cost of H&W benefits |
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employ er | |
4, Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year | |
Cortificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settl Negotlated Since Budget Adopti
Are any new costs negotlated since budget adoption for prior y ear settlements included in the Interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs Included in the Inteim and MY Ps
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Cutrent Year 1st Subsequent Y ear
Certifi d (N. ) Step and Column Adjustments {2023-24) (2024-25)
1. Are step & column adjustments Included in the Interim and MY Ps?
2, Cost of step & column adjustments I !
! 1
3. Percent changs in step & column over prior year |
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year
Certificated (N ) Attrition (layoffs and retir ) (2023-24) (2024-25)
1. Are savings from attritlon included in the interim and MYPs? ! |
2. Are addltional H&W benefits for those laid-of f or relired employ ees Included in the Interim
and MY Ps?

Certlficated (Non-management) - Other

10 62539 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year
{2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26)

List other significant contract changes that have occumed since budget adoption and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 26

Printad: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CS!
Fresno County School Dlstrict Criteria and Standards Review E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
§8B. Cost Analysls of District's Labor Agreements - Classifled (N g ) Employ

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No bulton for "Stalus of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Perliod.” There are no extractions in this section

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? ‘

No
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to sectlon S8C. |
If No, continue with section S88.
Classifled {Non-management) Salary and Beneflt Negotlations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Number of classified (non-management) FTE positions 12.0 I 153 i 15.3 15.3
1a. Have any salary and beneflt negotlations been settled since budget adoption? | No

If Yes, and the cormresponding public disclosure documents hav e been fllad with the COE, complete questlons 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the cormesponding pubiic disclosure documents have not been flled with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations stlll unseitled?

If Yes, complete questlons 6 and 7. | Yes
Negotiations Settied Since Budget Adoption
2a Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board mesting: ]

2b Per Government Code Sectlon 3547.5(b), was the collective bargalning agreement i ‘
certifled by the distrct superintendent and chlef business offlclal? | |
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: | |

3 Per Government Code Section 3547 .5(c), was a budgst revision adopted

to meet the costs of the collective bargalning agreement? ’ nfa
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: |

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: ‘ Dstr::f
5 Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Is the cost of salary settlement Included In the interim and multiy ear [
projectlons (MY Ps)? ‘
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement i I [ ) |
% change In salary schedule from prior year | . | I
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement I [ ) i
i

% change in salary schedule from prior y ear
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") |

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiy ear salary commitments:

1] il N ALl

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 8,120

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 27 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Woest Park Elementary
Fresno County

7 Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

First Interim
General Fund
School District Criterla and Standards Review

Page 28

10 62539 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81AJDBAT8(2023-24)

0 0

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Waest Park Elamantary

First Interim
General Fund

Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Review

Classlfled (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Beneflts

1 Are costs of H&W benefit changes Included In the Interim and MY Ps?
2 Total cost of H&W benefits
3 Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year
Classifled (Non-management) Prior Year Settl Negotlated Since

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior y ear settlements Included In the Intedim?

If Yes, amount of new costs Included in the Intedm and MYPs

If Yes, explain the nalure of the new costs:

Classlifled {Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1 Are step & column adjustments included in the intedm and MYPs?
2 Cost of step & column adjustments
3 Percent change in step & column over prior y ear

Classlfled (Non-managemant) Attritlon (layoffs and retirements)

1 Are savings from atlrition included In the interim and MYPs?
2, Are additional H&W benefits for those lald-off or retlred employ ees Included In the Interim
and MYPs?

Classlfled (Non-management) - Other

Curment Year

(2023-24)

Yes

100.0%
6.0%

No

Current Year
(2023-24)

Yes

1.5%

Current Year
(2023-24)

No

85,960 |

8,248 |

10 62539 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25) (2025-28)
i
Yes Yes |
94,556 | 104,011 i
100.0% I 100.0% |
10.0% l 10.0%
|
1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25) (2025-26)
" |
Yes Yes
8,890 i 9,024
1.5% | 1.6% ]
1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2024-25) (2025-26)
[ |
No | No |
}
No No I

List other signlificant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoptlon and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 29

Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)
SBC. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agr -M /Supervisor/C dentlal Employ

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this
section

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confldentlal Labor Agr as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all managerial/confidentlial labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? Yes
If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to §8.

If No, continue with section S8C

Manag [Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Number of management, supervisor, and confidential FTE positions | 9.0 | 9.0 | 9.0 i |
Data - ) I
must be
enterad
for all
years.
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? [
If Yes, complete question 2. ‘ he
If No, complete questions 3 and 4
1b. Are any salary and benefit negotlations stlll unsettled? ! No ‘
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4
Negotiations Seltiad Since Budgat Adoption
2. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear | [ I
projections (MY Ps)? | [ l
Total cost of salary settlement II | | I
Change in salary schedule from prior year . “ |
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") |
Negotiations Mot Scitled
3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits | l
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

4, Amount included for any tentatlve salary schedule increases |
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

1s Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in Lhe interim and MYPs? |

2 Total cost of H&W benafils I |

3 Percent of H&W cost paid by employer | . |

4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year I i |
Management/Supervisor/Confidentlal Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column AdJustments (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-28)

1 Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps? | l

2, Cost of step & column adjusiments 1 1

3. Percent change in step and column over prior y ear ) L o
M /Supervisor/C tial Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Beneflts (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 30 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000

Woest Park Eloementary General Fund Form 01CSl|
Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Review E81AJDBA78(2023-24)
1. Are costs of othar baneflts Included in the Interim and MYPs?

2. Total cost of other benefits

3. Percent change In cost of other beneflits over prior y ear

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
Flle: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 31 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



Woest Park Elementary
Fresno County

Flrst Interim 10 62539 0000000
General Fund Form 01CSl

School Dlstrict Criterla and Standards Review EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)

Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the cument fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected

negative fund balance, prepare an Interim report and multly ear projection for that fund. Explaln plans for how and when the negatlve fund balance will be
addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in [tem 2 and provIde 1he reports referenced in Item 1.

Califomia Dept of Education

Are any funds other than the general fund
projected to have a negatlve fund

balance at the end of the cument fiscal year? | No

If Yes, prepare and submit to the revlewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a
multiy ear projection report for each fund.

If Yes, Identify each fund, by name and number, that Is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current flscal y ear. Provide reasons
for the negativ e balance(s) and explaln the plan for how and when the prablem(s} will be corrected

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 32 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 62539 0000000
Woest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSl
Freano County School District Criterla and Standards Review EB1AJDBA78(2023-24)

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The foliowing fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yas" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concem, but may alert
the reviewing agency lo the need for additional review. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for Items A2 through A9; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from
Criterion 9.

Al Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a
negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 98-1, Cash Balance, No

are used to determine Yes or No)

A2, Is the system of persennel position control independent from the payroll sy stem?
Yes |
A3, Is enrcllment decreasing In both the prior and current flscal y ears?
Yes
A4, Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enrollment, elther in the prior or current fiscal year? No
AS. Has the district entered Into a bargalning agreement where any of the current | I
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result In salary Increases that | No |
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of -llving adjustment?
AB. Does the district provide uncapped {100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or ‘
retired employ ees? | No |
A7. |s the district's financial sy stem independent of the county office system? ‘ ‘
No
AS8. Does the district have any reports that Indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education . i
Code Sectlon 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.) No
A9, Have there been personne! changes In the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months? Yes

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Commaents:

(optional)

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_Distiict, Version 5 Page 33 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



First Interim 10 82539 0000000
Woest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Review E81AJDBA78(2023-24)

End of School District First Interlm Criterla and Standards Review

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 34 Printed: 12/6/2023 10:35 PM



ITEM: Reading Conference in Las Vegas
PRESENTER: Dr. Clark, Superintendent of West Park Elementary School District
Date: December 11, 2023

Action: Request for Approval

The “Get Your Teach On” Reading Conference will be held in Las Vegas, NV on
January 13-15, 2024. This conference will provide an opportunity for our WP
Teachers and the WP Administrator to build instructional skills in reading. This
conference will provide hands-on, interactive, collaborative sessions that allow
time for each in attendance to take away what they learn and apply it to their
specific grade level standards or content areas. The sessions are structured to meet
the needs of all learners, modeling best practices for direct and immediate
implementation in classrooms.

7 Flights $1,454.06
2 have been pre purchased and will need to be reimbursed $433.88

9 Hotel Rooms $2.877.58
9 Conference Registration $4,491.00
Total Cost $9256.52

Plus Meal Reimbursements Upon Return
If Needed Transportation Reimbursements from travel in Las Vegas



Number

Checkin |CheckOut |of Room |GuestiFirst |GuestilLastN

Date Date Guests |Type Name ame GuestiCompanyName
1/13/2024| 1/15/2024 1[Single |Robin Johnson West Park Elem. School
11312024 | 1/15/2024 1|Single |Kim Crow West Park Elem. School
1/13/2024| 1/15/2024 1|Single |Irene Meza West Park Elem. School
1/13/2024 | 1/15/2024 1[Single |Christina Ortega West Park Elem. School
1/13/2024| 1/15/2024 1|Single |Kristy Farley-Banks |West Park Elem. School
1/13/2024| 1/15/2024 1|Single |Kelsey Barsamian West Park Elem. Schoaol
1/13/2024| 1/15/2024 1[Single |Ashlee Markley West Park Elem. School
1/13/2024| 1/15/2024 1|Single |Steve Schmall West Park Elem. School
1/13/2024| 1/15/2024 1|Single |lrene Garcia West Park Elem. School




= = N I

b b el = ] : . =
| =l ;.'_ Rt
i " STl ] | B
.t i@.. S g B
o LS ﬁ."-:-]IH_J,_(:" A ‘i
. N L LR 1 ' -
A I|-‘|.". -uf' A » i -

CONFERENCE GUID
KINDERGARTEN



" REGIONAL CONFERENCE

As we head into a new year, we feel honored to welcome so many new educators to
the Get Your Teach On community, and to reconnect with so many familiar faces. This
community comes togelher each year to learn, grow, and support each ather.

As a content team, we spent many hours poring over the needs that came in from
educators all aver. We've listened, learned, and prepared o conference full of content
that will speak to those needs. We have created sessions that directly meet the needs of
educators, including best teaching practices that can be implemented right away. This
transformational educational experience will be one you will always remember,

But you are not just here for content. You are here for YOU. When you walk in these
conference doors, you are surrounded by educators who are going to pour into you,
lift you up, and bring positivity to what can be a hard profession. You will be seen.

Sit in this environment and toke from it what you need. Take full advantage of being in
a learning environment with some of the most brilliant minds in education - each other!
Because each and every one of you brings a unique perspective, knowledge, and
experience fo this conference.

We are ready for four days of light, laughter, love, and learning, and we hope you
are, tool Get your notebooks, colorful pens, and get ready to get hands-on. Because it
is go time for best instructional practices - GYTO stylel




I I':'I

1 noweess "
B0 R SEES mwacyRowcoou(oum SEND  EM

Our Get Your Teach On Leadership and Content Development team has worked to create an
angaging and transformational educator professional development experience that aligns
Jirectly to the needs of schools and teachers across the country by helping educators develop
:onsistent best instructional practices and processes from start to finish to accelerate student

earning. These evidence and research based best practices, strategies, and techniques will —

directly impact overall educator effectiveness and student achievement and
ransform instruction and student learning like never before.

PLANNING &

PREPARATION

THE
LEARNING
ENVIRONMENT

BUILDING THE
TRANSFORMATIVE

TEACHER

Intentional and meaningful planning, using specific grade level
content standards and high quality instructional materials that
addresses the needs of all learners to support mastery of learning
goals.

Creates and maintains a collaborative, safe, efficient, and
effective learning environment that supports each student's diverse
needs and promotes recognition of students' diverse personal
experiences to build relationships of trust within the classroom.

Implementation of evidence and research-based best instructional
strategies and techniques to accelerate student learning, growth,
and achievement through rigorous and consistent instruction,
including opportunities for problem solving, critical and creative
thinking, meaningful and purposeful discourse, and high-impact
instructional delivery.

Builds engaging, intentional, and rigorous learning experiences
through setting high expectations and consistency within
instructional practices that requires all students to take ownership
of and be held accountable for their individual learning.

Continually monitors and analyzes student learning and progress
towards mastery of learning goals for all students using a variety
of progress monitoring and assessment techniques to make
immediate instructional decisions that support student growth and
acceleration.

Develops strong foundational teaching practices and commitments
that support best practices and professional growth through
consistent reflection of professional practices to support student
learning, development, and achievement at a high level.

Get Your Teach On

sessions are intentionally
selected for attendees to
experience the full
professional development
experience. Each session i
hands-on, interactive,
collaborative, and allows
time for teachers to take

what they've learned and

apply it to their specific

grade level standards or
content area. Sessions are
structured to meet the
needs of all learners,
modeling best practices fo
direct and immediate
implementation in

classrooms.

el
D



SCHEDULE IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE

ETUBBRY

UARY 13,2024

JA

3:00-7:00pm | REGISTRATION

DOORS OPEN FOR GYTO
6:00pm | OPENING CELEBRATION &
KEYNOTE

GYTO OPENING

7:00:9:30Pm | o\ gBRATION & KEYNOTE

MONDRY BREREKOQUTS

YOU DON'T WANT TO MISS THI!
e



PLATINUM PLANNIRG
OFF THE CHARTS

tudent learning and growth starts when you start planning your
reatest classroom hits. But you can't be a solo songwriter; students
eed to understand their role in their progression towards mastery of
ie skills and standards. For platinum results, we need high buy-in! This
:ssion will walk you through strategic ways to break down standards
to actionable goals and tasks to ensure you captivate your audience |

r every lesson. We will have you planning hit after hit in no time!

NOW THAT'S WHAT I
CRLL DRTH

How do you make sure the number one hits keep coming? N
more than ever, there is no one-size-fits-all plan to acceleral
student learning. Student achievement takes intentional,
purposeful, and meaningful data collection, analysis, and
progress monitoring to ensure all students are progressing
toward mastery. Learn powerful strategies and techniques to
make effective daily instructional decisions that target studer

growth. Now that’s the type of data we love to use!

REBELLIOUS RERD RLOUDS

Children yearn to see themselves in our classrooms. In this session, we'll
discover how our culture reveals itself in the classroom and make
zonnections between diversity and our students using children's books.
Confidently engage in conversations about cultural backgrounds and
dentify higher-order thinking questions to use with children's books
about diversity. You'll walk away with a toolbox full of strategies to
1elp you talk about diversity.



R WRITER'S PROCESS

Guess what? One of the strongest ways to improve readir
comprehension is... writing! Writing can be a frustrating subject f
students... and teachers! Atftention must be paid to the writing proces
syntax, text structure and organization, writing craft, spelling, ar
handwriting! But what if there was a way to lay a solid foundation for t|
process of writing that gave students opportunities to become fluer
skilled writers? There is! Join LaNesha in this foundational writing sessic
where we will walk away armed with a process to put those critic

thinking skills to work as students become proficient primary writers!

GRERTEST HITS: MINI-
LESSON EDITION

It's time to break it down! Your Mini-Lesson that is! You know that you ne«
strategic and engaging mini-lessons to kick your instruction into high gear, b
how can we ensure it’s meaningful and productive to student learning? From stc
to finish, this session will walk you through a strategic process for effective dai
mini-lessons that are aligned to your standards, engaging for students, ai
ensure that each lesson is a NUMBER ONE HIT! But whole group isn’t the on
place for success! We will go through a process to accelerate the learning of «
students in our classrooms. Get ready to AMP UP differentiation in yo
classroom with creative and high-impact ways to ensure we are meeting fl
needs of each student! And just when you think we're done, get ready to turn
your favarite tune and get ready to jam out as we put it all together. Your tra
list is full of ideas and strategies, but you need time to process and apply, righ
For our encore, we will end our time with a workshop style session to plan! W
will take your standards and build and develop a lesson from beginning to er
using best practices!

WHEN SENSORY PLAY
MEETS MATH

ls there a way to incorporate play AND progress your students through |
math learning goals? YES! One solution is implementing sensory
exploration into your math block! Join Michelle as we discuss the benefits
of sensory exploration, how to incorporate sensory play into your already
amazing math lessons, and how to use sensory play as a tool to
differentiate and scaffold for your learners!

=




SCIENCE OF REARDING:
THE CHALLENGE!

Join Naomi as she shares engaging tips, routines, practices, and shift:
you can make to align your reading block with the science of reading
research! Naomi will teach the shifts that will make the biggest impact ir
a kindergarten classroom and give you the tools you need to start ol
inue your Science of Reading journey!

LEVEL-UP YOUR LEARNERS!

Ne want the kids in our classrooms to be engaged, active, and
roficient in the content we teach them. Level-up the engagement in your
lassroom with ideas and strategies to use with any curriculum! These
:ngagement strategies will show what students know in NEW and 4
:XCITING ways! We will work through ideas to showcase student work/
each kids how to talk about their learning, and gain new ideas
norning meeting and class closing. You will learn how to take the typicall
lassroom structures and level-up your students to active learners! '



PREK/TK BREAKOUTS

ROOCTED IN RESEHRRCH,
GROWING IN LITERAC

‘ou've planned the literary experiences and
xtensions, now let's plant more seeds and spread
ome roots! Join Amelia as we explore ways to take a
ook and connect it to foundational phonological
\wareness, sensory play, and other academic skills.
Jur littlest learners can grow and spread their
lendrites to do big things!

SCIENCE FOR
LITTLE KIDS!

Students are constantly learning about the world throug
exploring their environment, using their senses to observ
patterns and make predictions. Join Michelle as she share
simple and practical ways to create student-led scienc
exploration in your classroom. We will discuss the plannin
process, implementation, and strategies to create opportunitie
for your students move through the scientific method throug|

play.




REGIONAL CONFERENCE
LET’S GET STARTED!

THREE DAYS | INSPIRING
OF CONTENT  KEYNOTES

Keynote presentations from |
Three days filled with research- influential educators and |
based workshops that will guide = motivational speakers that will |
you in creating rigorous and leave you more inspired than
engaging lessons all year long. ever to head back into your |
classrooms and create

educational magic!

GYTO I CERTIFICATE
PRE-GAME FOR 18 PD
CELEBRATION | HOURS

Swag that will make you want to
bring an extra suitcase! Not to
mention all the free goodies
from our sponsors!

GYTO 3-DAY ALL ACCESS PASS: $499

Register now with just a deposit! Final payment won’t be due until December 2023!
Invoice and check options are also available for schools and districts.

+

REGISTER NOW




g BOOK & ROOM



LaMesha Tobb is an apron-donning educator from Indianapolis, Indiana with 17 vears of teaching o
professional development experience, LaNesha is the conlent creaior behind Education With An Apr
where she creates fresh and innovative teaching resources. LaNesho love to work with feachers who des
to think out of the box through rigorous, and glohally connected resources, books, und ideas. LaNesha |
worked with thousands of educators across the United States through conferences and custom professios
development sessions. LaNesha specializes in helping primary educators master their writing block o

teaching culturally relevant social studies topics.

——— LANESHR TEBB

laomi O'Brien is an educator, content creator, and author with over 10 years of experience in
1e classroom. She has taught PreK-5 in a variety of roles, but most of her time was spent in the K-
grade levels. She has Early Elementary, ESOL, and Gifted and Talented endorsements. Naomi
rides herself on building cultural connections with her students and their families and using

ssearch-based practices to provide quality education to students.

NREOMI O'BRIEN

Originally from Long Island, New Yark, Chris is an award-winning educator, administrator, and professior

speaker and host with a passion for education. He is a double graduate of the University of Central Flori

with degrees in Elementary Education (B.S) and Educational Leadership (M.Ed) and has served as a hig!

effective teacher, instructional couch, and administrator in both Orando, FL and Harlem, NY. A forn
employee of the Wal Disney Company and lead host for Radio Disney in both the New York City and Orlan
markets, Chris has yeurs of experience captivating audiences, families, and clients with his high energy
enthusiusm and has since found a way to bring that same experience and “magic” into schools and classroo
throughout the country. Because of this, Chris was henored with Macy's Magic of Teaching: Magic
Innovation Award, awarded the Elementary School Teacher of the Year and overall District Teacher of |
Year for his district, named one of UCF's Top 30 Under 30, and had the opportunity to ring the closing bell




Allie is a teacher, content creator, wite and mother ot 3. She has over 11
vears of experience in the K-2 classroom. In conjunction with teaching, Allie
nas held positions in demonstration teaching, behavior management,
ouilding leadership, coaching, and presenting. Nominated for Herzog

Foundation Teacher of the Year for the last two school years, Allie is
passionate about engagement strategies, active learning, and loving
zhildren. Allie loves inspiring primary teachers to take ANY curriculum to the
next level. Her instagram is filled with her joy and love for teaching! Connect
with her @daysinkinder!

Michelle Griffo is an educator, curriculum designer and teacher author w
over 11 years of teaching experience in the classroom. She has taught T
2nd, 4th, & 5th grade...but kindergarten is her sweet spot! Michelle receiv
her undergraduate degree in Business Administration, Teaching Credenti
and Masters of Education from Vanguard University in Southern Californi
where she still lives with her husband and two children. Michelle is a teach
author on her blog, Apples and ABC's, and also loves encouraging ai
training teachers in her teacher membership, "The Enchanted Little Learni
Corner," at @enchantedlittlelearners.

era Ahiyya was raised in El Paso, Texas with her wonderful mother and
mazing grandparents. Vera has taught kindergarten and first grade for the
ist 16 years. Her online presence is dedicated to influencing other
ducators by spreading her vast knowledge and love of diverse children’s
ooks. She is the author of Rebellious Read Alouds, a professional
evelopment book for educators. She is also the author of two picture
ooks, You Have a Yoice and KINDergarten.

YERR RRIYYR




rnope nang s O uelorureq eQucQrdr wWiln Gvel 81even yeurs Ui eXperigiee reacrniing nrsr mrougn

sixth grades. Hope holds o Master’s Degree in Reading. Since working and traveling with Get
Your Teach On, Hope has trained thousands of educators, Hope enjoys meeting teachers from all
over the country as she shares her passion for student engagement and rigorous content-driven
instruction. Hope is the popular blogger behind the website Elementary Shenanigans and is a
teacher author for the website Teachers Pay Teachers. Hope is the co-author of the book “The
Wild Card” written with her husband Wade King. Hope is a cofounder of the Get Your Teach On
Conference.

Carlanda Miller, also known as The Magical Teacher, has become a viral sensation. She leads
Professional Development sessions on Engagement Strategies to Spread Magic in your classroom at
teacher conferences for teachers across the nation. She also gives motivational keynotes to students,
future teachers and educators. Carlanda has been in education for 11 years. She has taught Special
Education grades K-8, General Education kindergarten & 3rd grade, held leadership roles, and is
currently teaching kindergarten. She instills a true love of learning engaging students and adults
using movement, listening, speaking and acting. She was asked to share her techniques and
expertise by organizations such as National Geographic and the California Teachers Association
Magazine. She is featured on the cover and in an article for CTA’s June/July issue and was selected
FUSD’s Elementary Teacher of the Year for 2017-18 school year, California’s 2018 Celebrity
Educator of the Year, finalist for FUSD’s Excellence in Education for 2021-22 and one of Walt
Disney World's 50 Most Innovative Educators.

Michelle Griffo is an educotor, curriculum designer and teacher author with over 11 years of teachi
experience in the classroom. She has taught TK-2nd, 4th, & 5th grade...but kindergarten is her sweet sp
Michelle received her undergraduate degree in Business Administration, Teaching Credential, and Mask
of Education from Vanguard University in Southern California, where she still lives with her husband a
two children. Michelle is a teacher author on her blog, Apples and ABC'’s, and also loves encouraging a
training teachers in  her teacher membership, "The Enchanted Llittle Learning Carner,”

@enchantedlitlelearners.

SMICHELLE GRIFFO

ra Ahiyya was raised in El Paso, Texos with her wonderful mother and amazing
andparents. Vera has taught kindergarten and first grade for the last 16 years. Her online
esence is dedicated to influencing other educators by spreading her vast knowledge and love
diverse children’s books. She is the author of Rebellious Read Alouds, a professional

velopment book for educators. She is also the author of two picture books, You Have a Voice
d KINDergarten.

YERR RRIYYAR




DUCRTION

INCLUSION TRACK

At GYTO, we believe that special education is

an inclusive practice.

As part of the special education track, you will

be part of general content sessions that will
support inclusive practices and contain
resources and ideas to support ALL learners in

your classroom.

In addition, breakout sessions will be a part of
your day to provide opportunities to learn and
grow as a special education community. These
specialty trainings will equip you with tools,
ideas, and strategies that you can implement in

your classroom right away.



PUT OUT THE FIRE:
TIPS FOR DE-ESCHRLATING
STUDENTS IN CRISIS

n "Put Out the Fire," teachers will learn proven strategies that
hey can start implementing immediately in their own classrooms
o restore calm to a student's chaos. Teachers will learn how to
pot students in crisis (hint: it doesn't always look like a

neltdown) and ways they can model and teach self-regulation

trategies to students so they can learn to process their feelings

ind emotions in a safe environment.

- 8T0P, A
COLLABORABTE
co-TERCHI

~~  education classrooms with their peers is happening
~ more often - Far Out! Yet, teachers aren’t always tau
best practices or given the opportunity to make the m
of a co-teaching experience - Oh Snap! In this sessic
attendees will learn the various models of co-teachii

and how to use them, along with strategies to suppc

students and build a strong co-teaching partnership




iz Sherman is an energetic and fun-loving teacher with over 13 years of experience in
pecial education. Liz loves creating equitable and inclusive learning environments where
tudents of all abilities are successful learners. She’s taught grades K-8, the majority of
em in grades K-3, across a variety of models, and served as an Assistant Director and
Virector of Special Education before returning to the classroom. Prior to being in the
lassroom, she taught in the informal setting for the Walt Disney Company at Animal
ingdom for their Animal Programs & Environmental Initiatives, both on-stage and
ackstage. Liz prides herself on advocating for her students, creating school-wide systems
nd supports that benefit everyone, and building strong relationships with her students,
amilies, and general education teaching teams.

LiZ SHERMAN

Rebekah Poe is an award-winning former special education teacher and a nationa
teaching conference presenter with over a decade of experience in the specia
education field. As an education consultant, Rebekah focuses on providing teacher:
with the training necessary to offer equitable education and establish connections tc
students of all ability levels in an inclusive setting. When she's not working witt
educators, she can be found at the closest coffee shop with a piping hot latte and ¢
good book! Connect with her at RebekahPoeTeaching.con

nelia Capotosta is an Ohio educator, who brings a contagious amount of enthusiasm,
isitivity, and creativity to the education world. She is a forever optimist, and is

issionate about many things including her family, students, books, pairing education and
gagement, and Diet Coke... just to name a few! With classroom experience from
:mentary to middle school, Amelia has first-hand knowledge of the effectiveness of
search-based strategies in the classroom, and how to design and implement them. She

s spent dedicated time creating research-based resources that bring books to life in
1ssrooms all over. Amelia knows that true comprehension takes place across all subject
eas, and is able to help educators and administrators take actionable steps towards
ass-curricular teaching that is engaging, meaningful, rigorous, and effective.



ITEM: Seaton Consulting, Inc. Services Agreement Proposal for LCAP
and California School Dashboard

PRESENTER: Dr. Clark, Superintendent of West Park Elementary School District
Date: December 11, 2023

Action: Request for Approval

We are seeking the approval to acquire services with Seaton Consulting, Inc. to
assist with Local Control Accountability Plans for the Elementary school and
Charter. This support will help with survey construction and dissemination, the
analysis of data needed to support LCAP metrics, LCFF budgetary history and
current shifts in funding. Seaton Consulting will be instrumental in assisting with
key aspects of completing a thorough and precise LCAP.



SEATON CONSULTING, INC. SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Seaton Consulting, Inc. Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is
entered into November 1, 2023, between Seaton Consulting, Inc., a
California corporation having its principal place of business at 660
Cypress Run, Woodbridge, CA 95258 (“Consultant”), and West Park
School District having its principal place of business at 2695 South
Valentine Ave., Fresno, CA 93706 (“Client”). Seaton Consulting, Inc. and
Client desire to have Seaton Consulting, inc. perform professional
services for Client, subject to and in accordance with the terms and q

conditions of this Agreement. b EATON

: CONSULTING
THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. SERVICES

1.1 Services. Consultant will provide services for the West Park School District as outlined in the Scope of
Services (Addendum A). Services may be amended only by written agreement of the parties. Consultant will
perform the services specified in the Scope of Services in accordance with the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

1.2 Client Responsibilities. In connection with the Scope of Services, Client will also make available to Consultant
any data, information and any other materials required by Consultant necessary to provide the services outlined
in the Scope of Services. Client will be responsible for ensuring that all such materials are accurate and complete.

2. COMPENSATION
2.1 Fees. For Consultant performance of services as outlined in the Scope of Services, the fee is $20,000.

2.2 Payment Terms. Consultant will invoice Client on January 1, 2024 in the amount of $10,000 and April 1, 2024
in the amount of $10,000. Client will pay invoices no later than thirty (30) days after Client's receipt thereof. Any
invoice not paid within the thirty (30) day period will accrue interest at the rate of three percent (3%) per month for
overdue balances.

2.3 Default in Payment. Client is responsible for all legal fees necessitated by default in payment.

2.4 Taxes. All fees, expenses and other amounts payable to Consultant do not include any sales, use, value
added or other applicable taxes, tariffs or duties, payment of which will be the sole responsibility of Client.

3. TERM AND CANCELLATION
3.1 Term. The term of this agreement shall be from November 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024.

3.2 Cancellation. Either party may cancel this Agreement if the other party breaches any material term of this
Agreement and fails to remedy the breach within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice. If this Agreement is
cancelled by the Client, Client agrees to pay Consultant a prorated portion of the agreed costs that shall cover
associated costs to the date of cancellation. Upon cancellation, Client will, within thirty (30) days after receipt of
Consultant’s invoice, pay all accrued and unpaid fees.

4. OWNERSHIP AND INTELLECTUAL MATERIAL. Consultant will exclusively own all rights, title and interest in
and to any, methodologies, specifications, documentation, techniques, processes, inventions, tools and materials
of any kind used or developed by Consultant in connection with performing Services, including all intellectual
property rights. Client will have no rights in any Consultant materials, except as expressly agreed to in writing by
the parties. Nothing in this Agreement will be deemed to restrict or limit Consultant's right to perform similar
services for any other party, provided that Consultant complies with its obligations under this Agreement.




5. DATA PRIVACY COMPLIANCE. Consultant will comply with all federal and state laws to protect certain data,
including financial, health, and educational records, by implementing procedures and protective measures to
assure compliance with current federal and state privacy requirements including, but not limited to, the California
Assembly Bill 1584, California Assembly Bill 1442, the Student Online Personal Information Protection Act
(SOPIPA), the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), the Children’s Online Privacy Protection Act
(COPPA), and the Children's Internet Protection Act (CIPA).

6. WARRANTY

6.1 Services Warranty. Consultant warrants that the Services will be performed in a good manner consistent with
applicable industry standards. This warranty will be in effect for a period of thirty (30) days from the completion of
any Services.

6.2 Warranty Disclaimers. The express warranties in Section 6.1 are in lieu of, and Consultant disclaims, all other
warranties, representations or conditions, express or implied, including any implied warranties of merchantability,
fitness for a particular purpose and noninfringement.

7. LIMITS OF LIABILITY. Consultant will not be liable to Client for any damages or costs for procuring substitute
services, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement or the services, however, caused and regardless of
the theory of liability, even if Consultant has been advised of the possibility of such damages. Consultant's total
liability to Client, from all causes of action and all theories of liability, will be limited to and will not exceed the
amounts paid to Consultant by Client under this Agreement.

8. GENERAL

8.1 Governing Law. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State
of California. Any legal action or proceeding arising under this Agreement will be brought exclusively in the federal
or state courts located in the San Joaquin County, California, and the parties irrevocably consent to the personal
jurisdiction and venue therein.

8.2 Notices. All notices required or permitted under this Agreement will be in writing, will reference this
Agreement, and will be deemed given: (i) when delivered personally; (ii) with written confirmation of receipt; or (iii)
three (3) business days after having been sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage
prepaid. All such notices will be sent to the addresses set forth above.

8.3 Force Majeure. Neither party will be responsible for any failure or delay in its performance under this
Agreement (except for the payment of money) due to causes beyond its control such as acts of God, war, civil
disorders, governmental action or other similar acts.

8.4 Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties. No prior or
contemporaneous agreements of any kind or nature relating to the same shall be deemed to be merged herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

CLIENT: SEATON CONSULTING, INC.:
Signature: Signature: W
Name: Name: Shela Seaton, Ed.D.

Title: Title: Chief Executive Officer

Date: Date: November 1, 2023




SEATON CONSULTING, INC. SERVICES AGREEMENT
ADDENDUM A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

SEATON

CONSULTING

Project A: Dashboard Local Indicator Report Fee: $3,000

< Prepare Dashboard Local Indicator Report for West Park School District

Project Tasks
* Analyze state and local data (including survey data)
e Share draft report with the leadership team for review and feedback prior to board approval
e Instruct staff in the reporting process of the Local Indicators to the California School Dashboard

Project B: Local Control and Accountability Plans (LCAP) Fee: $15,000

< Provide professional leadership coaching throughout the process to build internal capacity
< Prepare the West Park School District 2024-25 LCAP

0

« Support the final approval process with FCOE, make required edits

Project Tasks

e Consult with internal fiscal staff to complete the Action Tables and Budget Overviews for Parents
Write Plan Summary based on the results of the 2023 Dashboards and local data
Provide baseline measures for all required metrics
Analyze state and local data to inform the effectiveness of LCAP Goals and Actions
Revise goals and/or actions based on partner engagement and data analysis
Write the Goal Analysis sections
Add or revise required actions for English Learners and Foster Youth
Identify actions with material differences
Allocate funds to 2024-25 LCAP including any carryover funds
Identify contributing actions to increase or improve services for unduplicated youth
Write the required descriptions in the Increased or Improved Services sections
Prepare the final draft of 2024-25 LCAP

Project C: Technical Assistance Fee: $2,000

72

% Provide technical assistance to Director of Charter Schools for West Park Charter Academy in the
development of the Local Indicator Report and LCAP for West Park Charter Academy

CLIENT: SEATON CONSULTING, INC.:
Signature: Signature: ’W
Name: Name: Shela Seaton, Ed.D.

Title: Title: Chief Executive Officer

Date: Date: November 1, 2023







PUBLIC COMMENT
CLOSED SESSION






CLOSED
SESSION



	Public Board Packet 12-11-23 (1 of 2)
	Public Board Packet 12-11-23 (2 of 2).pdf

